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ITEM NO.1:

11

CHAIR KANE:

FY 2006 BUDGET (C.C. 05-63)

(Gavel).

I'd like to call to order the

12

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting for

13

Friday, April 22nd, 2005.

14

all members of the Committee present for this

15

morning's meeting.

16

For the record, we have

First and foremost, if you do have a cell

17

phone or a pager or any other electronic equipment,

18

we'd like to ask you to put it to the off,

19

preferably, or the silent mode, and that way we can

20

avoid any unnecessary distractions to the meeting.

21

Members, we are going to open up with public

22

testimony.

We have quite a few people that are

23

signed up to testify.

24

up, we're going to provide you with a total of four

25

minutes.

Those of you who are signed

We're going to let you know at three
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1

minutes that you've reached that time and that will

2

provide you an additional minute to conclude your

3

comments.

4

members have any questions for you, we'd like to get

5

that taken care of as well.

6

your name for the record, and if you do represent an

7

organization, we'd like to know that as well.

If you -- please state

Okay, with that, we'll go ahead and get

8
9

please remain at the podium, and if

started.

First to testify we have Roselle Bailey.

10

She'll be followed by Victor Pellegrino.

11

a friendly reminder, please state your name for the

12

record prior to starting your testimony.

Thank you.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

13

14

And again,

MS. BAILEY:

Good morning, Chairman, Members of the Maui

15

Council.

16

Bailey.

17

those with whom I've come in contact, and for those

18

yet to come.

19

20
21

Kewalina ka kou.

My name is Roselle

I speak for those who have gone before me,

There is a typographical area -- error in the
third paragraph.

It's USGS and not F.

It always startles me to say, quote, law has

22

no ethics nor morality, but law is based upon

23

ethics, morality, spiritual humanity, traditional

24

knowledge, and science as its companions.

25

to practice good governance and for sustainable
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1

economic development of Maui County, you must

2

protect Hawaii's national culture and conserve its

3

environment.

4

which is supported by scientific technology, by

5

matching the funds of the USGS requested for the

6

water model of Na Wai

7

Listen to its traditional knowledge,

~Eha.

These funds are to find out how much water is

8

in the ground, how much water can be taken, and the

9

amount of water that can be put back into the

10

streams according to the State Water Code for

11

establishing inflow standards toward the

12

sustaination of the beneficiaries in the interest of

13

the public trust.

14

and we human beings.

We depend upon each other for

15

all aspects of life.

And to have the corporations

16

called auwe, the water, is dangerous and a detriment

17

to the public interest.

18

Auwe.

The beneficiaries are the Biota

You are our representatives.

Do not

19

let the glitter of gold distract you from your

20

obligation of good governance.

21

conservation of the environment and the protection,

22

not commercialization, of Hawaii's national, yes,

23

national, culture.

24

Hawaiian identity and traditional knowledge is

25

defended by our State's Constitution.

Good governance is a

The articulation of a distinct
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1

correct your Hawaiian problem before it is too late.

2

Is that not what aloha is all about?
Do not ignore the signs of nature, the

3
4

environment, and your people.

5

a commodity as poor governance has allowed land to

6

become.

7

reflect aloha.

8

of the Aloha State and Maui no e ka oi are in

9

jeopardy.

10

13

Your people will no longer be able to

Thank you very much, Roselle Bailey.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Bailey.
Members, any questions for our testifier this

morning?

15

your testimony.

17

18

This pride

Build it and they will come, but at what

14

16

When will it be enough?

and whose expense?

11

12

Water must not become

Hearing none.

Thank you very much for

Next to testify is Victor Pellegrino.

He'll

be followed by Stephen Gingerich.
MR. PELLEGRINO:

Good morning, the Honorable Dain Kane,

19

Maui County Council Budget and Finance Committee

20

Chair, and Members of the Maui County Council Budget

21

and Finance Committee.

22

Pellegrino, and I represent myself, my wife,

23

Wallette and my son, Hokuao and also represent

24

Noho'ana Farm, Noho'ana 'Ili, and West Waiko Road,

25

Waikapu Ahupua'a.

My name is Victor

And its there that we'll be
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1

restoring taro, loti, dating back to before 1850.

2

So our interest is water, even though we live in

3

Waikapu.
Aloha.

4

We are writing to ask for your kokua

5

and support to amend the 2006-2007 County of Maui

6

budget to include funding which will support

7

scientifically based instream life studies in Na Wai

8

'Eha.

9

State through the work of the USGS to determine the

It is absolutely essential for the County and

10

optimum amount of water in our streams to support

11

and sustain healthy native stream life and also to

12

protect and restore the waters for traditional and

13

customary native Hawaiian practices, including kalo

14

farming.

15

integral to recreation for our communities, and also

16

has intangible esthetic value for people.

17

Finally, water is an integral -- is

We appreciate the fact that the County has

18

expressed a willingness to help pay a share of the

19

needed instream studies for Na Wai 'Eha.

20

it is also important to include funds in the

21

proposed budget that are clearly designated for

22

these studies.

23

USGS will require a significant level of funding

24

least $100,000.

25

demonstrate its commitment to Na Wai 'Eha and the

However,

A truly comprehensive study by the
I

Our hope is that the County will
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1

instream studies by amending its 2006-2007 Budget to

2

include funding for at least half of the total cost

3

of these studies.

4

scientific data to be used to determine -- excuse

5

me, in determining future water uses, not only for

6

the general residents of Maui, but also for the

7

residents involved in traditional agricultural

8

activities and other Hawaiian cultural and spiritual

9

practices.

These studies will provide

10

Our family is actively involved in restoring

11

ancient loti kalo in Waikapu, and thus have a close

12

interest in the issues concerning Na Wai 'Eha.

13

We're also willing to help gather information for

14

stream studies in our area.
Your inclusion of funds in an amended

15

16

2006-2007 Budget to support stream studies conducted

17

by the USGS and your commitment to follow the

18

mandates of the State Water Code for establishing

19

interim instream flow standards will ensure the

20

sustainability of the precious resource for

21

generations to come.
Mahalo nui loa, Victor Pellegrino, Wallette

22

23

24
25

Pellegrino, and Hokuao Pellegrino.
CHAIR KANE:

Aloha.

Thank you, Mr. Pellegrino.
Members, any questions for our testifier this
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1

morning?

2

testimony.

3
4

5

Hearing none.

Thank you for your

Next we have Stephen Gingerich.

He'll be

followed by Stephen Anthony.
MR. GINGERICH:

Good morning, Council Members.

My name is

6

Steve Gingerich.

I'm a research hydrologist with

7

the u.S. Geological Survey if Honolulu, and I'm here

8

to provide a little information about the instream

9

flow study that we have proposed for the four

10

streams in Na Wai 'Eha.

Currently we are finishing

11

up a study in East Maui looking at 28 streams and

12

the instream flow standards -- looking at

13

information that will help establish instream flow

14

standards in those 28 streams in East Maui that are

15

currently diverted.

16

proposal to look at the four streams here in West

17

Maui using the same sort of methods and techniques.

And we were asked to provide a

18

So we've prepared a proposal for an

19

approximately three and a half year study that we

20

would use to look at a couple of objectives,

21

including looking at the instream flow

22

characteristics as they are now when the stream is

23

diverted, also look at the effects of the stream

24

flow on recharge to the lao and Waihee Aquifers,

25

which is -- of course we know is an important
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1

component of the hydrology of West Maui.

2

look at effects of the stream flow diversions or the

3

stream flow temperature, which is important for taro

4

farming and also for the aquatic species that live

5

in the stream.

6

So we also

We want to survey the existing aquatic

7

species that are near -- that are there now under

8

diverted conditions and then ultimately want to

9

predict what sort of aquatic species and habitat

10

would be there under some sort of restorative

11

conditions, either full restoration or partial

12

restoration or whatever.

13

information over a range of restoration values that

14

the State Water Commission would be able to use when

15

they set their instream flow standards.

16

our study wouldn't be setting the standards, but we

17

would provide the scientific information for the

18

policymakers to make those decisions.

19

Basically we would provide

So we --

Basically we would be looking at existing

20

historic data.

We have stream gauges already

21

operating on some of the streams.

22

new stream flow information by measuring stream flow

23

by going out and surveying the aquatic species that

24

are there already, and we would do studies of

25

looking at the recruitment of these species.

We would collect
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1

Because they come from the ocean into the stream, we

2

would look at this recruitment cycle of how many

3

species are coming into the stream throughout the

4

year.

5

mentioned, the infiltration of stream water into the

6

aquifer and see how much recharge that provides

7

under current conditions and under a non-diverted

8

condition as well.

And we would do our best to look at, as I

None of these are particularly relevant for

9

10

Maui County.

11

stream water for public supply.

12

obviously there's agricultural use for this water.

13

There's esthetic qualities of the water, you know, a

14

dry stream versus a flowing stream, recreational use

15

of the water for catching the fish or swimming in

16

the water and so on.

17

that are involved in these streams and diversion of

18

these streams that we will look at and provide

19

scientifically based information that the State can

20

use when they set their instream flow standards.

21

So, thank you.

22
23

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

The Water Department uses some of this
There's --

So there's a lot of factors

Thank you, Mr. Gingerich.
Members, any questions?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, what is the minimum amount

that you would need from the County Councilor from
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1

our budget in order to accomplish at least the first

2

year goals?

3

MR. GINGERICH:

Okay, the money questions 11m going to

4

defer to Steve Anthony, whols going to talk after

5

me.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MR. GINGERICH:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

13

1111 let him answer those parts.
All right.

Any questions, Members?

Thank you very much.
Hearing none.

Thank

you very much for your testimony.
Next to testify, Stephen Anthony.

11
12

Okay.

Helll be

followed by John Duey.
MR. ANTHONY:

Good morning, Council Members.

My name is

14

Stephen Anthony.

11m the Associate Director of USGS

15

water programs in Hawaiian the Pacific.

16

like to thank Councilmember Kane and the other

17

Council members for considering funding our

18

providing partial support, at least, for the

19

proposed study of looking at the effects of stream

20

flow diversions on the hydrology and biology of

21

several streams in the West Maui area.

I would

22

I would also like to apologize for not

23

explaining earlier our funding situation at USGS and

24

how it relates to this study.

25

matching monies available to work with State and

USGS has some Federal
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1

county agencies in a number of water resource

2

issues.

3

a rather strong demand for these monies from various

4

agencies around the State and the various counties,

5

and as a result currently in this fiscal year we're

6

able to provide approximately 25 percent match to

7

the various State and County agencies for the

8

various studies that we're undertaking.

These monies are limited, though.

We have

Having said that, we are allowed to match up

9

10

to 50 percent, and for this study that's proposed

11

currently it appears we can offer approximately

12

30 -- or really 29 percent of the funds for the

13

study.

14

And I had provided a break down of these costs by

15

Federal as well as State and County fiscal year and

16

proposed that over the life of the project USGS

17

could provide approximately 30 percent of those

18

costs.

19

The total cost of the study is $580,000.

We're currently undertaking a study for the

20

Maui County Department of Water Supply looking at

21

groundwater availability in Central Maui.

22

study was originally proposed, also about the same

23

match, about 28 percent, was offered.

24

much as possible, important studies like these, when

25

additional matching funds become available, we try

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

When that

However, as

BF 4/22/05

14

1

to free them up and apply them to the study.

2

for example r in Fiscal Year 2005 we were able to

3

apply an additional $29 r OOO of matching monies to

4

that Central Maui groundwater availability study.
Having said that r thoughr

5

SOr

I'm not optimistic

6

that we'll be able to do that on a continuous basis

7

with additional studies in the future.

8

likely for this study is that additional partners r

9

such as the Water Commission r the Office of Hawaiian

What's more

10

Affairs r and really the landowners r some of the

11

major water users r we look to them to partner with

12

us in this study and to partner with Maui County in

13

this.

14

So it is my hope that over time we'll be able

15

to form a partnership with the various interested

16

parties to make this study a success.

17

cooperation of some of these other partners is

18

critical to the success of this study.

19

we're looking for the release of some waters to the

20

streams to carry out some of the scientific

21

investigations that we have proposed.

22

In factr the

So with that r I guess I'll close.

For example r

And r

23

againr I apologize.

I wish we did have enough

24

monies -- 50 percent to offer in a match in this r

25

but at this time it looks like about 30 percent is
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2

all we can offe r.
CHAIR KANE:

Memb ers, any ques tions ?

3

4

Than k you, Mr. Anth ony.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. John son.

I'll ask the ques tion that I asked
What is the amou nt,

5

of the prev ious test ifier .

6

r
then , that you woul d need from Maui Coun ty in orde

7

to maxi mize the matc h situa tion?

8
9

MR. ANTHONY:

Well , one could answ er that as sayin g as

much as the Coun ty had avai lable , obvi ously .

Again ,

10

USGS
I have said out of the tota l cost at $580 ,000,

11

can cont ribut e 170,0 00 of that .

12

othe r partn ers to come up with $410 ,000.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay .

So we'r e look ing to

So if you were to get let's

14

say a port ion of that mone y, let's say we put in

15

you to go
100,0 00, woul d that at leas t help to allow

16

ing
to othe r enti ties, then , and get addi tiona l match

17

funds ?

18

MR. ANTHONY:

Oh, most certa inly .

I think in any endea vor

19

and
it take s some one to make that brav e first step,

20

by havin g the Maui Coun ty Coun cil appr ove some

21

to
port ion of this mone y will then allow us to talk

22

that
the othe r partn ers, and I think they woul d view

23

very favo rably and step forw ard.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MR. ANTHONY:

Okay , thank you very much .

Sure .
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

3

Mr. Anthony.

4

going to take to complete?

This particular study, how long is it

5

MR. ANTHONY:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

Three and a half years.
Three and a half years, and the

total cost will be $580,OOO?

8

MR. ANTHONY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Correct.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Any further questions?

12

here.

13

funding?

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you for being

You said you provided a breakdown of that

14

MR. ANTHONY:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

Good morning,

Yes.
And you provided it in what

manner?

17

MR. ANTHONY:

In an email to Councilmember Kane.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MR. ANTHONY:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions?

The Budget Chair?

Yes.

Thank you.

And just

22

as a note, Members, the Chair intends to provide

23

that breakdown to the body as we get into the

24

discussions and we reach that portion of the

25

discussion.

Any further questions for Mr. Anthony?
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Hearing none.
Mr. Anthony, thank you very much for your

2
3

testimony this morning.

4

Duey.

5

MR. DUEY:

Next to testify is John

Mr. Duey will be followed by Roy Hardy.
Aloha, Chairman Kane, all the other Council

6

Members.

Good morning.

I'm here to testify about

7

the added -- hopefully added amendment to the

8

budget.

9

about this, when at that point we didn't know how

I testified at the Kahului budget hearings

10

much money the USGS would be asking for this study

11

for the model.

12

them again and waste their time, but I'm here.

13

My wife said don't go and bother

I'm also here to report that lao Stream has

14

water this morning down to the intake at Kepaniwai.

15

Below the intake there's -- above the intake I

16

didn't go up, but it's probably running 15 to 20

17

million gallon.

18

minimal, down -- I've told you this before -- but

19

down below the -- it's getting down over the Waihee

20

field, the siphon right now, down to Kahekili

21

Terrace, and there it's gone.

22

Below the intake of course it's

So I guess Skippy Hau, which most of you

23

know, has to do his little job of going down and

24

picking up the recruits by Sack-N-Save -- we call it

25

Sack-N-Save bridge.

I think you know what I'm
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talking about, the bridge across the lao Stream down

2

there.

3

day but a lot of the time and takes his little scoop

4

net and picks up these hihiwai, which are the size

5

of the lead pencil, the lead, not the pencil, the

6

eraser, the lead, and he scoops them up, puts them

7

in the five-gallon bucket, then he picks up some

8

opae and whatever else he can get, and puts some air

9

in there and then takes them up above the intake and

Good old Skippy goes down there not every

10

turns them loose.

11

course is because from Sack-N-Save bridge or below

12

up to -- well, up to the debris basin right now

13

there's no water.

14

hard time climbing over dry rocks.

15

and they like to be underwater.

16

And the reason he does that of

Those little varments have a very
They have gills

So I'm here to testify in favor of some money

17

I see in this amended budget that Mr. Kane -- that

18

asks for 75,000.

19

some other people that have expressed interest in

20

helping fund the first year.

21

have money to fund all three years.

22

have to worry about it next year and the following

23

year, but we would hope that this matter would get

24

funded so USGS can go do their job, their unbiased

25

opinion to know how much water has to be left in the

The more the merrier.

It would be nice to
We wouldn't
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1

stream, has to be left in the stream for stream

2

life, recreational use and the environment for us to

3

look at.
I know a lot of you folks don't see our

4
5

stream every day.

6

some money in.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Duey.

Hearing none.
Thank you for your testimony this morning,

10
11

Mr. Duey.

12

followed by Kapua Sproat.

13

Anyway, I hope you put

Members, any questions for our testifier?

8
9

I do.

MR. HARDY:

Next to testify is Roy Hardy.

He'll be

Good morning, Councilmember Kane, good to see

14

you again, and Members of the Budget and Finance

15

Committee.

16

Chief of the Groundwater Regulation for the

17

Commission on Water Resource Management, and thank

18

you for the opportunity to come here today to

19

support the funding for this proposed study by the

20

USGS.

21

briefly go over the three points and reasons why we

22

support this.

23

My name again is Roy Hardy.

I'm the

And you have might written testimony.

I'll

First and foremost because of the valuable

24

information that would come out of this study.

25

like to point out that this information in regards
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1

to the instream flow standards that is the

2

responsibility of the Water Commission to set or

3

provide only the hydrologic and biologic portion of

4

the reasons to set these instream flow standards.

5

There's also the other side of the scale, the

6

balance or the economic off stream uses that need to

7

be assessed as well, but at least it will provide

8

the scientific information and we see that as very

9

beneficial.

10

Secondly, of course, this study will give us

11

the opportunity to collaborate, form partnerships,

12

et cetera, with the County and others as well as the

13

Commission to pursue this and understand what's

14

going on in the scientific side of this equation.

15

And lastly, our last point is that the information

16

provided from this will also help us in the related

17

lao water management issues that are going on right

18

now, specifically some of the water use permits that

19

have been filed regarding the sources back in the

20

valleys, the tunnels, which we do know has direct

21

relationships because of the geology with the

22

surface water.

23

this information we hope would be merged with the

24

ongoing study with the groundwater numerical model.

25

So basically for those reasons we support this study

So that would be good.
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and this funding, and thank you for the opportunity

2

to testify today.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hardy.

And before, Members, I

4

open it up for any questions, you mentioned that you

5

turned in written testimony?

6

MR. HARDY:

7

if --

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

Yeah.

Yes.

Oh, great.

Emailed it.

I do have copies

If we can get -- we'll make sure

that that gets distributed, Members, and we'll go
track that down.

Any questions for Mr. Hardy?

I have one question.

11

So from a funding

12

standpoint, since we're all talking about funding,

13

is the Commission in some sort of position to

14

provide funding or at least in-kind services to help

15

move this study along?

16

MR. HARDY:

Yes, well, at this point of course tentative,

17

what we see as over this course of three years is we

18

could throw in about 25,000 per year.

19

subject to change, but right now that's something

20

that we foresee could accommodate through our

21

special funding.

22
23

CHAIR KANE:

Again, that's

Thank you, Mr. Hardy.
Members, any questions?

24

you for your testimony.

25

I'm sorry, Mr. Hokama.

Hearing none.

Good to see you again.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that the maximum the State is

willing to contribute to this program?

3

MR. HARDY:

Again, it's subject to change and it's

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. HARDY:

By your Commission or by --

This is a staff where we -- well, we are staff

6

right now.

7

Commission for their approval, but this is just the

8

staff estimate at this time.

9

Of course it would have to go to the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is unrestricted funds under the

10

jurisdiction of the Commission to provide funding

11

for?

12

MR. HARDY:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

15

Yes.
Which would separate from a

legislative appropriation?
MR. HARDY:

Yes, it's a special fund, rather than the

16

general fund, which the Commission has greater

17

authority over.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Hardy.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

being here.

22

understanding that it's DLNR's fiscal responsibility

23

to set instream flow standards for all the streams

24

in our State.

25

this effort at all?

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Yes, thank you.

Thank you for

Correct me if I'm wrong, but it's my

Do -- do they have money budgeted for
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MR. HARDY:

I guess when you say the DLNR r it's the

2

Commission portion of DLNR r and I guess what I just

3

explained is that's what we haver the 25 that we

4

foresee right now per year from the Commission.

5

DLNR r the Board of Land and National Resources r

6

doesn't have the authority to set instream flow

7

standards.

8

Land and Natural Resources and there's the

9

Commission on --

It's different.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. HARDY:

12

13
14

15

There's the Board of

I understand that.

And the Commission is the entity of the DLNR

that has that authority.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so the State does not fund

this effort through your organization?
MR. HARDY:

They could.

They definitely could help us out

16

a bit morer but like I said earlier r right now what

17

we see for these types of studies we can only do it

18

really through our special fund right now r and

19

actually I guess in our words indirectlYr much of

20

the money that does come into the special fund does

21

come from part of the Land Division in the

22

Department in terms of water licenses and fees and

23

other things that they do.

24

come into our special fundr so there's a sharing

25

there indirectly with the Board side of the

A portion of that does
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Department.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

9

Any further

Hearing none.

Mr. Hardy, thank you, and good to see you
again.
Next we have Kapua Sproat.

7
8

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

questions, Members?

5

6

Okay, thank you.

She'll be

followed by Jonathan Scheuer.
MS. SPROAT:

Aloha, Chair Kane, Members of the Council.

10

For the record, I'm Kapua Sproat, and I'm an

11

attorney with Earthjustice, and I'm here today to

12

testify in strong support of Item BF-l, in

13

particular support for the stream studies for Na Wai

14

'Eha that so far everyone has been testifying about.

15

I've submitted written testimony for your

16

consideration, and I won't go over that in detail.

17

I have just a few points that I'd like to touch upon

18

very briefly.

19

My written testimony details the importance

20

of these resources, these four streams, Waihee,

21

Waiehu, lao, and Waikapu streams and their

22

tributaries to both the community and the County.

23

And these studies will help us to provide the hard

24

scientific data that we have -- it will help to

25

provide the hard scientific data that's necessary to
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determine how much water needs to be in these

2

streams.

3

with the information as to how much water is

4

potentially available for the County and the

5

community's use.

6

And consequently it will also provide us

I should also mention that as Roy Hardy

7

discussed, this information is also necessary to

8

help satisfy the County's burden for the various

9

water use permit applications that have been filed

10

on behalf of the Department of Water Supply for the

11

lao designated water management area.

12

information that's going to be provided through

13

these studies will help the County in various other

14

proceedings, and this is of course critical to

15

ensure that we have sufficient water for Maui's

16

present and future water needs.

17

So the

As detailed also in my written testimony

18

we've filed a petition to restore stream flows for

19

Na Wai 'Eha for each of these four streams on behalf

20

of two local community groups, Hui 0 Na Wai 'Eha,

21

and John Duey is our Vice President and

22

Mr. Pellegrino's son, Hokuao, is also on our board,

23

as well as Maui Tomorrow, and I see Lucienne deNaie

24

here and a couple of others.

25

So we've detailed in our written testimony
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1

the status of the various petitions that we filed,

2

so where we are as far as the legal actions.

3

some of you may know, our office is also involved in

4

the current litigation over the Waiahole Ditch case

5

in Windward Oahu, and we're now in our 12th year of

6

litigation for that case.

7

experience we've -- we understand very clearly the

8

time and resources that it takes to have to litigate

9

this through the court system.

As

And through that

And so the approach

10

that we've taken to this particular case is we're

11

trying to find a cooperative way to resolve our --

12

the questions and disputes.

13

And so what we did is about a month ago we

14

Earthjustice, on behalf of the community groups,

15

initiated discussions with the affected parties,

16

including, of course, Maui County, the Water

17

Commission, USGS, and although they're not here this

18

morning, we've also had discussions with HC&S and

19

Wailuku Agribusiness, the operators of the diversion

20

works on these particular streams.

21

And what we're hoping to accomplish through

22

this study is instead of having everyone hire their

23

own legion of experts and fighting over how much

24

water should be in the streams, we're hoping that we

25

can work together cooperatively and pool that money
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1

to instead of fighting, provide the information, the

2

science that we need to protect the streams.
And so we're just -- I'd just wrap up I guess

3
4

by saying that we're thankful and pleased that the

5

County has shown the vision and the leadership that

6

we think is necessary to move us forward, and by

7

including this proposal in the budget we're hopeful

8

that other organizations, including Wailuku Ag and

9

HC&S, will now come to the table as the Water

10

Commission and the Office of Hawaiian Affairs

11

already have and help us to move forward.

12

urge you to support passage of this amendment.

13

Mahalo.

14

CHAIR KANE:

So I just

Thank you, Ms. Sproat.
Members, questions for our testifier?

15

And a

16

note, Members, testimony from Mr. Hardy, from

17

Ms. Sproat, and our next testifier, Mr. Scheuer,

18

were submitted actually yesterday afternoon and was

19

distributed yesterday afternoon.

20

those copies available to you for review.

21
22

MS. SPROAT:

So you should have

Actually, Chair Kane, may I make one final

remark, please?

23

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, if you can, brief.

24

MS. SPROAT:

I'd just like to point out that the amount

25

that's allocated in BF-l, the $75,000, if that is
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1

coupled with the matching funds that have been

2

provided by the Office of Hawaiian Affairs, that

3

will give us sufficient money for funding the first

4

year of the study.

5

started and move us forward.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

7

Hearing none.

8

testimony.

11

Mahalo.

Members, again, any questions?

Thank you, Ms. Sproat, for your

Next we have Jonathan Likeke Scheuer.

9

10

So that's enough to get us

He'll

be followed by Richard Hoopii, Sr.
MR. SCHEUER:

Aloha ka kou, Chairperson Kane, Council

12

Members, those I've met before and those I haven't.

13

I know you're probably hearing much more about

14

streams than you expected to this morning, so I'll

15

try to be brief.

16

of Hawaiian Affairs, and our Administrator Clyde

17

Namu'o, we submitted written testimony, and I'll

18

summarize.

19

leadership that Maui County is showing by offering

20

to fund part of the funds for this study.

21

I'm here on behalf of the Office

We're just extremely pleased that the

Why are we so pleased?

Well, the Office of

22

Hawaiian Affairs has a legal mandate to work for the

23

protection of the traditional and customary rights

24

of native Hawaiians, of which water rights are

25

extremely important, and Na wai 'Eha is one of the
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most precious areas of streams in all of the

2

islands.

3

information is lacking r water use permit

4

applications that are being soughtr so we're

5

involved in both the petition for amending instream

6

flow standards r like Kapua Sproat mentioned r as well

7

as the water use permit applications r some of which

8

are by the County in the lao groundwater management

9

area.

10

We regularly comment on and object to if

We've also been involved in the Waiahole

11

litigation r and we know really well that most people

12

have been dragged kicking and screaming into the

13

modern era of water management in Hawaii r continuing

14

to put blinders on and not say that we should work

15

together and try to protect public trust uses r while

16

then also providing for economic development and

17

other off stream uses.

18

County is doing this r and that's why we're so

19

pleased and that's why we're willing to put forward

20

moneYr even though the kuleana to fund these studies

21

and to figure out what the impacts are on these

22

streams is of the major water users r the CountYr

23

Hawaii Commercial & Sugar CompanYr and Wailuku

24

Agriculture, but we're very happy to applaud and

25

encourage this effort and put in $15 r OOO of our own

It's visionary that the
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1

money for the first year of the study.

And we hope

2

that you'll call upon HC&S and Wailuku Agriculture

3

to be cooperative with this effort too.
I guess the last thing I'd say is that it

4
5

just -- you know, as you are very well aware, the

6

county of Maui's facing a number of crises in water.

7

John Duey spoke eloquently of how there's not water

8

in many of these streams, which is choking off the

9

life of these streams and choking off traditional

10

and customary rights.

We also have a very odd

11

situation where really, you know, it's the citizens

12

of Maui County who own the water.

13

merely the trustee, yet the County is a -- citizens

14

of the County are essentially stolen from three

15

times in this process.

16

the stream, so it's stolen once.

17

forced to pay for the water -- for drinking water,

18

so it's stolen from again, and if that water was in

19

the streams it would be going to recharge the

20

aquifer and you'd have more available.

The State is

The water is diverted out of
The County then is

This study is really going to get to some of

21
22

the key answers on how to restore balance in this

23

system and restore justice as well.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Mahalo.

Thank you, Mr. Scheuer.
Members, any questions for our testifier this
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morning?

2

MR. SCHEUER:

3

CHAIR KANE:

6
7

Thank you --

Thank you.
-- very much for your testimony.
Richard Hoopii, Sr., followed by Lynn

4
5

Hearing none.

wellner.
MR. HOOPII SR.:

I'd like to say aloha kakahiaka ka kou,

aloha.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

MR. HOOPII SR.:

Aloha.
Chairman Kane, Board Members, have some

10

time to relax.

11

musician, so let's follow me with this song, if you

12

don't mind.

13

Most of you know that I'm a

(Sang song in Hawaiian) .

Aunty Alice, kupuna, make elua at the age of
~Eha

14

92 passed on and left a legacy of this Na wai

15

streams.

16

and found the beauty of the

17

the water, au au and the (inaudible), the drink of

18

the water.

19

that the water is one of the most important thing in

20

our life.

21

It's the water.

22

She personally walked me to these streams
me~ae,

the streams of

So with this mind, you know and I know

It's not the shrimps and the steaks.

So, Councilwomen, when you serve your family

23

tonight, look at a glass of water, how ono this

24

water came from these four streams.

25

Council members to feel your heart and give it a

I encourage the
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chance to our Maui and your Maui[ to our 'aina[ to

2

the people like this to come and spend the time in

3

making a study so that every other agency can

4

benefit from[ so that you and I can benefit from.

5

Please consider the amount that has been asked for.

6

One question to the Chairman is this 75[000[

7

if it is 75[000[ for the next three and a half years

8

or a one-time shot?

9

CHAIR KANE:

I'll go ahead and respond to you later on.

10

MR. HOOPII SR.:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12
13

Okay.

If it is[ I think we're --

To answer you very briefly[ this is an annual

budget [ so we look at budgets every year[ so ...
MR. HOOPII SR.:

Okay[ thank you.

I'm here now with

14

palapala by the grace of my heart and my conscience

15

of living for 64 1/2 years on this island of Maui in

16

the village of Kahakuloa.

17

mentioning Kahakuloa[ because Kahakuloa has the most

18

ono kind water in this whole world today.

19

healthy I am.

20

1983 of $450[000[

21

from[ but we had a big fight up there[ an argument

22

or fight[ something that we could reason out, and

23

never came out with a report.

24

$450[000 go?

25

I'm glad you're not

See how

Our stream there has had a study in
I can't remember where it came

Now[ where did the

The least I would ask forI at least 100[000[
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1

to put two water tanks, put the pipe flow down to us

2

so we can get water.

3

to go in and go get water.

4

my grandchildren go get the water.

5

go back to the olden day (inaudible) and au au.

Every time (inaudible) we got
(Inaudible) got to tell
If not, I got to

Anyway, I'm here, and thank you for

6
7

listening.

I am concerned every time water issues

8

come up or the land issues because I'm a citizen and

9

a love of the kupunas, love for the Lord Jesus

10

Christ, a love for our 'aina, which shall sustain

11

life for us.

12

day when he comes.

13

all of you.

14

work.

15

all those that are here, everyone of you are

16

involved, everyone of you are involved when it

17

comes to water.
CHAIR KANE:

19

none.

20

morning.

Do the good work.

I love

You are doing good

Thank you.

For

Thank you very much.
Members, any questions?

Hearing

Thank you very much for your testimony this

Next we have Lynn Wellner.

21

23

So keep that in mind.

And thank you very much for hearing me.

18

22

We're here temporarily, but we go one

She'll be

followed by I believe it's Alice Maes.
MS. WELLNER:

Good morning.

Thank you, Chairman Kane and

24

the County Council for considering these monies.

25

is crucial.

This is a hard act to follow, this
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1

lovely, dear man.

Last night I went to here Kapua

2

Sproat do a detailed and excellent delivery and

3

report about the state of water and the state of

4

Maui

5

as you can see, is a very, very persuasive speaker,

6

after which we were able to see the movie produced

7

by the Sierra Club called Thirst about the global

8

situation of water around the world.

- of Hawaii and especially on Maui.

And she,

9

And I forgot to tell you my name, which is

10

Lynn Wellner, and I represent myself and a lot of

11

seniors and a lot of citizens who are very, very

12

proud of you for considering these scientific

13

studies and the monies that you are willing to

14

consider, at least, and I do pray that you will

15

approve them.

16

issue to everybody.

17

talk to anyone that does not feel the same kind of

18

sense of its time has come to do the scientific

19

studies and try to improve the situation that we

20

have and save our waters forever.

21

much.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Water is a continuing and frightening
You can't pick up a paper or

Thank you very

Thank you, Ms. Wellner.
Members, any questions?

Hearing none.

Thank

you for your testimony this morning.
Alice Maes, and she'll be followed by David
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Snow.
MS. MAES:

Good morning, Council Members.

I'm Alice Maes,

3

and I'm passionate about sustainability and saving

4

the planet.

5

gentleman who talked about the preciousness of water

6

and the preciousness of this indigenous culture that

7

is here.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

12

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Maes.

Questions, Members?

Thank you very much.
David Snow.

10
11

And I really resonate with the Hawaiian

Mr. Snow will be followed by

Gordon Schwartz.
MR. SNOW:

Good morning, Council persons.

My name is

13

David T. Snow.

14

visitor to Maui for the last 50 years.

15

have the prospect of being a resident, having

16

purchased a property in Kula.

17

career in various phases of hydrology, and I guess

18

my main reason for addressing you is to say that at

19

the moment I'm wholly unaffiliated and open to

20

arguments on all sides, and I expect that I will

21

become involved somehow or the other in the water

22

issues of Maui, because they're obviously of

23

critical importance to the ongoing salubrious nature

24

of the -- of the island and the County as a whole.

25

I'm a hydrologist and a frequent
Finally I

I've had a long

Therefore, as a citizen, I would like to
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1

endorse the many people who have suggested that

2

funding by the County is highly appropriate and

3

necessary, because only on the basis of better

4

fact -- factual information, better modeling can

5

reasonable decisions be made.

6

evident to a casual observer that the streams are

7

conduits for water.

8

recharged by the abundant rainfall and flows to the

9

sea.

It's also very

We all know that water is

And with the exception of the consumptive use,

10

the streams as well as the groundwater path are

11

competing conduits.

12

And if you put more water into the streams,

13

it will deplete, to some degree, the groundwater

14

environment, which will have an impact on your

15

existing water collection activities and probably

16

will result in translating from higher country to

17

lower country your successive efforts to fulfill the

18

competing needs for domestic water, that is more

19

wells will be needed, and consequently more funding

20

by public agencies to do so, and more of this

21

activity will have to take place towards the

22

discharge end of the conduit system that is closer

23

to the shore.

24

track of the various arguments that are put forth by

25

the USGS, the models, and the many agencies

I'm hoping that I may be able to keep
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1

interested in the allocation of this precious

2

resource.

3

CHAIR KANE:

8
9

Hearing none, thank you

for your testimony this morning.
Gordon Schwartz.

6

7

Thank you, Mr. Snow.
Members, questions?

4
5

Thank you.

He'll be followed by

Lucienne deNaie.
MR. SCHWARTZ:

Good morning, Honorable Chair Kane,

esteemed Council Members.

My name is Gordon

10

Schwartz.

11

have owned land in Waihee -- at Waihee river mouth

12

since 1983.

13

testimony submitted by Dr. Eric Benbow, Ph.D.,

14

visiting assistant professor, Michigan State

15

University, Department of Entomology, who writes to

16

request your support, the budgetary amendments that

17

would make funding for these stream studies

18

possible.

19

I'm a member of Hui 0 Na Wai 'Eha and

I'm here first and foremost to read a

He writes:

Because I cannot formally attend

20

this meeting I have asked Mr. Gordon Schwartz to

21

read my comments for the Committee.

22

stream studies for Na Wai 'Eha is both publicly and

23

scientifically important.

24

biological studies in lao Stream and Waihee River

25

for over ten years, as they relate to the effects of

The need for

I have conducted
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1

stream flow on the biology of the endemic stream

2

organisms.

3

reduced stream flow greatly impairs the freshwater

4

ecosystem function and seriously disrupts the

5

mauka-makai aquatic continuum.

The results of these studies show that

6

However, additional studies are needed to

7

evaluate the minimum instream flows necessary to

8

sustain minimal ecosystem function, or better yet

9

optimal ecosystem function.

Understanding the

10

stream flow requirements for the endemic stream

11

animals can provide scientifically based criteria

12

that would be useful for determining the flow volume

13

necessary for increased local family kalo

14

production, increased aquifer recharge, and near

15

shore breeding habitat for marine organisms, among

16

other applications.

17

Over the years I have compiled an extensive

18

data set that addresses how the endemic organisms

19

are affected by reduced stream flow by agricultural

20

diversions.

21

conjunction with USGS and State aquatic biologists

22

to begin to integrate and model watershed scale

23

ecosystem function and available flow for local

24

farming and recreational uses.

25

best be accomplished through the cooperation and

These studies now need to be done in

These studies can

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

39

BF 4/22/05

1

financial collaboration of the State water

2

commission, the USGS, the Maui County Water

3

Department, and established scientists interested in

4

providing objective and repeatable, verifiable

5

research data to determine necessary stream flow

6

volume throughout Na Wai 'Eha.

7

Accordingly, I respectfully urge this

8

commission's support for the budget amendments that

9

will make these essential stream studies possible.

10

Thank you for your time and attention.
Personally, I would like to say a few things

11

12

about the Waihee Stream, having lived there since

13

1983.

14

Waihee, lao north and south, Waiehu, and Waikapu

15

streams have been deprived of instream flow by

16

diversion works created by the former plantation

17

interests, and I continue to witness the tragic

18

environmental and Hawaiian cultural consequences.

And throughout the years I've watched as

In the case of Waihee Stream, in 1983, when I

19
20

first took residents on the land, the river was --

21

could be called, for the greater part, a perennial

22

stream, and of course agriculture was in full swing

23

then.

24

converting to pineapple, mac nuts, and consequently

25

it's curious that now when there is no stream to

They were going cane in Waihee before
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speak of in Waihee and the flow is

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

MR. SCHWARTZ:

Three minutes.
-- minimal at best, and sometimes there 1 s

4

no flow at all, except that from which is -- that

5

which is discharged from mauka taro patches, that

6

now there is more water available, in that there 1 s

7

less agriculture, yet there is less water in the

8

streams itself.
And during the winter when it is at its

9

10

lowest, at the river mouth there are dense algae

11

blooms, plenty of opportunity to pick up staph,

12

gerardia, any number of other detrimental organisms

13

and it no longer exists as a stream and in its

14

current state.

15

the people that come there to gather stream

16

organisms or simply play in the stream.

17

needs to be done about this, and these proposed

18

budget funds could assist in doing just that.

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

MR. SCHWARTZ:

Four minutes.
could contribute to -- is my time up

yet?

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. SCHWARTZ:

25

Something

Among the many things that this money --

19

22

It is in fact hazardous to many of

Yes, sir, it is.
That being the case, 1 1 d like to

respectfully urge your collective support for the
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budget amendments that will make these essential

2

stream studies available.

3

CHAIR KANE:

morning?

Hearing none.

Thank you, sir.

Lucienne deNaie.

6

7

Thank you, Mr. Schwartz.
Members, any questions for our testifier this

4
5

Thank you so much.

MS. deNAIE:

Aloha, Chairman Kane and Members of the

8

Budget Committee and the Council.

9

your long process here.

Thank you all for

It kind of comes I think as

10

an irony that we just had our 100 years centennial

11

and we're really maturing as a community here.

12

at this historic partnership that's being proposed

13

by this particular budget amendment funding these

14

studies.

15

felt that as the County of Maui, you know, matured

16

and took greater interest in a long-range planning

17

process that a lot of these type of, you know,

18

factually based information type of outreach would

19

become more and more of what was guiding our

20

decision making, rather than just, you know, the

21

whim of the day, the need of the hour.

22

think that it's very admirable that this kind of

23

maturity is being shown here, that this is a

24

long-term investment in our streams, by knowledge is

25

power, by knowing what they really need for their

Look

Maui Tomorrow, whom I represent, has long
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1

own health and how they interact with the water

2

table.
Mr. Snow mentioned that hydrologically

3

4

removing water from the water table and returning

5

water to the stream could be kind of a trade off,

6

but since most of our stream water does not actually

7

be used for our well systems at all, our stream

8

water is being diverted and taken out I guess to

9

some reservoirs in Maalaea and dumped, according to

10

what we heard last night from a former employee of

11

one of the sugar companies.

12

some of it back in the stream where some of it will

13

go underground has to help the aquifers.

It seems that putting

At any rate, 11m very grateful to all of you

14
15

for considering this.

16

Tomorrow we urge you to continue on in this historic

17

partnership and allow our children and grandchildren

18

to enjoy unbroken legacy of experiencing our natural

19

systems, as some of us were able to -- you know,

20

some of us of my generation were able to 30, 40

21

years ago.

22
23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And on behalf of Maui

Aloha.

Thank you, Ms. deNaie.
Members, any questions for Ms. deNaie?

24

Hearing none.

25

testimony.

Thank you very much for your
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1

If there's anybody else here in the chamber

2

that has not testified that would like to testify,

3

now is your opportunity to come forward.

4

have one of you come up now and speak.

5

have Dr. Shepherd, and those of you who are

6

approaching, you can come up and sign up at the desk

7

here.

10

I believe we

Dr. Shepherd, you can speak and then we'll

8
9

We can

have you sign up after you're done.
MR. SHEPHERD:

Good morning.

Thank you.

And I want to congratulate

11

you people for going through that weighty tome, that

12

budget, oh, boy.

13

and I was snockered.

14

about that money's tight and we have to have an

15

austere budget and all that stuff and we're looking

16

at millions being thrown out on the floor and

17

wondering what happened, but having to do with the

18

water situation I wanted to take you back to the mid

19

'70s when pork barrel money was really flowing out

20

and our austere Senators and Representatives were

21

very successful in getting money brought into us and

22

we gave it to Maui and we've been suffering ever

23

since.

24
25

I looked at it down on the fifth
What a tome.

It's been noted

Number one was the loss of the beach at
Kalama Park, they put rocks on it.

Second one
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was -

which we're still paying through the nose

2

for

is lao Stream.

3

concreted the thing in.

4

percolating down into the lao Aquifer.

5

for settling ponds, so we have a water problem.

6

strange.

7

plant, which was -- they were admonished not to do

8

it because it's in a tsunami inundation zone, but

9

politicians many times feel they have a better leg

10

up on the situation and know better, and so we get

11

it.

What did they do?

It prevented waters from
No provision
How

The third thing was the sewage treatment

Well, the other thing was the

12

They

- this

13

building that we're in here now, which was obsolete

14

on the drawing board, and now we're starting to look

15

at alternative sites and big bucks that will start

16

flowing, and maybe you could make money as a real

17

estate agent by taking over some of these things,

18

but on this building over here, let me tell you, a

19

number of years ago it was said that, oh, we

20

couldn't occupy that thing.

21

it.

22

mineralogy book I find there's two kinds of

23

asbestos, one is detrimental, the other isn't.

24

kind is it?

25

you should look into.

It's got asbestos in

Well, as a geologist and looking in my

What

But there's enough -- something that
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But for gosh sake, get some -- if I were king

1

2

of Maui, I'd have jack hammers going in the lao

3

Stream down there busting that thing up so that the

4

waters could percolate into the lao Aquifer instead

5

of it going out to sea.

6

underground.

7

something which is euphemistically called pervious

8

concrete, a subject that's being wondered about

9

these days.

It can't get into the

It's impossible, unless you have

But we've got to sharpen up our outlook on

10
11

things.

12

overlook people of science and items of science, and

13

we suffer from it.

14

look at these things, get the right kind of people

15

into the act.

16

say, that guy's nuts, because he may be nuts but he

17

also may be right.

18

up and think about

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

MR. SHEPHERD:

Politicians have a habit or a propensity to

And I urge you to take close

Don't sit up here in the Council and

So I ask you to open yourselves

Three minutes.
My three minutes are up.

I've got about I

21

don't know how many minutes more I'd like to talk

22

about -- one of them.

23

budget today?

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. SHEPHERD:

Are you going to cover the

When you're done.
When I'm done the budget is done?
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1

CHAIR KANE:

No.

2

MR. SHEPHERD:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

MR. SHEPHERD:

5

CHAIR KANE:

l

any questions?

I

Stay happy.
Hearing none.

please.

7

MR. SHEPHERD:

8

CHAIR KANE:

Dr. Shepherd.

Thank you very much.
Members

6

9

Thank you

Dr. Shepherd I if you canl

Mr. Shepherd.
What's that?
If you can just sign your testimony sheet l

please l we'd appreciate that.
Next to testify we have Tera Paleka.

10

11

Ms. Paleka l and she'll be followed by Lawrence

12

Pagaduan.

13

MS. PALEKA:

Aloha.

Good morning.
Paleka.

My name is Tera Lynn

I'm born and raised here on

14

Haaheo~ohunua

15

Maui and I voted for most of you here.

16

just talking as a normal citizen

17

had more time and more people who were aware of this

18

study and what we're asking for you folks to budget

19

in.

20

done this before.

I'm here

and I wish that we

l

Forgive mel I'm a little nervous.

I've never

I remember when I was a young kid we used to

21

22

go swimming in lao Valley.

23

the bridge.

24

that.

25

do that.

We used to go jump off

I don't know if some of you remember

WeIll now

l

common senseI you gonna die if you

But anywaysl I'm just asking -- I'm
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1

totally in support of this because, as you already

2

know, Hawaiians and my children, they're not going

3

to have any water to go swimming in the streams like

4

I did and -- I'm nervous.

Sorry.

Excuse me.

My family, my husband's family for over a

5

6

hundred years, my father -- my hanai father's family

7

is from Kahakuloa and we've lived out in Kahakuloa

8

for almost six years.

9

buy inside Waihee Valley up Waihee Valley Road, and

We were lucky enough to just

10

as Mr. Schwartz had said, that it's basically

11

nothing.

12

there, and that's wrong.

13

Nobody can go fishing.

14

and all of that are totally at jeopardy here, and it

15

is your duty for me is to please approve this.

There's nothing.

It's stagnant water
That's really wrong.

Hawaiian gathering rights

I thank you very much and I just want you to

16
17

know that if more people were aware that this was

18

going on, which I intend to get involved in,

19

hopefully we'll make more people aware, that you

20

would have a line out the door asking you guys for

21

help.

22

CHAIR KANE:

25

Thank you, Ms. Paleka.
Members, any questions?

23
24

Thank you.

you for your time.
MR. PAGADUAN:

Hearing none.

Lawrence Pagaduan, Jr.

Top of the morning.

I'm Lawrence Pagaduan.
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1

I used to work for Wailuku Sugar for three or four

2

years.

3

caves and the channels and all the kuleana water,

4

and I see as I pass by Maalaea all the water is down

5

there, and I'm concerned about that and why they're

6

throwing the water away, you know.

7

Stream too, used to get 40 million come out of

8

there, now it's about, what, 18?

And I was a ditch man and I know all the

And like lao

And so -- and it's really precious to know

9
10

about the water.

11

met her last night, that testified, that she want to

12

get in touch with me and know all the tricks up in

13

Waihee Valley.

14

where the water goes, and ain't up at Maalaea.

15

just thank you for your time.

16

CHAIR KANE:

And like the lady there, I just

I know all of that, the valleys and

Thank you, Mr. Pagaduan.
Members, any questions?

17

Hearing none.

18

you very much.

19

here who has not testified that would like to.

20

Seeing nobody approaching, Members, we'll close

21

testimony for today's meeting.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

So I

Thank

Final chance, if there's anybody

Any objections?

No objections.

Okay, thank you.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

CHAIR KANE:

Members, the Chair's preference, if there's
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1

no objections, will be to take our morning break now

2

and that way we can start fresh when we come back

3

from our break.

4

this meeting until 10:25.

5

(Gavel) .

We'll recess

We are in recess.

10:10 a.m.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Time now is 10:10.

10:31 a.m.

Okay, Members, let's reconvene.

Members, the

Chair is going to go ahead and recognize Staff

10

Tamara Koller.

And before I do that, just wanted to

11

make note that you should have received an Exhibit 1

12

that has been dated and numbered, as the Chair

13

stated yesterday, we would make that correction so

14

that we have a better reference guide for our work

15

for the next several days.
There are a few items that Ms. Koller would

16
17

like to point out to you folks, and so we'll go with

18

that for now and then we'll start -- the intention

19

is to start from revenues and work through that area

20

and try to tighten things up a bit in that area

21

before we move forward.

22

MS. KOLLER:

Ms. Koller.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I'd like to note

23

that on page 1 of the document, line 13, I'd just

24

like to clarify.

25

were asked yesterday on what this line was.

There were some questions that
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1

for increasing the Improved Residential and

2

Apartment to the Fiscal Year '05 rates, and also

3

including the Time-share Rate at $12.30.

4

homeowners exemptions and the homeowners rate impact

5

is on the next line, so that's the net effect.

6

these corrections were made on the next go around.

7

That's just things I'm going to point out today.

The

And

8

Line 20, the total in the right-hand column,

9

if you'll notice that the Mayor's amount and the BF

10

Chair's amount are the same.

11

69,465,247.

12

because the totals were corrected.

13

the one side.

Actually, it should be

There is no change in the revenues
That was just on

Also, on line 31 --

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Wait, wait.

15

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

16

CHAIR KANE:

69,465

17

MS. KOLLER:

247.

18

CHAIR KANE:

247.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Although it didn't impact the bottom line.

23

MS. KOLLER:

It didn't impact the bottom line.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, it's just that number is incorrect.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

247, and that's in the F column?

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.
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2

3

CHAIR KANE:

Members, we'll move forward just to make

corrections.
MS. KOLLER:

Ms. Koller, go ahead.

On line 31, you should take out the words

4

"reduced for."

It's the arrow from the water, and

5

it should be a plus -- the 420 is an add on.

6

the way that wording is it looks like it should have

7

been a minus, but it is the -

8

In line 35, take out the words "no revision," and

9

look -- you may find that elsewhere in the document.

And

the number's correct.

10

We tried to find all those, but sometimes we didn't

11

get them deleted.

12

And then if you move to page 15, line 689,

13

what we were doing there is moving the dozer to the

14

equipment bond, and, however, I had my sign wrong

15

and it be shows it as an add.

16

This will have an effect in the bottom.

17

double effect, so there's a $900,000 difference at

18

the very end on the last page, instead of coming out

19

to be zero.

20

is correct in the equipment bond.

21

was made there and it was made in the CIP.

It was

22

just in this one line when I moved it out.

And

23

that's all the changes.

It should be a minus.
It's a

It was corrected -- the revenue amount
The adjustment

24

One thing I would like to point out that in

25

the Water Resources in the CIP, the adjustments to
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1

the Water Resources CIP was made off of the priority

2

list number one.

3

additional priorities lists.

4

received yesterday.

5

water for the particular projects will be changed

6

and they -- we'll look at that over the weekend and

7

have a clean document for you on Monday.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Since then we have received two
The last one we

So adjustments in the CIP for

Ms. Koller, just one final note.

On the back

of the document on page 20 of 28.

10

MS. KOLLER:

Right.

11

CHAIR KANE:

The net total at the very bottom will be now

12

900 in both E --

13

MS. KOLLER:

In both E and F.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Will be now $900,OOO?

15

MS. KOLLER:

Right.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

On the very back, on the very back that's our

bottom line.

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

Line 1275.
On what page?

Line 1275, it's on the back of the whole

document, the very back page.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

What was the reference again?

The end?

Yeah, the very end it will now not balance

because of that 450 should have been a bracket and
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1

not an add, so that doubles it.

So instead of being

2

zero, it's going to go 450 plus 450 to 900, and the

3

Chair will caution -- hopefully we can deal with not

4

rushing to spend it, Members, because it does come

5

into a benefit as far as there's money there and

6

we'll work towards balancing it out.

7

Members, and the Chair will note that these

8

corrections will be made on the next draft once we

9

go through today, and if there's any additional

10

corrections, we'll make those corrections and our

11

next draft will have all those revisions for us to

12

work with at the next session.
Members, at this time before we start, the

13
14

Chair would like to open it up.

15

questions or comments, I want to give everybody

16

their fair opportunity to provide comment to where

17

we're going, but, again, the Chair's intention is to

18

start off with revenues and we'll -- and we'll go

19

line -- you know, through the lines of revenues and

20

try to get a focused handle on revenues.

Any

21

opening comments for any of the members?

Member

22

Tavares.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If there's any

I'll pass for now.

chewing.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I'm sorry.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

4

I'm sorry.

Were there any comments or questions before

we begin?

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I was just curious to know,

5

because one of the biggest items of course that's

6

different in this budget is the removal of One Main

7

Plaza from the

8

And I wondered if the Administration was going to be

9

given an opportunity at some point in time or if we

I guess from your budget proposal.

10

would be given an opportunity to ask additional

11

questions of the Administration to at least firm up

12

in our minds what would be better to -- you know,

13

spend the money now or spend the money later.

14

just don't know what, you know, opportunity we're

15

going to have to really look at that.

16

give me your intentions on that, Mr. Chair?

17

CHAIR KANE:

I

So could you

The intention of the Chair is if there's

18

several of you who wish to have a specific request,

19

to have them to come down and have an in depth

20

discussion on that, the Chair is not opposed to

21

that.

22

deliberative stages and the Chair understands how

23

big of an issue this is, and in light of that, the

24

Chair has no problem.

25

we're -- because we're in a deliberative state, our

However, we're at a point where we're in the

You know, at this point
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1

past practice has always been through consensus

2

before we move forward.

3

consensus, we try to hold back on that until we iron

4

out process of elimination.

And if there isn't

So if there's other members that would like

5
6

Administration to come down for the sake of

7

asking -- you know, for us to ask specific questions

8

to them.

9

the intention to allow them to come down and --

However, the Chair believes that it's not

10

whether it be criticized or sell their project or

11

it's for us to ask questions of them and see if

12

there's things that you need to get more clarity on

13

the two proposals, which is the Mayor's as well as

14

the Chair's.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and, Mr. Chair, my main

16

thrust was based on one of the questions that was

17

asked by a testifier about asbestos.

18

first that I've ever heard that that building has

19

asbestos in it, and so I needed

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
office.

24

One Main Plaza.
CHAIR KANE:

Post office.

Yeah, we're talking about the post office?

23

25

That's the

Oh, okay.

Oh, he was talking about the post
I thought he was talking about

Yeah, Mr. Shepherd was talking about the post
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office.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, then I apologize for my

3

confusion about which building he was speaking

4

about.
The other questions that I would have would

5
6

be in regard to, at least from my perspective, if

7

there's any more firm information about what

8

potential repairs or potential state that building

9

is in, that we may be looking at unanticipated costs

10

that we could factor in to whether it's wiser to

11

purchase or whether it's wiser to look for another

12

site and then build.

13

CHAIR KANE:

And this is, again, back to One Main Plaza?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

One Main Plaza specifically.

The last discussion we had, I believe we

16

attempted to get as much information as possible

17

from them specific to anticipated costs associated,

18

and I believe there were specific questions that

19

were asked of them and we were provided with their

20

most updated response.

21

I believe eight days or nine days ago, and now,

22

unless -- if that's what you're looking for is

23

additional information within the last, you know,

24

one or two weeks -- is that your intention to see if

25

there's anything additional?

And between then, which was
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I wanted to find out if there -- I

2

know that during the discussion we had talked about

3

some of these unanticipated costs.

4

into great depth and we did question the current

5

owners of the building.

6

some different testimony from people about, well,

7

look at this or look at that and there are other

8

people that have done other analysis type models.

9

We really went

We've received some input,

So I wanted to find out for my own purposes

10

is the Administration willing to entertain if we

11

would go to a let's say lease with the right of

12

first refusal, or if we make improvements in that

13

building, let's say we do lease that building, you

14

know, a portion of it for any type of offices, what

15

would our options be if we're going to invest any

16

capital in retrofitting or bringing into compliance

17

the monies that we spent in those areas.

18

So those kinds of things are really important

19

to me because the bottom line is it's the public's

20

money, and I don't want to look at, okay, it seems

21

like a lot of money now, even if you add in the

22

costs, let's say we're looking at 10, 15

23

know, even if you went to the outside and looked at

24

$15 million, are you going to spend $15 million now

25

or are we going to be looking at 30 or $35 million
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1

several years from now, and the (inaudible) of that

2

money and I just am looking at it as a business

3

person and what's best for the taxpayer, to spend

4

that money now or to spend it later.

5

And I don't know if the Budget Director can

6

give me any guidance in that regard, speaking, you

7

know, on behalf of the Administration or we would

8

have to actually go to the Administration.

9

things are really critical to me in terms of making

So those

10

a rational decision, because it's the public's money

11

and I don't want to spend a dime more than we have

12

to if we can avoid it.

13
14

15
16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

No, and your comments are well taken, Member

Johnson.

Any further comments?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, just opening statement kind

of thing.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm, you know, anxiously awaiting

19

our discussions and deliberations about the various

20

proposals that are in the project

21

proposal itself or ones that haven't even surfaced

22

yet because members have not -- I mean we made lists

23

and have to do our bit to justify why it is we're

24

adding or subtracting something.

25

know, this is, what, my eighth budget, ninth budget

or in the

I think in -- you
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1

with the Council, and I think the process is getting

2

a little easier each time.

3

improvement.

4

been here I have never seen a budget that didn't

5

have errors in it, and the fact that we spend the

6

time to go through and look and hold departments and

7

the Administration accountable for what's included

8

in their budget, that's part of our job.

9

There's still room for

And in the eight years that I have

I mean, even just to do a small budget it's

10

hard -- hard enough.

11

would be like trying to work on the State budget,

12

much less the Federal budget.

13

that's manageable.

14

cooperation from the Administration as far as trying

15

to make this a workable document.

16

members also are feeling that, you know, we're in

17

this together.

18

out there for the public for our community.

19

I can't even imagine what it

But we have something

I think we're getting very good

I sense that the

Let's try to get the best product

We have some issues that we'll probably have

20

some very lively discussions on, and I'm looking

21

forward to those, but I would like to say that I

22

have to, myself personally, force myself to look at

23

the big picture a lot of times.

24

so much detail on things that sometimes it's hard to

25

see, you know/ the forest because we're examining

Because we get into
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the root system of the tree.

There are some

2

proposals that have corne -- or have been discussed

3

that aren't in here that I think are going to lead

4

us to some interesting discussions, but I just am

5

looking forward to it.
I guess I'm feeling a little nostalgic

6

7

because I just have one more budget to go through

8

after this one, but I certainly would like to offer,

9

you know, my comments to anyone either on this floor

10

or outside the floor, in your offices and things, if

11

there are any questions that I can help with members

12

understanding something

13

everything, but I could at least start and get some

14

help, know where the help should corne from for

15

certain issues.

16

and I'm looking forward to all this discussion.

17

Thank you.

18

CHAIR KANE:

I'm not saying I know

I just think we're on a good road

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Any further

19

comments, Members, before we start at number one and

20

move through to 1275, and whatever else we --

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes

I

Chair.

Member Tavares.
So I had a question.

Yes.
On our schedule we had
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deliberations scheduled from now till Wednesday.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Next week Wednesday.

That is correct.
Is there any time in between or

6

time after that or what's -- you know, do we have a

7

drop dead deadline?

8

this schedule should we get bogged down on something

9

like One Main Plaza or something else where we don't

Is there any flexibility in

10

want to make a hasty decision and yet we need to

11

and that's the other comment, Members, I hope that

12

we would spend the time on the big ticket items more

13

than we do talking about $40,000 that goes some

14

place.

15

million, 15 million, 30 million for the bond issue,

16

that's where we should be focusing our attention and

17

not on some of these really small manini things.

18

I think somebody talked about de minimus, well, that

19

means manini in our language.

20

language, de minimus, okay, but anyway, if I can get

21

some guidance on that question about any flexibility

22

in the schedule.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Because it's -

Thank you.

we're talking about 10

That's Corp. Counsel

And I'll ask staff if they can

24

again highlight what our requirements are regarding

25

time.

Ms. Koller.
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MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As noted on the

2

schedule, as Councilmember Tavares mentioned, the

3

Wednesday is the date to be finished for the

4

deliberations.

5

requirement

6

on Monday, and we have to re -- we have to reconvene

7

within three weeks.

8

we've scheduled at the members' request for our

9

first and second reading, we need to have two

Part of that is because we have the

- we have the real property tax hearing

That date, because of the way

10

postings.

11

the time, we have set that.

12

notice has to go to Maui News on Thursday.

And in order to get the posting within

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MS. KOLLER:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MS. KOLLER:

Real property tax rate
So

28th?

The 28th.
Oh, I see, okay.

Yeah, so we have to be able to give that

17

information to the County Clerk's Office so that

18

they can get that to Maui News in order for us to

19

get it published and meet the requirements regarding

20

I think it's both the code and HRS.

21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions or comments

24

before we move?

25

ahead and proceed.

Hearing none.

Members, let's go

We're looking on page 1 of 28,
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1

Members, and we're running through.

2

questions with respects to what we have listed

3

between numbers 5 and 15?

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Are there any

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Has -- is your staff able to provide

7

with us the -- your proposed rates for real property

8

by category and the estimated revenue so that we may

9

be able to see if we want to consider other

10
11
12
13

adjustments.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, that can be provided, and we can do that

I believe rather quickly.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe that might be a helpful tool

14

for us to move forward in the discussion of the real

15

property taxation area.

16

the certification has been presented to us,

17

Mr. Chairman?

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

All other numbers are as

That is correct.
Okay, thank you.

I was wondering

20

where do we normally put the 1 percent for the Open

21

Space category, Mr. Chairman, please, if you can

22

help us?

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

I'll defer to Staff to identify the item in

our budget.
MS. KOLLER:

Ms. Koller.

Mr. Chair, that's on page 3, under Countywide
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costs, line 140, and we have adjusted at line 141

2

for the certified, so we've adjusted it by 52 to

3

212.

4
5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that.

Okay,

Chairman, thank you very much.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
Yes.

Followed by Mr. Molina.
You're looking at any questions

10

that we have between number 5 and number 15, so in

11

regard to the line number 13 where the proposal

12

is -- under your proposal to I guess amend the

13

time-share rate to the $12.30, what would the

14

differential be if we were to keep it at the $16

15

that's proposed by the Mayor?

16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

17

MS. KOLLER:

The difference is we would add back

18
19
20
21
22

Mr. Koller.

$2,141,320.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
would actually
MS. KOLLER:

Okay, so that's the money that
then why is it not a negative?

Because also in that line -- Mr. Chair, if I

may respond.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

24

MS. KOLLER:

At line 13 it also includes the adjustment of

25

the Improved Residential from the Mayor's proposed
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rate of 5.25 back to the fiscal year '05 rate of

2

5.86, and that's a positive number of 2,976,087.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

So this is a combination

Right.
-- of two figures.

Well, the second figure is the Apartment

category, and that's the figure of 2,015,387.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MS. KOLLER:

10

Okay.

Okay.

So those three members net out to this.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and that's what's difficult

11

for me to look at, because I'd like to compare

12

apples with apples, and so what I'm looking at here

13

is a combination of those three figures, then?

14

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, I can get this -- a copy for it.

15

CHAIR KANE:

And I believe that's in tune with

16

Mr. Hokama's question, which is all of the

17

classifications, and showing what the Mayor's

18

proposal from March 15th and what we have in front

19

of us today as far as an option.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I wasn't sure exactly, you

21

know, what was referred to by that.

22

also return back, then, to the $16, could we also

23

have that figure -

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If we were to

Yes.
-- so that we would be able to at
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least know what the ramifications were.

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

6

Yes.
Thank you.

We'll provide that information.

Mr. Molina,

followed by Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

7

To further expound line 13 was brought up by Member

8

Johnson regarding the Time-share rate.

9

correct, the time-share industry people made a

If I'm

10

proposal of $9.50, the Administration's saying 16,

11

and you're recommending $12.30.

12

us how this number of $12.30 was arrived just for

13

the public's information?

14

CHAIR KANE:

Can you share with

Quite frankly, we looked at a difference and

15

we decided from -- and I'll use the same term that I

16

believe Mr. Young, our Director of Finance, used

17

from a philosophical perspective, that your Chair

18

decided that we should be taking it on incrementally

19

instead of taking the one jump in this case from

20

$8.30 to $16.

21

And like, quite frankly, any other rate that we have

22

here, it's a policy decision and that's why we have

23

different rates and we've chosen to take care of the

24

homeowner, and that's why we have a $3.50 rate and

25

the Hotel we felt as a body, as a policy,

So we looked at an increase of $4.
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historically that they have the higher rate because

2

of various factors.
In this case the Time-share, taking into

3

4

account the additional impacts that are perceived

5

throughout the community and within this chamber and

6

discussions, the Chair felt by taking those numbers

7

along with the philosophy of not hitting them for

8

double, that we take an incremental approach,

9

because it is an annual budget and we're going to

10

have the opportunity again next year to take a look

11

at what kind of impacts are there.

12

approach and the starting point for this discussion.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

Chairman.

15
16

17
18

CHAIR KANE:

So that was the

Okay, thank you very much,

Thank you.

Mr. Molina -- excuse me,

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

My questions

have been answered.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
Would you just for our information

21

have the Staff include that rate that was proposed

22

by the time-share industry people.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

$9.50.

So we've got all of them out

there, the 9.60 or whatever it was, your proposal,
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1

and the $16 proposal side by side.

2

comment on this rate, I think I certainly can

3

support this rate, because I think we're not just

4

talking about a dollar per dollar comparison of lost

5

revenues.

6

beyond that and the impacts, you know, socially and

7

especially economically, what it's doing to the

8

community, and I believe that some of the things

9

that we've talked about that if these time-share

10

conversions continue to go on, especially in the

11

west -- the West Maui side, it's going to have a

12

detrimental, devastating effect on West Maui.

13

Just as a

I think we're looking at other things

And I

- you know, I don't think I'm being

14

overly alarmist about this, but we saw an -- we

15

heard of the experience with the Maui Invitational

16

Basketball Tournament where team supporters, people

17

coming from the tournament, could not stay in West

18

Maui because there were no rooms.

19

this is true or not, but this is what I heard.

20

to expect our visitors to have to drive from Kihei,

21

Wailea every day to attend the basketball

22

tournament, it just doesn't make sense.

23

those people are driving, they're not stopping at

24

the stores and buying, so there's an economic impact

25

for that.

I don't know if
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What I can see coming down in the future is

2

that we're going to end up moving the Maui

3

Invitational to Central Maui so it's closer to where

4

the hotel accommodations are.

5

impact West Maui and will continue to impact them,

6

not just with the Maui Invitational but with all

7

other activities, as the time-share traveler is a

8

different person than what they call, you know, the

9

free and independent traveler, or the convention

That is going to

10

groups, and that's the other thing, convention

11

groups aren't going to be going to Lahaina, because

12

there isn't room for conventions.

13

I was happy to hear that Wailea had in their

14

CC&Rs that they could not convert to time-shares,

15

and to me it's -- I don't think it's as bad when a

16

time-share comes forward and says I'm going to be a

17

time-share or a developer says I'm going to build a

18

time-share, we know what we're getting into, but

19

when we give approvals and expect a hotel to be

20

built and then it's converted to a time-share, to

21

me, that's like not acceptable.

22

going to regulate it somehow, we can put in a

23

time-share zoning category, if we want to really get

24

serious about this, or put our own conditions of

25

zoning on these hotel properties and say you cannot

And we either are
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1

convert

2

convert to time-shares, something.

as a condition of zoning you may not

But it's not a matter of the time-share

3

4

traveler is somebody we don't want.

I think we need

5

a mix of travelers, a mix of visitors, and

6

time-share's part of that mix, but at some point we

7

have to determine

8

this, we have to determine what is that balance that

9

will help us sustain our tourism industry, the

and I know Mr. Hokama has said

10

balance between time-shares and the hotels.

11

didn't even think about it, but it came out that it

12

takes two hotel rooms to make one time-share unit.

13

So we're losing in that property -- depending on how

14

many time-shares they convert to, we're losing hotel

15

rooms.

16

lot of people start doing this, a lot of properties

17

start converting, that we'll be back in -- okay,

18

now, do we want to look at this again and say, hey,

19

you know what, we need new hotels.

20

hotels, more visitors?

21

I also

And we'll come to a point soon enough, if a

Do we want more

You know, we keep talking about our

22

sustainability on this island, and I'm not for

23

rampant growth in hotels.

24

in time where we have a pretty sustainable visitor

25

industry, a very healthy visitor industry, and that

I think we're at a point
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we have a certain comfort level.

This time-share

2

business or conversions is kind of throwing that

3

into a little off balance stuff or scenario, and I

4

would need to pay attention to it.

5

one or two things happening now, but it will happen

6

later.

7

perhaps a disincentive, it should be way higher than

8

this.

Maybe it's only

So if we have to look at this rate as

So those are just some of the things I ask

9

10

members to kind of consider and think about, and I'm

11

sure there's other things, but just off the top of

12

my head.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

Any further questions in this

14

area, Members?

15

documents for comparative use in this discussion.

16

Ms. Johnson.

17

And again we will be producing those

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Could you also in that calculation

18

include a rate that is the $21 which would have been

19

basically what the equivalent would have been on the

20

TAT calculation?

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

And that would be the rate that was submitted

by the Administration?

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

The 21.25.
21.25, yes,

if you could include
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that, I'd appreciate it.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, and what revenues would be generated

3

off that?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Exactly.

So we have

Members, just for clarity, we

6

have the 9.50, which I believe was the formal -- or

7

9.60.

8

a 9.50 figure, if I'm not mistaken, and we'll double

9

check that.

I think they came up with 9.60 but they used

That figure, we have the Chair's

10

proposal of 12.30, and we have the $16 figure by the

11

Mayor and we have the 21.25 figure that Member

12

Johnson is asking that was used as the analysis by

13

Director Young from Finance.

14

four numbers to look at and determine what revenues

15

are generated from those four numbers.

16

those four numbers.

17

any other number that members want to have

18

considered?

19

Mayor's proposal, the Chair's proposal and then the

20

low number.

21
22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, so

And before we move on, is there

It kind of gives us the high, the

Member Hokama.
Just to get some clarification,

please, on line number 12.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

And we'll use those

Yes.
Either by yourself or your Committee

Staff, we have a million dollar figure, but part of
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1

the note says delete and review.

2

to be bracketed out and subtracted from the total or

3

shall that be remained as ,an addition to your bottom

4

line, please?

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So is that going

Ms. Koller, you can provide some

6

explanation, because we also have it on number 7 as

7

being deleted, but I'll have the explanation for

8

you.

9

MS. KOLLER:

Ms. Koller.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

On line 7 the Mayor's

10

proposal deleted a million dollars for this

11

affordable rental incentive program.

12

reviewed the ordinance, the requirement was that the

13

homeowner -- the owner of the property had to submit

14

documentation by November 30th preceding the tax

15

year, so this could not take effect during this tax

16

year.

17

back the reduction, I guess.

18

their deletion, so I guess my choice of words

19

probably wasn't very clear.

20

budget session is that this is something that the

21

Chair -- we have an item in Budget, I don't know

22

what item number, in the Committee and that this can

23

be considered for review during that review of the

24

whole property tax system.

25

CHAIR KANE:

When we

So the notation by deleting is we're adding
So we're deleting

And review after the

Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that response,

2

Mr. Chairman.

I believe that besides the ability to

3

provide our community with a choice of fee simple

4

ownership, I think part of our housing solution

5

needs to take into account a long-term rental

6

component, which for many should be an option that

7

we allow to remain as a choice for our residents.

8

So I'd be happy to participate after your session,

9

to look at a long-term rental program that can

10

achieve maximum ability of options for our

11

community.

So thank you very much.

12

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller.

14

MS. KOLLER:

If the members go to page 4, on line 186, the

15

Chair has taken 400,000 from that million dollars

16

and put it into the housing program in the

17

Department of Housing and Human Concerns.

18

an appropriation and there would be a proviso

19

written.

20

rental housing program.

21

considered this a couple years ago.

22

that point in time was 100,000.

23

not encumbered because the program had not been set

24

up in time.

25

This is

That would basically set up an affordable
I think the Council had

This amount could be -

The money at

I don't -- it was

program could be set
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1

up and the money would go to the renter, not to the

2

landowner, where the proposal submitted by the

3

Mayor, the million dollars, would go back to the

4

owner of the property, and that would not

5

know, there would be no requirement that they would

6

lower the rent.

7

aside in order to go specifically to the renter

8

that's incurring the high rent costs.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

you

And so this other amount was set

Okay, thank you for that comment.

You have the floor, Mr. Hokama.
Although, Chairman, I would just

12

caution, while we had good intentions and we had

13

originally put in an appropriation in years earlier,

14

I'll just share my disappointment with the

15

Department of not taking what I thought was an

16

honest attempt to try and develop a program to see

17

if it could work or not.

18

that period, as the Chairman of this Committee, I

19

had taken it from the Department's list of potential

20

ways to address the housing situation, and I felt it

21

was interesting that this Committee and the Council

22

supported what was a Department initiative and then

23

went nowhere with it.

24
25

Because I believe during

So I just make my comments that I hope we can
eliminate the pitfalls of the last attempt and that
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1

this future attempt makes the appropriate

2

adjustments to really get something good and

3

positive out of it, Chairman.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.
Any further comments

5

in this -

in this particular area, Members?

And

6

we'll -- again, obviously we'll come back to this

7

area when we have those charts -

8

are available, not only for the time-share component

9

but for all classifications and broken down with the

those charts that

10

Mayor's proposal and your Chair's proposal and then

11

we can do comparative at that point.

12
13
14
15
16

Ms. Tavares, you had anything further?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Were we just going up to line 13

or are we to line 15?
CHAIR KANE:

We went up to line 15, and we're just -- I'm

just opening it up for that whole first section.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And if there's any questions there.

A lot of

19

these numbers were the actual certified numbers, and

20

so, I mean, there shouldn't be any change there, but

21

obviously there's a few of them in there that you

22

may have questions about or need to.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, I'd like to-- ask if we're

24

doing -- can do some comparison work, on line 14,

25

increasing the homeowner exemption to like 200 --
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$225,000, what impact that would have.

2

the homeowner exemption to $225,000, what would be

3

the impact?

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Increasing

If we can
If we can do a per thousand

6

impact, then we could do the math ourselves, I

7

guess.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

What the Chair was going to suggest is maybe

we can go in increments of $5,000.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And we can start from

- you know, we can

12

start at the high point of 225 and we can walk it

13

back down to -- you know, the Chair did submit a

14

proposal of looking at 150,000 as one of the

15

ordinances that were put forward.

16

list of per 5,000 and you can see the impact that it

17

has on the homeowner on the high end and the low

18

end, similar to the handout that was handed out

19

yesterday that gave you that 400,000 home --

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

So we can run a

Right.

-- versus the million dollar home.
Use the same format.

So they'll use that same format.

There was,

24

by the way, another one that was handed out that had

25

a little bit more detail on today's

- on your --
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1

and that just gave, again, a little bit more

2

detailed explanation of the impact of the

3

comparison.

So we can hopefully

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

This one.

-- get additional comment from -- Ms. Koller,

6

you have additional comment?

But the request is if

7

we can do something that just shows with the per

8

5,000 homeowner exemption what kind of impacts it

9

would have.

Ms. Koller.

10

MS. KOLLER:

And what rate do you want us to use on that?

11

CHAIR KANE:

Member Tavares, you want to show the 3.55 --

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

Yeah, the rate that you have in

your proposal.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

I'm sorry.

18

MS. KOLLER:

Did you want an explanation on this document

19
20

Okay, the $3.50.
3.50.

Chairman.
Ms. Koller.

or not?
CHAIR KANE:

Is there an explanation needed for this?

21

Again, it just provides a little more detail and

22

what the dollar amount impacts as well as the

23

percentage impacts.

24

relief, which was added in there, all that showed

25

that if there was no relief and we just existed,

And all it did in the no
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1

went ahead with changes, that would be the actual

2

impacts.

So just

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Mr.

-- so you have additional -- and,

5

Ms. Anderson, I know.

6

floor, so hang on one second, yeah.

7

Mr. Hokama, and then Ms. Anderson.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama does have the
Sorry.

Chairman, thank you for this new chart

you gave us regarding the exemptions.

My one

10

comment would be, Chairman, that I'm happy to look

11

at an increase, and I'm intrigued by my colleague

12

from Upcountry's 225,000 figure, but one thing I

13

would ask the members to please take into

14

consideration is that it's harder to adjust

15

exemptions down the road for a slow down or a drop

16

in our economy than it is to adjust the rates.

17

So I'm happy to look at a higher exemption

18

number, but maybe if you really want to make a

19

special impact for this year regarding the spikes in

20

valuation, that we might want to consider either a

21

one time, or for a two-year for the term, the higher

22

exemption to give the specific relief to the

23

specific tax year.

24

continue my good and bad habits of watching what the

25

feds do and Chairman Greenspan and also how the

And I just share that because I
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economy's moving.

2

70 percent of our consumer price index is

3

impacted by consumer spending, and if the Feds are

4

concerned with the rate of growth and interest moves

5

up, it definitely addresses and impacts our real

6

estate market and its impact on future revenues good

7

and bad.
So I would ask that we just keep that in

8
9

mind, Chairman.

Again, I know we need to provide

10

relief, because of the extraordinary increases in

11

valuation, but I would have us as we prepare for the

12

big ticket items in the next five to ten years and

13

we are well aware of those high cost items in the

14

that will be in the hundreds of millions, that we

15

reconsider these things in preparation for our final

16

decision.

17
18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

we're talking about a sunset provision.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

22

And just to clarify,

Thank you.

Thank you.

Okay, and we'll engage that.

Member

Anderson, followed by Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman,

23

well, you know, it may be redundant for members,

24

Ms. Koller's suggestion of going over this real

25

property tax example that you just gave us
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

in more detail, I think would

3

be very helpful for the public.

4

important issue, and I myself would appreciate her

5

going over a brief explanation of this in a manner

6

that

7

have in front of us, but maybe her explanation would

8

help people understand what we're considering.

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

I know the public can't see this, that we

Okay, and the Chair no objections, just to

provide some additional clarity to the proposals.
Ms. Koller.

11

12

This is a very

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The document that

13

we're looking at -- and for the benefit of the

14

public, we used an example of a $400,000 home and of

15

a $1 million home.

16

Using the current exemption we realize there

17

do have a higher exemption for those age 70 and

18

over, but this is a basic homeowner exemption of

19

110,000.

20

$3.55, the $400,000 home's tax bill would have been

21

$1,030.

22

of assessment -

23

that was provided by Finance of 25.8 percent

24

increase, that home value would go to $503,200.

25

With the same exemption of 110, the same takes rate

This was as of Fiscal Year '05.
we

And in Fiscal Year 2005 at a tax rate of

In Fiscal Year '06, based upon an increase
this was an average assessment rate
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of $3.55, the tax bill would be 3 -

2

increase of

3

an increase of $366.36.

4

increase.

would be an

the new tax bill would be 1,396, or
That is a 35.59 percent

The next column is the Mayor's proposal.

5

The

6

Mayor's proposal reduces the tax rate to $3, so the

7

tax bill will be $1,180.

8

percent.

9

based -- is $216.

So the increase is a 14.58

The tax relief provided by rate is
There is no tax relief provided

10

by exemption because the exemption stays the same.

11

So that $216 is the difference

12

number and the increase over the -- excuse me, and

13

the increase in the tax bill of $150.10, those two

14

together add up to the 3.66 in the previous column,

15

just as a check point, so you can see what the

16

benefit is.

17

- if you take that

In the Mayor's -- excuse me, in the Chair's

18

proposal he's reduced the tax rate from Fiscal Year

19

'05 to 3.50 and he's included an increase in

20

valuation of 190,000.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Exemption, yeah, the exemption.

22

MS. KOLLER:

Exemption.

Excuse me.

Thank you.

That tax

23

bill is $1,096, so it's an increase in the tax bill

24

from Fiscal Year '05 of $66.70, and that -- that

25

increase over the '05 rate would be $6 -- 6.48
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1

percent.

So the tax relief provided in the rate

2

isn't as great as in the Mayor's because it's

3

rate is 3.50.

4

However/ you look at the tax increase provided by

5

the exemption is $284/ so the bill -

6

relief is $299.66.

the

It's only a 5 cent reduction.

the total tax

Now/ when you look at a million dollar

7
8

property/ what happens for that million dollar

9

property in Fiscal Year '05 the bill was $3/160.

10

Keeping it with no relief/ the current tax rate/ the

11

current exemption/ the bill would have gone up to

12

$4/075.

13

percent.

14

That's an increase of $915/ or 28.99

The Mayor's proposal/ by reducing the rate to
for this million

15

$3/ has the tax bill for the

16

dollar home with that increase is now a million

17

258 -- $1,258,000 is the value in '06.

18

would be $3,444.

19

provided by the tax rate.

20

the bill over the previous year is 9 percent.

21

That bill

That's -- that relief is $631
The percent of increasing

If you take the Chair's proposal with a

22

$190/000 exemption and a $3.50 rate the amount -

23

the relief provided by the tax rate is 53.40.

24

relief provided by the exemption is $284/ for a

25

total relief of $337.

The increase in the tax bill
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is $578 over the previous year, or 18.3 percent.
So what this shows is that the valuation

2
3

increase is greater for those at the lower end of

4

the spectrum than for the higher end, and so any

5

adjustment in rate provides greater relief for the

6

higher end properties.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

well done.

12
13

Thank you, Ms. Koller.

That was

I appreciate it.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

10

11

Ms. Anderson.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I believe I was going to

recommend Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you.

I almost forgot

14

what it was, but it was off of what Mr. Hokama was

15

saying where I picked this weird number.

16

picked a weird number.

17

for using it.

18

looking at a higher exemption, you know, say

19

200,000 -

20

look what it would be if it was greater.

21

I just

There was no rhyme or reason

I just was looking at -- initially

you came up with 190,000, so I said let's

I think that the idea of having one that

22

sunsets and that people understand that we're trying

23

to give some sort of relief immediately because of

24

the conditions and the market conditions out there

25

and the way the assessments have gone, and I would
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1

certainly support whatever -- I mean if we could get

2

to a rate, even this 190, I fully support that, I

3

would like it to be higher, because just from people

4

calling me and telling me what their assessments

5

have increased by, it's like I was trying to even it

6

out to be about where they were last year, maybe a

7

little bit higher, and the figure that kind of

8

floated around floated around was between 200 and

9

225,

10

out.

so I was, you know, just shooting that number

But I certainly would be open to a sunseting

11

12

clause to see if we could do it for two years and

13

that the taxpayers understood what we're doing, and

14

in the meantime we will continue to work on real

15

property tax reform that Mr. Hokama started in his

16

Committee and that I hope will be continued in your

17

Committee.

18

that there's some movement in trying to help and we

19

do sympathize and empathize, because we're all

20

paying -- we're all paying the taxes, whether we

21

rent or we own, we're paying it, because our rent

22

my rent's gone up considerably over the last three

23

years, and it's -- you know, everybody's getting hit

24

by it.

25

CHAIR KANE:

I know it will be.

So that they know

Thank you.
Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I just want

2

to request that if we could calculate looking at the

3

present tax rate for homeowners with your proposed

4

exemption increases, if we could do it from 150

5

probably to 225, looking at the existing rate that

6

we charge our homeowners compared to your proposal,

7

you know, there's not much difference.

8

want to, you know, clear in my mind that, you know,

9

we're moving in the right direction in regards to

10

11

reducing our tax rate.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And I just

Thank you, Chair.

So Chair will revise the request,

12

if can, and, Members, the intention is going to try

13

to get all this information compiled and ready for

14

us when we come back for lunch.

15

be a reasonable request to make of our Staff to

16

compile that and get it printed it out on the

17

computer and back to us so we can have that meaty

18

discussion, if you will, in this area.

19

meantime we can probably move on, once we've

20

established what needs you folks have in this area

21

and then we can move on into the other areas of the

22

revenue and try to hammer some of those things down.

23

Any objections to that, Members?

24
25

It seems that would

And in the

Ms. Anderson, question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

that would be very helpful.

2

this latest exhibit that we have/ there's no bottom

3

line comparison/ and I think it would be helpful if

4

we could have that.

5
6

CHAIR KANE:

And by bottom line meaning the overall

revenue generated in this area?

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

I would like to see in

Okay.

Exactly.

And I believe/ just off the top of our

heads/ I think we're looking at -- member

- excuse

10

me/ Ms. Koller/ I think we're looking at 2.1 million

11

as lost revenue?

12

the -- with the Chair's proposal we actually lost a

13

couple of million dollars in overall revenue because

14

of the amount of money we're giving back --

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

In other words/ we lost with

Right.

via the home exemption per.

And I think

17

you folks had that list of we have over 22/000

18

homeowners/ you know/ that qualify for the

19

homeowners exemption.

20

per -- the additional 80/000 in homeowner exemption

21

took a pretty significant bite from our revenue.

22

we'll get that bottom line number for you as well/

23

Ms. Anderson/ incorporated into the documents.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So that times the $80/000

In all the various categories

that we're looking at.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions in this

4

5

Okay, we'll make that attempt.

Thank you.

area, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
With regard to the homeowner

6

exemption, I know that we've spoken about this every

7

budget year when it comes up, but some of the people

8

are still taking a homeowners exemption who are not

9

entitled to it.

And that has come to me from other

10

people outside who know people who don't live here

11

but are yet taking the homeowners exemption.

12

we -- during this budget session would we or would

13

we not entertain some type of penalty with regard to

14

people if they are caught taking a homeowner

15

exemption when they are not entitled to it?

16

we speak about it, and it's like when budget

17

finishes, it sort of goes out of our mind.

18

would really like to do that and close that door, if

19

possible, Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR KANE:

So are

I know

But I

And the Chair will provide two brief comments

21

to that.

First, we were informed by the Department

22

of Finance that they are actually making a concerted

23

effort to catch people who are doing that.

24

I think we were just informed the other day about

25

some of their efforts in discussion with Mr. Okumura
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from the Tax Department.

2

Second, we'll see what we can do to

3

incorporate some sort of penalty provision as far as

4

people who are caught doing that and I don't know if

5

we can do

6

- well, we'll look at that.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, I really would appreciate

7

that, only because, you know, this is for the

8

purpose of the actual homeowner.

9

take advantage of it they're stealing from all of

10

And when people

us.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Absolutely.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And just a short note, that may not be needed

14

in the time frame that we have for the budget, but

15

it can be something that can be discussed within the

16

term, and so Staff has already taken note of that

17

and that may be something that we can introduce

18

during the term or during the year as an additional

19

component to tighten up the loophole, if you will.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

22

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Koller, comment.
We're going to search the

23

code now.

I believe there already is a penalty.

24

just don't remember the section, and that's a very

25

large chapter and it looks like Corporation Counsel
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1

and Staff here both are taking a look at that.

2

we'll try to get a response.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

Ms. Johnson.
And then if that already -- and I

5

know that there is a penalty in there/ but would it

6

be possible/ then/ if they get us the information to

7

revisit possibly increasing that penalty/ if we can

8

do it?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

And/ again/ that's us.

We can amend/

10

you know/ an existing ordinance or budget

11

me/ County Code amendment.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

excuse

Okay.

We can do that and it doesn't have to

14

necessarily take place within this four-day crunch

15

period/ if you will.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right/ and I think that people who

17

are utilizing that homeowner exemption might think

18

again about it if it's substantial.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yes/ thank you/ Ms. Johnson.

Thank you.
Any further

20

questions or comments in this area before we just

21

move through the rest?

22

start off

23

services/ Members.

24

an adjustment there; however/ it did not impact the

25

bottom line number.

Okay/ let's go ahead and

continue on with charges for current
As noted by Ms. Koller/ there is

So we're going to make that
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necessary adjustment for the charges for current

2

services.

3

As can you see, on line 18, the Chair's

4

proposal of 1.5 million reduction is a result of

5

asking for your consideration in a sewer fee

6

increase of 11 percent versus 17 percent.

7

recall, the proposal was 17 percent this year, 0

8

percent next fiscal year, and then the following

9

year they were going with an additional 10 percent,

If you

10

and then the following year after that was zero.

11

they were doing for every two-year cycle.

So

12

The Chair had a discussion with the

13

Department and asked them -- and they reluctantly

14

responded -- to consider stepping it again, the

15

incremental, as I discussed earlier, with the

16

time share, try to remain consistent and look at an

17

incremental approach.

18

to us was an 11 percent with the anticipated next

19

year with an additional percentage amount depending

20

on where we're at on their -- on their movement

21

within the Department.

22

proposal that I'm offering you folks to consider

23

would involve a $1.5 million decrease from revenues,

24

and then finally reduce (inaudible) from water

25

revenues, that's an adjustment that was provided to

Therefore, what was provided

So this year that 11 percent
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1

the Committee so we just made the necessary

2

adjustment.

3

Mr. Molina, followed by Ms. Johnson.

4

Any questions in this area, Members?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

5

can certainly support this approach, Mr. Chairman.

6

I for one hate shock rate increases, if you will,

7

for lack of a better term.

8

increase -- a significant increase in one particular

9

year, and I would hope that next year when the

Nobody likes to see an

10

Department comes before us that they can I guess

11

achieve their goals with the 11 percent and I guess

12

justify, you know, whatever rate increase they want

13

next term as well.

14

we consider that fact, that if they want an

15

additional, say, 11 percent next term, I would hope

16

that it's justifiable; otherwise, I would not

17

support a significant rate increase, but for this

18

particular term, Chairman, I appreciate this

19

approach.

20

approach as it relates to the time-share.

21

than a significant increase, take something that's a

22

little bit more palatable for people.

It seems consistent with that of your

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

So I think it's important that

Thank you.

Rather

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, I was looking at the response

that we had on April 20th where it gave different
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1

dates and increases t

2

since 1990 t and it looks like it's allover the map.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes

t

I guess t

for the sewer fee

ma'am.
So I would also just as -- you

5

know, because it seems just looking at it that the

6

target range may be somewhere in the neighborhood of

7

maybe like 15 percent to get us closer to

8

sustainability.

9

we went with the 15 percent increase?

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

So could we also run the number if

Okay.

And

t

Just kind of in between.

Member Johnson

t

just so you realize t the

13

request from the Department was -- and they tried to

14

correlate it with their existing as well as proposed

15

projects

16

various scenarios provided to us.

17

aggressive -- I guess -- or I should say

18

conservative approaches that they provided was a

19

very small -

20

increase t which then I think next year would have

21

asked for a pretty significant one in the 15 percent

22

range for next year.

23

basically going -- trying to meet in between t not go

24

the 17 and zero but not go with a single digit this

25

year only to come back next year and go another 15

t

and so that's how they arrived at the
One of the more

wellt excuse met a single digit

So the Chair's proposal is
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percent, which I think was their approach.

2

that's how we arrived at the 11, 11.

3

to look at number of 15 percent this year, that's

4

only 2 percent less than what their original

5

proposal is in the Mayor's budget.

6

you're looking for?

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

If you'd like

Is that what

Right, that's what I would be

8

looking for.

And my rationale for doing that is

9

because we're going to automation.

You know, let's

10

say -- and I don't know how that impacted the

11

overall bottom line.

12

automation will definitely save money, but the going

13

in costs for automation -- or, I'm sorry, this is

14

sewer.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

I think in the long run

Sewer, yeah, Ms. Johnson.
I'm co-mingling.

That's okay.

Excuse me.

I was going to jump in.

My brain is, you know, on another

planet right now.

20

CHAIR KANE:

(Inaudible).

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That would be Solid Waste.

Yeah, and I guess maybe we should

22

stay out of the sewers, right?

Anyway, I

23

I'd like to do, then, is just use the 15 percent,

24

because I think that what we're trying to do is get

25

each department closer to a sustainability.
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1

then Illl ask my other question when we get to the

2

rates for, you know, the Solid Waste area.

3

ahead of myself.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

I got

Sorry.

That I s okay.
Thank you.

Member Tavares.
Could I get a clarification?

Do

you still want the 15 --

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- percent, looking at that?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

On that response, Mr. Chair --

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

April 20th.

Yes.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- that they gave to you, that

Yes.
You know, I read this and one of

18

the things that I have a question about has to do

19

with what theylve been -- what has been recommended

20

to them as a carryover savings of $2 million.

21

really would like to get more in detail about how

22

they arrive at that -- well, I know how they arrived

23

at it.

24

You know r I donlt know r and lIm not the financial

25

person, but I sure would like to hear from the

And I

They said 45 days of operations reserve.
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financial people, government financial people, not

2

private sector financial people, that when you have

3

a self supporting, self sufficient fund, what is the

4

appropriate number to hold in reserve for an

5

emergency?
We already, Mr. Chair, have an emergency fund

6

7

in the County of Maui.

If one of our sewers or pump

8

stations were to blow up, I think all of us would

9

consider that an emergency.

So we have access to

10

monies in an emergency, but to me the whole tax --

11

the fee payers' money in the reserve of $2 million

12

to me is not right.

13

kind of savings or that kind of reserve, we should

14

be looking at lowering the rates, not raising the

15

rates.

16

came from the Public Works Department.

17

perfectly

18

higher than the 11 percent that's

19

percentage that you proposed.

If they're going to have that

So that's my concern about the response that
So I'm

you know, I don't think we should go

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

or whatever the

Yes.
And 15 percent, like you're

22

saying, I don't know what it will show us, but it's

23

only 2 percent less than what they wanted in the

24

first place and this $2 million really bothers me.

25

Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.

One question, Chairman, under current

services.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The line 19, is there any adjustments?

6

Because I believe Water Department responded to my

7

question about what would be the total impact on the

8

water bill that also has the sewer charges, please?

9

Is this adjustment any changes to the Department's

10

proposed 12 percent rate or is this attributed to

11

something else, please?

12

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller, that 823,737 number.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MS. KOLLER:

Line 19.

That was attributed to a document that we

15

received yesterday from the Finance Director but it

16

had corrected pages because of some errors in the

17

Water Department's revenue and affected their

18

carryover savings, their charges for current

19

services, and also the licenses, the permits, and

20

others.

21

rate fees downward or any of the sewer rates.

22

are corrections of errors in our budget submittal.

It did not reflect any adjustment in water

23

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Those

Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
Yeah, if we do have an increase in
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1

the sewer rates, because we've got these huge

2

capital expenditures, particularly like in West Maui

3

we're looking at $20 million, I guess my question is

4

if the 2 million, even though it's in their special

5

fund or whatever, it's in their reserve fund,

6

coupled with this, I'm

7

this going to go or can it go or would this Council

8

propose to earmark it specifically for large

9

expenditures like that?

I'm curious to know is

Because from my

10

understanding of the presentation that the

11

Administration did during budget we're already -- if

12

we're not over capacity when we have storm events,

13

we're getting close to it.

14

proposal until 2008 to actually accelerate, you

15

know, these projects.

16

specifically be going into that or would it not?

17
18

19
20

CHAIR KANE:

And I know there's no

So would this money

And the Chair's going to ask for

clarification for that question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, if we increase the sewer

fees --

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- that is a restricted fund

23

basically that goes for sewage costs.

24

that it could also be utilized for plant

25

improvements to better serve the residents of West
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1

Maui or any other part of the County.

2

fees increase I guess what I'm saying is is it done

3

by region, is it done by district, how is that going

4

to equate if we have a huge project that we need to

5

do in one jurisdiction, is everybody going to be

6

paying into this fund and then it's only going to be

7

used in certain areas?

8

wizard when it comes to all of these special funds.

9

So I would just like some direction and at least

So when these

I'm not you know financial

10

have the public understand where their money is

11

going and what potential uses may be made of the

12

money and what things we're facing down the line.

13

So if the Budget Director, if she could answer that,

14

that would be great.

15

CHAIR KANE:

And before I recognize the Budget Director,

16

just by way of background information that was

17

provided to the Committee Staff and your Chair, the

18

17 percent increase gave us a number of $29.25

19

million.

20

proposal that was given to the Staff and your Chair

21

with the 11 percent increase.

22

totaled to $27.75 million in work.

We arrived at the 1.5 reduction with the

That basically

So we reduced the amount of work that they

23
24

felt

- now, keep in mind their program was they

25

were going to ask for 17 percent and then ask for
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1

nothing next year.

So they were going to have that

2

money there for a two year cycle.

3

to step it.

4

sitting on it for the two years, we've asked them to

5

go up incrementally.

6

represents -- the 11 percent represents $27.75

7

million worth of money that's going to go towards

8

the work that they're going to prioritize.

We've asked them

Instead of asking for all of this,

So now this number

Now, as far as the regional separation, you

9
10

know, my comments are general.

11

Department's priority system that they set up as far

12

as what they're

13

get done, which is represented in your CIP program

14

as far as where they're going to go with what

15

monies.

It's through the

what work they're proposing to

16

Is there any additional comments,

17

Ms. Morrison, that you would like to respond to

18
19

Ms. Johnson's inquiry?
MS. MORRISON:

Yes, Mr. Chair, just briefly, the sewer

20

rate revenue goes into one sewer fund, and based on

21

the priorities of the Department and the Council and

22

the Administration that expenditure from that fund

23

is not limited to any particular geographical area,

24

but based on the priorities at the time.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, I really appreciate that,
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because it clarifies in my mind sometimes I know we

2

have talked about like our traffic impact fee funds

3

or things that are specific, like a park assessment

4

fund is specific, you know, too each region.

5

was just curious to know that because when we look

6

at these big giant expenditures -- and I know we

7

even have other expenses that may be even larger in

8

other areas of the County -- I'm just trying to look

9

from a practical perspective of if we have these

So I

10

huge things facing us in the not too distant future,

11

is it better to just get a little bit more now and

12

get a little bit ahead of the game so that we could

13

make accelerate some of these things?

14

Because if we do have a total moratorium on

15

any more development in West Maui and I'm looking at

16

affordable housing needs, I'm looking at all kinds

17

of things, public projects, I just don't know how

18

detrimental that would be overall to the fiscal

19

picture.

20

mind as like, yeah, people are always going to

21

object to paying more.

22

pay more.

23

is, but if it's going to actually keep our economic

24

engine rolling, if you will, and I'm really looking

25

at that $20 million price tag on the sewage upgrades

So I'm trying to weigh these things in my

I, frankly, don't want to

I mean our condominium pays a lot as it

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/22/05

102

1

that we need to make in West Maui.

2

know, that scares, me, Mr. Chair.

I just -- you

So that's why I may be taking a little bit

3

4

different approach.

5

money either, but, you know, I'm just looking at

6

what -- what's going to be best in the long run.

7

And if people understand, look, this is a serious

8

need, I think, then, sometimes while it may not

9

justify all the increase, at least makes them

10
11

I don't want to spend people's

understand where we're going.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Very briefly, Members, Staff will

12

be providing copies to you of what was submitted to

13

us from the Department and provided us scenarios and

14

what -- how costs will be increasing and at -- over

15

a four-year -- I believe we have a four-year window

16

or horizon.

17

take a look at what the Chair was posed with, and

18

ultimately the Chair chose one of the options for us

19

to consider and you'll have a -- you'll have an

20

opportunity to look at those options and see if you

21

would agree or in the best interest of the community

22

we changed the options.

23

momentarily.

24
25

And so we'll get that to you so you can

So we'll get that to you

Members, any further questions under charges
for current services?

Next line, Members, under
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1

TAT, Transient Accommodation Tax, this is the number

2

from the Mayor, the 18,840,000.

3

Chair has chosen not to adjust this figure.

4

there any questions or comments here?

5

for adjustment for consideration?

6

followed by Mr. Hokama.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The Chair -- your
Is

Any requests

Ms. Johnson,

My question would only be that

8

when this particular figure was arrived at for TAT,

9

did the Administration anticipate the closure of the

10

wing of the Marriott that's now under conversion?

11

And then also -- and I don't know when the Kapalua

12

Bay Hotel, when that will also be closing, because

13

once you take those rooms out of inventory, I just

14

wondered if that was taken into consideration with

15

that figure.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, and the Chair wouldn't have a response

for you, Ms. Johnson.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21
22

And maybe you can make an attempt to

inquiry

inquire with --

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I will try and find out.

Thank

you.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama, questions?

Chairman, again, as I made a comment

earlier regarding real property taxes, you know, my
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1

concern of the Feds increasing primary interest and

2

its impact on consumer spending, I would just ask

3

us

4

look, because I am not one so rosey that

5

discretionary spending, if, you know, flying to Maui

6

is going to be as robust as other -- other people

7

may be forecasting.

8

view what's happening on impacts that we have no

9

control over and yet will impact us potentially

- you and our Committee to really take a good

So I would just ask that we

10

negatively in the very near future, Chairman, so

11

thank you.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

here?

14

point in time are comfortable with keeping or is

15

there a number that would make somebody feel

16

comfortable we can have

17

Ms. Anderson.

18

Thank you.

Any further questions or comments

Is this a number that the members at this

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

- we can get back to that?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'm

19

just wondering if Staff might have -- excuse me --

20

last year's number.

21

CHAIR KANE:

We can take a look at that, Ms. Anderson.

22

don't know if they have it at their fingerprints,

23

though.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

We'll look for that.

As soon as we get that,

2

Ms. Anderson, we'll bring it back.

3

questions in this area, Members?

4

move down, Members.

5

company tax of $4.6 million.

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Any further
Okay, we'll just

We have the public service
Questions?

Comments?

A question please, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Hokama.
Are you aware of any legislation at

the legislature currently that may impact this

10

number because of some of the private firms on Oahu

11

that had I believe filed a protest regarding payment

12

of this public service tax?

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Your Chair's latest

14

update indicates that legislation is favorable in

15

this area for confirming this -- for confirming the

16

take that the counties have been getting in the

17

recent past, and there hasn't been any objection at

18

any of the levels at the legislature.

19

to be continuing forward with no opposition as far

20

as securing monies to the counties.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Any additional questions here, Members?

23

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller, for the TAT -

25

Thank you.

So it seems

Thank you.

yeah, the TAT number for the last year.
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MS. KOLLER:

Yeah, the TAT for last year, the budgeted

2

amount was 17 million and the Administration has an

3

estimate that it will come in at 19.7 million.

4

previous year in '04 the actual was 18.2, and then I

5

have a response regarding the violation for

6

falsification or misrepresentation relating to real

7

property tax.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

The

Before we get there, on TAT, just to verify,

the 19.7, that's an estimated revenue intake for
Fiscal Year '05 to the end of June 30th?

11

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.

12

CHAIR KANE:

So there's a potential carryover of $2.7

13

million, Members, over what -

14

anticipated last year.

15

again, that's what they projected, and again, the

16

Chair is not looking at making any revisions to that

17

number, unless members feel we need to do otherwise

18

we can come back to that one.

19

other one -- and that's responding to --

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

of what was

So that 18.840, remember,

And then for the

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

I'm sorry, Ms. Anderson.
Yeah, in regards to the TAT.

Yes.
The 19.7 million, that will be a

confirmed figure one way or the other as of June
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30th?

2

CHAIR KANE:

It's not a confirmed figure.

It's the

3

Administration's projections for -

4

taken up to June 30th of this year, and that's based

5

on what they've already received plus what they're

6

anticipating for the

7

the last quarter.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MS. KOLLER:

10
11

that will be

I think it's three months,

It's paid quarterly?

I'm not sure.

I think it's paid twice a

year, but I'm -- I don't have those dates.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So what I'm saying is we'll know

12

for sure whether this figure is correct by June

13

30th?

14

CHAIR KANE:

No, this number of 18.840 is what they're

15

projecting for --

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No, sir, the 19.7.

Their

17

projection of 19.7, will that will be confirmed on

18

June 30th?

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23
24
25

No.
Or not?

No.
How will we know when that

projection -CHAIR KANE:

We won't know until after it closes up and

that they count the final intake.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

And when will that

So it will be a point in time after June 30th

that they would know.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MS. KOLLER:

So like in July?

I believe the books are closed like August,

6

would be the time period, and then of course it

7

undergoes a financial audit and we don't get that

8

report until like December.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR KANE:

11

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Members, to respond to Ms. Johnson's question

12

on the penalty, Ms. Koller, you have that

13

information?

14

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Section 3.48.072 of

15

the Maui County Code states that any person

16

falsifying or misrepresenting any information in

17

meeting the requirements of this chapter, and this

18

meaning chapter relating to real property tax, shall

19

be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and the violation

20

penalty in Section 3.48.085 indicates that any

21

person convicted of any misdemeanor under this

22

chapter for which no punishment is otherwise

23

prescribed shall be fined not more than $1,000, or

24

if it's a natural person, imprisonment for not more

25

than one year or both.

No fine shall be suspended.
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This last ordinance

2

19 -- looks like 1991.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

this ordinance was amended in

Ms. Johnson, that's where we're at now.
Yes, and, you know, because I know

5

that in other cases sometimes we've had by State

6

statute certain limitations that we can impose on

7

fines,

8

would apply here.

9

like to increase the fine,

I would just like to find out if a limitation
Because if not, I would really
if it's possible.

And

10

whether it's done within this budget session or

11

afterwards, I would really like to, you know, take

12

that up at some point.

13

body as to when they address it, but personally I

14

just think we need to increase the fine.

15

CHAIR KANE:

So I'll leave it up to the

Ms. Johnson, the Chair would ask if you would

16

like to have this topic or subject matter discussed,

17

please send a communication to -- through the

18

process and get it into the Committee and then the

19

Chair will be more than happy to discuss with you,

20

you know, an appropriate time for us to take up that

21

matter.

22

members.

23

contentious within this body anyway.

24

free to send that to us and then we can -- we'll

25

have a discussion.

And I think it's of interest to the all the
It doesn't seem to be something that's
So please feel
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

3

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller.

5

MS. KOLLER:

I'd just like to thank our Corporation

6

7

I'd be happy to.

Counsel for finding those citations for us.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, moving on to license,

8

permits, and others under line 30 and 30 -- through

9

32.

10

And, Ms. Koller, if you can, again, just

11

state the $420,000, as you noted, you know, deleting

12

that no revision and then having the error from

13

Water comment.

14
15

16

MS. KOLLER:

Provide clarity there, please.

That was also one of the items that was

provided yesterday, that it was an add.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, so that's just being

17

communicated from Administration and we made the

18

necessary adjustment there.

19

Members, moving on, items number 34 through

20

36, with the Mayor's proposal, your Chair's proposal

21

for your consideration is a 2 cent reduction based

22

on the Director of Finance or the Department of

23

Finance's projection that each cent would impact

24

$650,000 worth of revenue.

25

$1.3 million reduction in revenue in this area, and

So we came up with the
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so we have an adjusted number of 17,717,000.

2

there any discussion in this area?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is

Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Chairman, just so we don't get

4

too serious, I just passed out a little thing

5

called -

6

brief description of my personal gas usage cost

7

analysis based on some of the things that I do where

8

people call me AR, but I keep a log of all of my

9

mileage and what it costs me and the miles per

10

titled It's a Gas, Gas, Gas, and it is a

gallon, the rate, whatever.
So just -

11

the first part of this talks

12

about -- or lists the miles -- or the gas prices per

13

gallon, and I use unleaded gas.

14

Saturn SC2, which gets me about 26 to 28 miles per

15

gallon.

16

270, 280 miles per tank fill up.

17

there from year 2001

18

I didn't want to get into something else.

19

lists there in the columns the high and low in the

20

year of the unleaded gas at different points in the

21

year, January and July, et cetera.

22

I have a 2000

My range on ten gallons of gas is about
So I have listed

I could go back further, but
And it

What it boils down to -- what I figured out

23

was at the lowest -- at the lowest rate my cost per

24

mile of driving -- and I think people should start

25

figuring this out when they're buying vehicles.
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1

cost per driving per mile at the low end in January

2

2003 when the gas was the cheapest was 7 cents per

3

mile for me to drive.

4

midnight I filled up my car again and calculated

5

that now it costs me as the high 10.8 cents per mile

6

to drive, okay.

7

Yesterday, last night, near

Now, when I fill up my tank it's an average

8

of ten gallons.

9

tax, the fuel tax we implemented July 1, 2003, it

10

costs me 50 cents per tank fill up in just that 5

11

cent tax increase.

12

don't drive 4.6 miles per fill up, I will have

13

absorbed that 5 cents per gallon cost.

14

So at 5 cents a gallon with that

So I have concluded that if I

Okay, my point being, that while I think it

15

would be nice for us to reduce the gas taxes, I

16

don't think the impact is so great.

17

coincidence, this morning in The Maui News is an

18

article about people willing to change their driving

19

habits because of the cost of gas.

20

And just by

From -- I know that we have some concerns

21

regarding the Department's ability to utilize all of

22

the funds that they have and they -- you know, the

23

carryover savings and the lapsed monies and all of

24

that is a concern for us, but my other concern

25

really is the condition that our roads are in.
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mean, we got a thing from Public Works saying what

2

their priority roads were.

3

the roads that we put in last year -- or that were

4

put in last year.

We also got a status on

5

And I point to one in particular, because

6

Mr. Molina and I are passionate about this road,

7

Makawao avenue.

8

year.

9

report says they're 10 percent complete with design.

We put it in as a proviso last

Was effective July 1 last year.

The last

10

So where is this road?

11

this improvement?

12

big thing, it's not even on their list, is Omaopio

13

Road that we heard about last year during the

14

budget.

15

not like we don't have money -- that we don't need

16

the money.

17

because people are yelling and screaming about it.

18

What we need to work on as a County is to get those

19

projects out the door and on -- slap that asphalt on

20

the road.

21

When are we going to see

The other thing is -- the other

That's not on their list at all.

So it's

We need the money to fix the roads

That's what we need to do.

So, Mr. Chair, while I in principle can

22

support, you know, a reduction in the fuel tax, when

23

I looked at it this way

24

how am I going to justify this, and I look at it and

25

say if I just don't drive four miles per week, it's

- because I said, you know,
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1

not going to make a big deal, big difference.

2

not even talking about comparisons between the SUVs

3

and my little car, which gets, you know, 26, 29

4

miles per gallon.

5

must be -- I mean per mile must mean must be

6

believe.

Jo Anne, your cost per gallon

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Two cents.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Two cents per mile for you to

9

I'm

drive your vehicle?

There are ways if people are

10

really serious about economizing.

11

that we can look at reducing a fuel tax for the sake

12

of giving relief to the taxpayer out there, the gas

13

taxpayer.

14

these guys get into an activist mode and start

15

picketing the service stations, or, like somebody

16

suggested I think in that article, don't drive for

17

two weeks -- I mean don't fill up gas for two weeks,

18

not that people could survive doing that, but

19

there's got to be something else to this.

20

I just don't feel

And I sure would like to see some of

I mean from the low price

I think the

21

lowest price was $1.85 in 2002, to the high price

22

now of $2.79 there's been an increase of 10 -- I

23

didn't put all these facts down, but the increase

24

has been 10 cents plus per gallon.

25

think some legitimate concerns came out in the

So, you know, I
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1

article in The Maui News, but, Mr. Chair, I would

2

ask that we

3

you wanted it to be a point of discussion because

4

many people have approached us about lowering the

5

tax to get some kind of relief on the gas, the gas

6

bills and the soaring gas prices.

- I know you put this in here because

7

So I appreciate that, and I hope you

8

appreciate my levity with the little handout, since

9

we've been inundated with stats and figures and

10

percentages, I thought I'd just share with you from

11

a personal experience what this has meant.

12

you.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

I want to

15

thank Member Tavares for bringing up Makawao.

Thank

16

you so much.

17

first proposed I supported it with the

18

the precept or the assumption that things would get

19

done, our roads would get resurfaced.

20

district it's just not getting done as fast as it

21

should get, you know.

I remember when this tax increase was
I guess

Well, in our

22

So I can, you know, in general support this

23

concept of reducing the fuel tax, because if we're

24

not -- if we're going to put some -- apply an

25

increase in our taxes, then we better get things
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done.

2

philosophy.

3

raise fees, raise this and that, but it comes down

4

to the subject of performance.

5

considering increases if the performances are not

6

keeping up with the proposed, you know, objectives

7

that they want.

One department's telling us, you know,

I think it's

8
9

Although we should, you know, rethink that

Why should we be

- it comes at a good time,

because with the gas cap law coming into effect in

10

September, I can almost guarantee you the oil

11

companies are going to try and make a big push to

12

get that gas price up before the cap comes in, so

13

this may not provide a significant amount of relief,

14

but it is something, Mr. Chairman.

15

take for granted the little things in life, but when

16

looking at it over time it makes a difference for a

17

lot of people, and the cost of gas impacts a lot of

18

things, or drives a lot of things, because it

19

impacts businesses.

20

up, that cost will be passed on to the consumer.

21

I can appreciate taking this

22

proposal at this time, Chairman, so if we need to

23

help our public in one small way, I think this is

24

one, you know, good way to do so.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So sometimes we

When business's fuel cost goes

or considering this

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My question about this particular

2

one is what percentage -

I know when we increased

3

this before it was specifically earmarked, I

4

thought, for our community workday and some other

5

highway beautification.

6

know that we had talked about instead of doing the

7

traffic impact fee ordinance, because we couldn't

8

get that out in time, that we had a temporary bump

9

up and that when the temporary impact fee ordinance

I just can't recall.

I

10

came back, you know, in or was implemented that we

11

would revisit this.

12

earmarked specifically or was it earmarked for any

13

of those programs?

14

CHAIR KANE:

So is any portion of this money

The Chair's recollection -- and I would ask

15

Staff to provide more accuracy -

is that when we

16

had the discussion of the 5 cent gas increase, that

17

we agreed that the money would go to primarily two

18

areas, and that is public transportation and

19

increasing the aggressiveness of road repair, and

20

that was the understanding that the Chair had.

21

if anybody else has a different understanding,

22

please let's -- you know, let's hear it.

23

respond to you, Ms. Johnson, I don't think that the

24

discussion involved whether it was going to

25

community workday or -- I think that was a different
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component of the discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, well, you know, the other

3

thing that we had also looked at too is doing -- I

4

guess during our deliberations, looking at trying to

5

analyze whether he can do in house, you know,

6

actually forming a division I think within our

7

Public Works Department to actually do the

8

implementation and do a purchase of road equipment

9

and maybe actually bringing some of this

- I guess

10

the projects that are on, you know, maybe a smaller

11

scale in house.
So I kind of tend to agree with Ms. Tavares

12
13

that I would really like to look at this again when

14

we do the traffic impact fees, and I know that's one

15

of the first things that Ms. Tavares is going to be

16

doing.

17

temporary solution, I think that because we've

18

pledged that we are going to look at the traffic

19

impact fees as an offset, I'd prefer to look at it

20

at that time, because it won't be too far away.

So right now even though it might be a

We can make this adjustment, if I'm not

21

22

mistaken, at any point in time during the budget

23

year.

24

can replace it with traffic impact fees, then that

25

would be fine, then we could do a fuel adjustment at

And so depending on where that goes, if we
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that point.

2

look at it in terms of the real dollars that we're

3

looking at.

4

CHAIR KANE:

But that's where I'd prefer to actually

Thank you.

Okay.

Members, the Chair is aware of the

5

time, and Staff has requested a little bit of

6

additional time to provide the documents for the

7

discussion in real property tax.

8

Chair's going to ask you to consider a recess at

9

this time and that we reconvene this meeting at 2:00

10

o'clock.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Members, any objections?
No objections.

Okay, we're going to stand in recess and

13

we'll reconvene at 2:00 o'clock.

14

(Gavel) .

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Stand in recess.

12: 05 p.m.
2: 05 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, let's reconvene.

18

This is Friday, April 22nd, 2005.

19

afternoon session.

20

nourishment.

21

Therefore, the

We're in the

I hope everybody got their

Members, I've been informed by Staff

- and

22

you should have in front of you a form that looks

23

just like this.

24

numbers check is being taken for the other request

25

that was made with respect to the homeowners

It's a long page and the final
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exemption, so that should be coming up shortly as

2

well to provide us some comparison.

3

the homeowners exemption, just for something in the

4

back of your minds, currently we have a 110 for 69

5

and below and a 130,000 for 70 and above.

6

over 130 in $10,000 increments roughly equates to

7

about $780,000 of revenue.

8

increase 10,000, it would reduce revenue by

9

approximately 780,000.

I will note on

Anything

So every time we

So just to give you a rough

10

number so you folks have that in your mind.

And

11

when we get the document we'll be able to kind of

12

match it up there.

13

If we'd like, Members, since we do have this

14

piece of information in front of us, this gives you

15

a breakdown of the Mayor's proposed real property

16

tax rates, as well as the Budget Chair's proposal in

17

all of the PITT codes and the classifications and

18

the revenues that are generated.

19

jump right back into this area of the discussion

20

regarding number 8, line number 8, real -- that's

21

real property taxes, and getting into the certified

22

number.

23

questions in this area?

24
25

So if we care to

This is where we can start.

Are there any

Or perhaps we can consider when we get the
other document, we can move forward now and then we
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anticipate an afternoon break.

2

can take some time to look at this more closely, and

3

when we come back from the break we can jump back

4

into this so that way we can

5

absorb what we have in front of us now and ask

6

questions we can take some time during the

7

anticipated afternoon 15-minute recess, we can come

8

back to that.

9

During the break you

instead of trying to

So, Members, without objections why don't we

10

go ahead and proceed forward.

11

took our lunch break at line 34 through 36, which is

12

the fuel and franchise taxes, and the Chair's

13

proposal of the 2 cents, some of you did share some

14

comments.

15

either what the Mayor's proposal is and the revenue

16

is 19 million or a consideration of two cents by the

17

Chair, and keep in mind that any penny reduction or

18

increase, whether -- which way you want to go would

19

be a $650,000 impact on revenue.

20

We were -- when we

And again, what we have on the table is

Any additional comments here, Members?

21

Hearing none.

Why don't we go ahead and move

22

forward.

23

Other Intergovernmental and under Interfund

24

Transfers, your Chair has not varied from the

25

Mayor's proposed numbers.

Members, under Special Assessments, under
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1

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller.

3

MS. KOLLER:

I'd just like to point out that on the

4

Interfund Transfers, we will adjust that later as we

5

go through in more final numbers.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, you've heard the comments.

7

Moving forward, Members, to your page number 2,

8

which is on the back, we have two sided, on line

9

number 50 through 52, we have the Mayor's

10

bond/lapsed bond of 42,045.

11

reduces the bond by 12,531 and the lapsed bond,

12

respectively, by 250, which gives us the revised

13

amount and your Chair's proposed revision.

14

again, this will basically tie into -- as we get

15

into CIP and other areas for capital improvement

16

what the body ends up deciding.

17

Your Chair's proposal

And

Yesterday's comments initially to Member

18

Tavares' question about what range or what cap we

19

would want to consider, yesterday's comment from the

20

Chair was try to be as general as possible without

21

giving an accurate number was in the mid/upper 20

22

range, and the Chair would say that today I'm going

23

to say that consistently, that I'd like to try and

24

keep it in this range and try not to go above $30

25

million and keep that 30 million as our -- pretty
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1

much our cap.

And that's, again, coming from your

2

Chair as a proposal for your consideration

3

throughout this discussion.

4

area?

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Any comments in this

Question, please.

Yes, Mr. Hokama, followed by Ms. Anderson.
Is your revision, Chairman,

8

taking into account that 3.75 million that

9

Department of Finance in their -- one of their

10

responses to us was not able to give us the detail

11

of how they arrived at that number?

12

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

13

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, that does not.

At the point in

14

time I don't believe we had received that response.

15

The Budget Chair has indicated that they do have a

16

worksheet and she'll be providing it, but that shows

17

where the lapsed bond projects had come from.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

I'm sorry, Budget Director Morrison.

Thank

you.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Budget Director.

Yeah, Mr. Hokama, you video have the floor.
Okay.

Sorry for that.
Okay.

So at this point in time, then,

it would still be prudent on this Committee's part
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1

to consider the 3.75 million as still part of

2

revenue?

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Yes.
Okay, because we're not -- you know,

I'm not --

6

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- I'm going to assume that we have

8

I'm going to assume we have less than -- we have

9

$3.75 million less in revenue.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

11

MS. KOLLER:

The figure that -- the 29,264 includes that

12

3.7 whatever -- 3.75 minus 250,000.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you very much, Chairman.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'm

16

going to assume that the 12,000 -- or 12,531,000 in

17

bond reduction is primarily the One Main Plaza; is

18

that correct?

19

CHAIR KANE:

Primarily.

There was some shifting, and as

20

we get through the full document, you'll see that

21

there was some shifting out of bond to cash, out of

22

cash to bond, but primarily, yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Yes.

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions or comments in

this area, Members?

Moving on, Members, in our next
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1

area, under 54 through 63 you have all the items for

2

carryover savings and the specific funds where your

3

carryover savings are realized.

4

net estimated -- excuse me, line 62, Water Supply

5

Fund, there is an adjustment of 1.531243, and that

6

is, again, on line 62 for Water Supply Fund.

In the line 63, the

Ms. Koller, any comments for -- specific on

7
8

that?

9

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, this was another change that was

10

submitted by Finance, I believe it was yesterday.

11

It relates to the previous adjustments that I noted

12

in Water, Water Supply Fund.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, so this is where we just took

14

note of some adjustments from the Administration and

15

reflected it in the Mayor's proposal

16

the Chair's proposal.

17

areas as far as numbers are concerned?

18

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

excuse me,

Any questions in any of these

Question.

Yes, Mr. Hokama, under line 55, Chairman,

20

General Fund Carryover, you know, we're pretty much

21

well aware of the time it takes for this Mayor

22

Mayor's proposal to be put together.

23

printers, then comes to us, and I notice that your

24

number -- well, you have allowed that current number

25

to stand.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And we has the formal Council have

3

made continued recognition of supplemental

4

appropriation considerations[ so is -- is this

5

specific number still a valid number for us to work

6

from[ please?

7

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

8

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair[ there were two supplemental

9

adjustments that were made this spring[ and one of

10

them[ the larger one where there was a certification

11

of additional funds [ I believe it was 1.25 million

12

and we reduced the project to 825[000[ the

13

difference there was included in this number.

14

That's what I was informed by the Administration.

15

The

16

think it was $119[000 adjustment.

17

make any adjustment at this point in time because we

18

knew that the Administration was relooking at their

19

carryover savings number [ and the only adjustment

20

that -- the only numbers that came back that were

21

adjusted was for water.

22

are some other funds that had some issues in that

23

areal but there was some lapses that were taken in

24

consideration[ and this 119[000 is still open.

25

have to follow up with Finance to see if they did

- excuse me -- the other most recent one was I
And we didn't

My understanding is there
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2

incorporate that in the latest adjustment.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman

l

when does your Staff

3

anticipate a revised and accurate number for

4

consideration?

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

8

MS. KOLLER:

Excuse me.

9

10

11
12

For the General Fund Carryover number?
Yes

please.

1

I '11 work wi th the Budget

Director to see if we can get verification that the
119 / 000, whether it's in this number or not.

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Morrison

l

any comments to add to this

discussion?

13

MS. MORRISON:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

N0 1

Mr. Chair.

Okay 1 Mr. Hokama.
N0 1

16

verifiable numbers

17

decisions

l

I just think the sooner we can get
it will assist us in making our

1

Chairman.

Thank you.

Thank you.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

area?

20

reached the end of your revenue portion and we can

21

proceed into operating budget to make a first pass.

22

The Chair's intent was to try and hammer down as

23

much as possible the revenue side before we do that

24

and so if I canl please

25

anticipating -- what kind of time frame are we

Members

1

Any further questions in this

what is your pleasure?

l

from Staff
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anticipating for that homeowner exemption sheet that

2

was requested?

3

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, I'm not sure.

When I came up they

4

were rechecking figures and would be popping it.

5

can either move on to the next section or if you

6

want to take a short break till, say, maybe 2:30

7

then we can check that.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

We

Members, any -- what is your pleasure,

Members?

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let's work, Chairman.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Let's go.

Okay, so we'll go through operating budget,

13

Members.

14

the Chair has recognized the Mayor's proposed budget

15

number of 4,382,596.

16

75, under the Office of the County Clerk, the Chair

17

has recognized 763,093.

18

Moving forward, under Civil Defense and the

19

Department of Corporation Counsel, the Chair has

20

recognized those numbers respectively, 324,764 for

21

Civil Defense and 1,850,784 for Department of

22

Corporation Counsel.

23

areas?

24
25

Starting with Office of Council Services,

Questions?

Comments?

Questions?

Line

Comments?

Questions, comments in these

Moving to the Department of Finance, Members,
on line 90, the Mayor's proposed amount, 1,064,729.
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1

Under revisions

2

where we'll cross out the word no revision.

3

made the adjustment to reduce the property asset

4

manager from eight months to six months

5

Chair will note that this change is going to take

6

place throughout your budget docket from eight

7

months to six months except where it was represented

8

that they would be ready to hire as of July 1st

9

new fiscal year

10

paYI

11

areas.

of course l Members 1 this is an area

l

We had

and the

l

the

l

and there they represented 12-month

l

and so the Chair recognized those 12-month
Mr. Mateo

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

l

questions?

Chairman

1

a general question.

Yes.
For some of these departments

1

their

15

original E/P request expansion positions

16

relocation and equipment with the intentions that it

17

would all be part of the One Main Plaza relocation

18

those sums in some of these departments are still

19

existing.

20

will give you an example.

21

good example of two

22

requested.

23

furnishings

24

total of $112 / 094 are still existing in the total

25

figure that we're showing under the Department of

l

as well as

At what point will they be removed?

I

Corporation Counsel was a

- two positions being

That total
1

l

l

27 / 194 1 and their equipment 1

and relocation totaled up to 84 / 900
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2

Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR KANE:

That's a good question, Mr. Mateo.

And the

3

Chair doesn't have an answer for you at this point

4

in time because depending on what decision we make

5

on whether or not One Main plaza is going to be

6

acceptable we'll have -

7

where we end up with that.

8
9

Two scenarios.

we'll shed some light on

If we move forward with One

Main Plaza, then we would assume that the numbers

10

would remain the same.

If we don't move forward

11

with One Main Plaza, then two more options become

12

available.

13

forward with a migration plan, because it -- if

14

and I don't think there's a question of if, but I'll

15

say it this way, if there is a need for certain

16

departments or divisions to be moved because of the

17

space constraints, we have later on in this budget

18

docket provided for monies

19

to provide for lease payments to have expanded

20

space, and specific to the Office of the Corporation

21

Counsel, if they're going to be a part of that

22

migration plan out of this building, then we would I

23

guess conclude that we would keep all, if not some,

24

of those monies that they've required for that move

25

or that migration.

One is asking the Administration to come

half a million dollars

Or the other option is if they
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1

are not going to be part of the migration, then we

2

would make the necessary adjustments.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions?

Thank you, Chair.

Line number 92, also

5

reducing the safety specialist from eight months to

6

six months, so these are approved expansions but

7

with lowered hire time.

8

of Finance, line 95, accounts program is unchanged.

9

Under purchasing program, in line 99, no change.

10
11

Moving on, under Department

Questions in these areas?
Moving to page 3, Members, under the

12

financial services program, there have been several

13

revisions proposed by your Chair:

14

expansion positions from eight months to six months,

15

line 5, line 106, line 107, we have deleted two

16

Central Service Rep I's and it's Service Rep II, and

17

these are the numbers that were provided to us, and

18

so we have the adjustment.

19

picture approach with the Department of Finance's

20

request your Chair has supported the movement or the

21

expansion for the satellite for the development of

22

the satellite and so you'll have the trailers as

23

well as the personnel and equipment and operational

24

request has been recognized, but in this area we

25

have not proposed to support the expansion within

Line 104, reduce

And from a bigger
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the Maui Mall Service Center.

2

in this area?

3

both of you reaching, so, Ms. Anderson.

4

Questions or comments

Ms. Johnson or Ms. Anderson, I see

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thanks.

Could you just give a

5

little more justification, Chair, for deleting these

6

positions.

7

CHAIR KANE:

The Chair felt that it didn't have a strong

8

enough argument to justify having these personnel

9

hired in the central office if the focus was to

10

highlight the satellite stations and therefore

11

reduce the workload at the Maui Mall Service Center.

12

So we felt that with the focus on the outside in the

13

rural, outlying areas with Upcountry, with Kihei,

14

with Lahaina, we felt that with that focus it would

15

reduce the demand on the Maui Mall Service Center,

16

and therefore, not justify the request for the

17

additional staff at that site.

18

starting point in our proposal.

19

otherwise, that's why we're here, to have that

20

discussion.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

If the body feels

Member Anderson.
I appreciate the explanation.

Thank you.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Again, that's the

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, and my question was along the

same lines, but I -- the thing I cannot recall --

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/22/05

133

1

and perhaps someone else can refresh my memory

2

that when we were looking at the justification for

3

these positions for the central office, I thought

4

one of the reasons that they also wanted to add

5

personnel into this area was so that when the

6

outlying areas needed somebody to come from the

7

central location -- you know, like let's say

8

somebody's out ill or somebody, you know, calls in

9

that they're not going to be in for two weeks,

is

10

they're on vacation, that these people would do two

11

things, they would do training and then they would

12

also be able to fill in, almost like roving

13

personnel.

14

but I can't remember if that was these two positions

15

or these three positions or it was not.

That they might be located in central,

So that would be something that would be

16
17

really important to me, because I know right now

18

even if we have the personnel in the satellite

19

offices, if some one individual leaves, there's so

20

many times there's not back up.

21

going to really depend a lot of on whether I support

22

this kind of a deletion or not, Mr. Chair.

23

you.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So I know that's

Okay, thank you, Member Johnson.

comments are well taken.

Your

Any further comment or
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question in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair

t

I'm sorry that I

3

don't have some of my proposals in writing to you,

4

but this is one of the areas where I wanted to add

5

some money to the Finance Department for the purpose

6

of conducting any cost benefit analysis on what it

7

actually costs to process these fee-driven

8

transactions in the Finance Department.
So I think with all other fees we expect that

9

10

the users who are paying the fees are the ones who

11

we should be supporting the program that provides

12

the services, and I know we have asked for a couple

13

years to have this cost benefit analysis done and I

14

know that their hands are full and there's a lot of

15

stuff on their plate, especially now with trying to

16

establish the satellite offices in a more sort of

17

semi-permanent setting that perhaps we should

18

consider giving them the money to contract this out

19

and have an independent firm come in and do that

20

analysis for us and to, saYt report back to uS t you

21

know t

22

year.

23

sense to provide the justification if it should hold

24

up.

25

justification either for increased fees or for the

in December sometime or early January of next
Because then I think it makes a lot more

I have a feeling it will hold up, the
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hiring of more people.

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Is there a dollar amount, Member Tavares?
I had 50,000, I think, that I

4

was -- just threw out there for

5

done that with some other studies, so that mayor

6

may not be the amount, but I think that could get

7

them well on their way and

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

11
12

I think we've

And we proviso that dollar amount with
Uh-huh, yes, specifically for this

study.
CHAIR KANE:

Why don't you go ahead and submit that,

Member Tavares.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

I plan to.

I just didn't finish.

And then we'll make sure it gets distributed,

15

and when we'll make another pass we'll try and take

16

care of that consideration.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, I would ask if you would

20

consider your recommendations in this area to be

21

placed under Countywide Service Center instead of

22

financial services, because I think that might be

23

the -- I mean I'm hoping to understanding in your

24

Committee staff's comments.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Ms. Koller, comments?
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2

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The Countywide service

center on line 110 is the lease cost.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

It's only the lease cost.

All the personnel

5

that are located there, including real property and

6

the DMV, are located under financial services.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that comment.

I can

8

support in general, Chairman, my colleague from

9

Upcountry's consideration for a cost benefit study

10

to be done, because I'm coming close to the point

11

where even in past budgets, you know, we've been

12

asked and comes a point where throwing more bodies

13

at the situation may not be the answer.

14

obviously for me I'm going to be looking at how

15

well, then, what are the other impacts that has

16

hindered the improvement of the program.

So

17

So whether it be a management program or a

18

physical problem with the layout or the structure

19

itself of our service center, I would say for me I'm

20

getting close to be unwilling to give the Central

21

Service Center additional -- additional personnel,

22

but I'm happy to support the request for the

23

satellite programs.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

in this area?

Thank you.
Any further comments or questions

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Just one question, and it's

2

apropos of what Ms. Tavares just suggested.

3

I want to make sure, you know, as we're going

4

through this I'm just kind of looking at it and I'm

5

not going to inject at that point what my proposals

6

were in these different areas, but do you want us to

7

inject those proposals?

8

have it submitted in writing for consideration?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Because

Or would you rather just

The preference would be -- and just to be

10

consistent with what I stated with Member Tavares,

11

it's probably best to -- once we have

12

Chair will provide a round of comment for some of

13

the proposals, but if you sense that there is a

14

consensus to it, we'd be more than happy to have you

15

submit it, and that way we can have everything

16

distributed to the members and then we can go

17

through that one or two pass consideration on those

18

items.

19

will, the more organized way of us being able to go

20

through these things.

And that may seem to be the more -- if you

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

Otherwise we may get stuck on some things and

23

we may be bouncing around.

24

probably be the best way.

25

- and the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think that will

So we'll just put our request in
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writing, then?

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

8
9

Yes.
And itemize and justify.

Yes.
All right.

Thank you.

That would be preferred.

Member Tavares,

comment?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair, for

clarifying that early on, because if not I would be

10

straining my brain trying to remember where are my

11

pieces of note paper.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

If we can all see the same thing,

13

you know, everybody will be able to see everything

14

in front of them as we go through and we won't be

15

all, what was that, you know, trying to figure out.

16

So hopefully that provides some clarity to the

17

process.

Okay, Members.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

line 110.

Chairman.

Yes, Member Tavares.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

On that Countywide Service Center,

Yes.
Could the Staff put in there like

24

a dash with lease cost, annual lease cost and maybe,

25

you know, that would help us along the line, because
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I'm not going to remember the next time we look at

2

this that that's what that was for.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, we'll make that note.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, moving on to Countywide costs under

6

fringe, the Chair has recognized the Mayor's

7

proposed number at this time, and I believe this is

8

an area, Ms. Koller, we may have adjustments as we

9

go through.

10

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair, we generally don't adjust

11

this at this point in time until we see where we are

12

in relation to the head count.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Exactly.

14

MS. KOLLER:

Most -- in fact most of the Countywide costs,

15

there are some adjustments, but like the debt

16

service will also change, depending on what's

17

finally decided, the same way with the supplemental

18

transfers.

19

be a firm one would be the -- we've had some notes

20

just from Corporation Counsel that we should add

21

something in line 137, so for insurance programs and

22

self insurance, and then the line 141, which relates

23

to the increased certification.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

The only one that I can say that would

Okay, Members, you've heard the comments.

And so as we move forward, we'll probably come back
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to some of these areas to make our final

2

adjustments, so we'll work with these numbers for

3

the time being.

4

benefit reimbursements?

5

have some adjustments later on.

6

and debt service, same thing, once we get through

7

all of that area, we'll corne back and make

8

adjustments to balance the sheet.

Any comments regarding the fringe
Again, same thing, we may
Under bond issuance

Supplemental transfer to the Solid Waste

9

10

fund, Ms. Koller, if you can provide comment for the

11

adjustment from the Chair's proposal of 1,181,500 on

12

line 129.

13

MS. KOLLER:

That adjustment at this point in time related

14

to some items that were taken out of operations and

15

put into an equipment bond, and -

16

the next one relation to the Golf Fund had to do

17

with when that particular bond was going to be

18

issued, we may have some additional adjustments as

19

we get -- as we go through and then checking with

20

Finance to see if this would be a project that would

21

go on to the next bond or whether it would be

22

delayed.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

and then also in

Member Johnson, for a note of a

24

previous discussion under line 128 or 129, this

25

adjustment has to do primarily with -- with our
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1

discussion on Solid Waste --

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

6

-- regarding the automated trash service.
Ms. Koller, is that correct, it has something

4
5

Solid Waste, right.

to do with that discussion and equipment bond?
MS. KOLLER:

It does relate to that and then also some

7

other equipment that was pulled out of operations,

8

there was a dozer and a trackscavator.

9

CHAIR KANE:

An excavator.

10

MS. KOLLER:

And a couple other items.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Mateo, yeah, I think that's the area that

12

we made adjustments for into bond.
So, Ms. Johnson, I just wanted to highlight

13

14

that area.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

Go ahead, please.
My question, then, is that because

this does assume automation.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's what I wanted to make sure,

19

because I think that that is the correct direction

20

to move in, and so the other stuff is just

21

adjustment, switching it between different funds --

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24
25

Yes.

from, okay.
CHAIR KANE:

- and where you get the money

That's all I wanted to make sure of.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
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1
2

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards

3

to automation, I think, you know, it would bring

4

efficiency to the refuse department, you know, even

5

though it's only two locations, but at least it's

6

got the process going again and hopefully can

7

complete that in the next couple of years.

8

you.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10
11

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Hokama, followed by Ms. Tavares.

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

My question is

12

how confident are we on this supplemental transfer?

13

Because I thought at one time when we were doing

14

some calculations I thought the number I had corne up

15

with was like $6.2 million in supplemental transfer

16

requirements from the General Fund.

17

adjustment -- I can understand the adjustment of the

18

reduction of the 1.2 rounded off, Chairman, in your

19

proposal, but I'm wondering whether or not it's

20

accurate to take it from the $4.6 million figure.
Comments?

And with the

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Ms. Koller.

22

MS. KOLLER:

Council Chair Hokama is correct that there

23

were additional items that had been left out and

24

this number had increased.

25

that we were able to move into the equipment bond

However, there were some
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1

and that would reduce the full amount of the

2

supplemental transfer because it would only be in

3

relation to the debt service.

4

the areas I think that we will be -- we would

5

definitely have to revisit depending on what happens

6

in the rest of the proposal t and so I'd say this is

7

a pretty open one at this point in time.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11
12
13

CHAIR KANE:

And this is one of

Mr. Hokama.

NOt

I would say -- sorry.

nOt I know what you're thinking alreadYt

so proceed.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that was a fair comment by

your Committee Staff t Chairman.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But I just wanted to state on the

16

record that we need to be aware that the number was

17

not $4.6 million t you know.

18

lot more moneYt especially on General Fund subsidies

19

to specific special accounts that we have set up and

20

have agreed to try and make the program pay for

21

itself t Chairman t so thank you very much.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

$1.6 million more is a

And before I recognize

23

Ms. Tavares and just to be fair on the numbers t

24

this -- under the Mayor's proposed

25

number is what is in the March 15th proposal?

- this 4.607285
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Ms. Koller, if you can respond, please.

2

MS. KOLLER:

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.

Yes, that's correct.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, so, Members, again, this number and the

4

Chair acknowledges Mr. Hokama's numbers as far as

5

how it changed after that.

6

of what the original Mayor's proposed numbers are

7

and being reflected and we are aware of all the

8

changes that took place after that March 15th

9

submittal.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And so we're going off

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares, you have the floor.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I call the

13

member's attention to the carryover savings for the

14

Solid Waste Fund, which is listed at $1.544 million,

15

and I think we really are going to have to figure

16

out what's a safe carryover, because I can't see

17

supplementing General Fund when there's a carryover

18

savings of that big, because we all know they came

19

back and they keep coming back for supplemental

20

increases.

21

carryover, use it here, and then if they need more

22

money

23

a hard time with this, and I've always had a hard

24

time the supplemental transfers to programs that

25

have revenue streams and are supposed to be

I

So let's make them zero out their

come back during the year.

You know, I have
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independent or self sufficient.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares, and I think being

3

consistent with what we did last year, I think that

4

is a fair request for this body to consider.

5

thank you for bringing it back onto the table, and

6

that's something that l Members

7

make a final determination on.

8

questions in this areal Members, of the supplemental

9

transfer to Solid Waste Fund?

10

I

So

we as a body can
Any more comments or

You've heard the comments of staff with

11

respects to the Golf Fund.

12

forward -- I'm sorry, Member Johnson l forgive me.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Under line -- moving

I just wanted to make sure, the

14

adjustment under the Golf Fund was for what reason

15

again?

16
17

18

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller l can you reiterate your comments

I

please.
MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Historically what

19

happens when we have bond projects

- and this is

20

the debt service on the $3 million bond project for

21

the maintenance building l they generally don't go

22

out in the fiscal year

l

23

made the adjustment.

I was talking with the Budget

24

Director and she indicated she thought it was going

25

to be in the new bond that they were going to issue

and so we looked at that and
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1

in like July or August, and we need to just clear

2

that up and so this one may

3

practice, and once you do the supplemental transfer

4

into the fund, as Councilmember Tavares said, we

5

can't bring it back.

6

reduced it somewhat, then, you know, they could

7

always come back and ask for a supplement.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

base it on historical

And so we felt that if we

Okay.

And this assumes that there

will be a transfer, though, and that the projects

10

that they had wanted to go forward will go forward;

11

is that correct?

12

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.

What they do is that the

13

county -- when you have a project generally we get

14

reports periodically -

15

monthly or quarterly on transfers from the General

16

Fund, and they use General Fund cash, and once

17

there's enough collection -

18

collected together, then they go out and they issue

19

a bond.

20

in because it's too costly.

21

I think it's on -- either

you know, projects

They don't just do it as each project comes

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right, and then I'm assuming that

22

this also includes the increase in the fees under

23

the Golf Fund, or would that the not have been taken

24

into consideration?

25

MS. KOLLER:

My understanding is that the request -- the
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741,000 that the Mayor's proposal requested is a

2

supplemental transfer, was the fact that even with

3

the increase that was not enough money to cover all

4

of their costs and so they needed the transfer.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

8
9

Okay.

I believe the Golf Fund has been

self-sufficient for at least three or four years.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and, you know, that's why I

just wanted to make sure that, you know, whenever we

10

look at this I know people are going to question.

11

They want to pay a fair rate, but I know some of the

12

individuals, they say they also want the facilities

13

improved, and if it does improve the quality of the

14

service by building a maintenance building and

15

enables them to work more efficiently, I think

16

that's fine.

17
18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

in this Golf Fund area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any further comments

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, maybe for the Budget

20

Director, and I would be happy to have her take the

21

time that she requires to maybe get us a figure,

22

what we just heard on the bond, you know, for those

23

of us that has a few years here, we know about the

24

General Fund's advancement prior to the actual bond

25

float, and it may not be in the actual fiscal year.
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1

So normally we would wait until we hit 15, 20

2

million dollars, then we'll go out and with the

3

bond -- our bond representatives consider when to

4

float the bond, but if we already advance General

5

Fund dollars, like let's say $20 million, can you

6

get us an estimated amount of how much we lose on

7

our short-term investments out of the $20 million

8

that is now unable to receive interest -- accrue

9

interest for us?

10

CHAIR KANE:

Chair will follow up, yeah.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MS. MORRISON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MS. MORRISON:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Ms. Morrison.
Mr. Chair, in relation to that bond issue,

15

while Tamara is correct in past years the bond

16

hasn't always been issued immediately after the

17

Council has passed a budget and we started a new

18

year, this year -- I was just in a meeting last

19

week, in fact, or I guess it was this week, it all

20

has sort of blurred together, but it was a few days

21

ago with the Finance Director and the Finance Deputy

22

and Staff that is involved and the Treasurer with

23

bond issues, they are anticipating a bond issue this

24

'06 Fiscal Year sometime between July and September.

25

So they will need debt service right away, as
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opposed to depending on the cash advance.

2

confirm that to make sure that that's the case, but

3

that is what they are anticipating and they're

4

already working with Bond Counsel on.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I will

Chairman, if I may ask, do you have a

6

range of that bond?

7

older bonds that were at higher interest rates?

8
9

MS. MORRISON:

Does it include refinancing of

I didn't hear that in the discussion.

They

were talking about bonds that they already had

10

advances on as well as some of the bond projects in

11

this budget.

12

this budget because the hope was that they wouldn't

13

have to go out for another bond issue until near the

14

end of '06.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

In fact all of the bond projects in

Okay, whatever information you can

16

help us with, Budget Director, would be much

17

appreciated.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any further questions

19

in this area, Members?

On line -- we're moving

20

forward.

21

adjustment for increase in settlements.

22

reconfirm with Ms. Koller, this $1 million amount

23

was a request that was made for our consideration in

24

light of some issues on the horizon that we need to

25

deal with.

On line 136 to 138, we have made an

Ms. Koller?
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MS. KOLLER:

Yes, sir.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller, any comments?

3

MS. KOLLER:

I was just corrected that the actual amount

4

5

that was been requested was 600,000.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, there's a potential adjustment

6

here as well.

7

further our discussion.

8

600,000 and we'll have Staff take note of that.

9

when we make an adjusted schedule, after this first

10

So we'll take note of that as we
So the requested amount was
And

round, we'll reflect that adjustment.
Moving on, Members, as was cited I think to

11
12

Mr. Hokama earlier, on the line 141, the transfer to

13

Open Space, Natural Resources, et cetera, this

14

52,212 number reflects the certification amount of

15

revenue, so we made the necessary adjustment to be

16

reflected in the Chair's proposal, so this is via

17

certified numbers.
Next, under General Costs, increase for

18
19

salary adjustments.

20

on line 145?

21

MS. KOLLER:

Ms. Koller, some comments here

Mr. Chair, I'm going to have to look back at

22

my notes on this one.

I think it had to do with the

23

salary adjustments because we had a retroactive

24

adjustment for the police and some unknowns as to

25

the UPW settlement -- UPW negotiations.
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1

received the breakdown of what was in that

2

particular amount.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So, Members, this number is not a firm

4

number yet, so we'll have this number as -- as we

5

progress forward, this number may have some

6

adjustment, and we don't know if it's going to be up

7

or down, but this is the number as of the

8

proposed -- the proposal deadline, it's the number

9

that we were given to work with.

Okay, moving

10

forward, Members, under overall -- excuse me,

11

overhead reimbursements.

12

with the Mayor's proposal.

13

The Chair has concurred
Any comments, questions?

Moving to page 4, on line 153, currently we

14

have 4 million in the account, which we did last

15

this fiscal year or last budget term, budget

16

discussion, the Mayor has proposed to add an

17

additional million dollars.

18

is to increase that to an additional 1.5 for a total

19

of 2.5 to go into that emergency fund account which

20

would give us a total, if approved, to 6.5 from $4

21

million.

22

year's original discussion of the emergency fund,

23

the understanding is this is a non-lapsing fund,

24

that is continues, and that the intention of this

25

fund was to have it be built up in the event that we

Your Chair's proposal

And in light of the discussions from last
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1

need to deal with exactly what it's entitled, for

2

emergency purposes.

3

proposal for your consideration to have a total of

4

2.5 being included into this area.

5

comments

6

sorry.

7

So the Chair has made a

Oh

I'm sorrYI Mr. Hokama?

members?

1

Any questions or

Any questions

1

comments?

Moving forward

l

the One Main Plaza

l

l

I'm

just for

8

claritYI Ms. Koller

9

operational component to -- on top of the move and

10

11

this 1 / 250 1 760 number was an

l

the renovations or retrofits?
MS. KOLLER:

Yes

l

this was the lease costs for the land

12

and also I believe it was operational cost for

13

security and parking.

14

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYI Members

1

and because of the proposal

15

overall for the building

16

dollar amount.

17

MS. MORRISON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

MS. MORRISON:

l

l

we have removed that

Mr. Chair.

Yes

l

Ms. Morrison.

If you remember from the presentation

l

20

there was a revenue figure that -- from lease rents

21

that if the County purchases the building

22

be receiving revenue from those tenants who are

23

commercial tenants who would still be in the

24

building until they gradually were removed or their

25

leases expire.

l

we would

I couldn't think of the right word.
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1

Thank you.

2

figure that goes with this operating figure that

3

would also need to be deleted from General Fund

4

revenue if you decide not to support the One Main

5

Plaza purchase.

6

CHAIR KANE:

So there is a 1.25 matching revenue

Okay.

Staff, you folks are aware of that, to

7

take note of, please.

Members, any questions or

8

comments?

9

we get into the discussion of major discussion of

And I think we'll get back to this once

10

One Main, the appropriate time.

11

Members, as stated earlier under line 160 and 161.

12

This was a figure that was added and is connected

13

directly to the One Main Plaza proposal to be

14

deleted.

15

deal with the Administration's needs to continue its

16

migration moving towards getting additional space

17

for departmental and division needs and put in a

18

figure of 500,000 to take care of lease costs for

19

continued space requirements.

20

comments here?

21

back to the One Main Plaza discussion.

The Chair put in a figure of $500,000 to

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay, lease costs,

Any questions or

Again, this will probably tie in

Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

In our Details 5-39, would

this be in addition to the $392,000 for the rental
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and facilities services accounted?
CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

So that would be kind of bumped up,

then, to 800 and -- approximately $892,000.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Mr. Hokama, that figure that you cite on

5

539 was not taken into consideration when we arrived

6

at the $500,000 figure to accommodate the continued

7

need for space requirements.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Okay, any further questions or comments in

10

this area?

11

tie into our discussion once we get there.

12

Again, we'll get into this and it will

Department of Fire and Public Safety,

13

Members.

14

on Details 6-6, we have deleted -- your Chair has

15

deleted the request for two vehicles.

16

with our -- the revisit with our Chief and the

17

Department, there was a discussion regarding the

18

vehicles.

19

to identify that one of the Assistant Chiefs also

20

has a role that has a vehicle as well and so there

21

seemed to be one person and two cars, instead of two

22

people, two cars.

23

and hence, part of our deduction of the vehicles

24

that were requested.

25

open for discussion, obviously, but, Members, at

As noted on your line 165, which is listed

If you recall

In that suggestion we I think were able

So that's part of the discussion,

Again, this is going to be
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this time the Chair is proposing a deletion of those

2

two programs.
Training program, we could be occur.

3

Under

4

fire rescue operations, it is the reduction of

5

expansion.

6

Ms. Koller on this one because I know earlier I said

7

the 12 months one -- the 12-month request, I believe

8

this is noted in our first discussion with the

9

Department that they in their opening remarks to us

And maybe I can get comment from

10

in the first time we met with them, that this was an

11

error, that the 12 months was not meant to be 12

12

months but it was meant to be eight months, and

13

because of that we decided to bring it back down to

14

the six months, which is under normal circumstances.

15

So this is I think -- Ms. Koller.

16

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, I just want to note that in this

17

area there was a question that has been raised by

18

excuse me -- by Fire, and the Budget Director is

19

working on the issue with the Department of

20

Personnel Services relating to the salaries for Fire

21

Fighter III, and so this area may be changed as a

22

result of that.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, take note.

This will be

24

something that we'll be ironing out as we come back.

25

Chair concu:rs with Fire Prevention program request
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1

with the Mayor's proposal.

Questions, comments for

2

the Department of Fire and Public Safety overall at

3

this point?
Moving on to Department of Housing and Human

4

5

Concerns, administrative program there's

6

concurrence.

7

to reiterate the comments of the Chair's proposal,

8

includes an appropriation with proviso for

9

affordable rental housing program, intended to be

For the housing program, this, again,

10

paid directly to renters, not to landlords to be

11

given to renters, which after a cursory review of

12

the ordinance that was provided, along with it not

13

being functional for this fiscal -

14

year, that there was no provisions in there to deal

15

with making sure that money gets funneled to the

16

renter.

upcoming fiscal

And so this is an attempt to provide the

17
18

Department of Housing to develop a rental program

19

primarily geared

20

Members, is primarily geared for those in the gap

21

area, ones that don't qualify for Section 8 but are

22

in a gap area of where they don't qualify

23

they're not at the market side where they can afford

24

it.

25

Chair's intent in this area.

- the Chair's thought on this,

They're right in between.

or

And that's the
And we would have
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to -- we'd have to develop language, if you folks

2

concur with the intent of this, that a proviso would

3

have to be created to accommodate the intent of this

4

$400,000.

5

point, idea to -- for consideration.

6

questions in this area?

7
8

9

Again, just part of the proposal starting

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Any comments,

Ms. Anderson.

There will be a time, Mr. Chair,

for us to come back and discuss this in detail?
CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

The Chair intends to try and put

10

together some language for a more specific

11

discussion.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

Great, I'll wait till then.

Thank you.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, comments?

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair, I'm happy to

16

support your recommendation in regards to providing

17

some kind of relief for the gap group, like you

18

mentioned, you know, there is Section 8 that will

19

take care for the ones that really need rental

20

assistance.

21

those people that are within I guess 140 and below

22

of median income.

23

CHAI R KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I think this will specifically help

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
Do you foresee some ability to use

Section 8 -- Federal Section 8 monies to help
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2
3

4

address this initiative of yours, Chairman?
CHAIR KANE:

The Chair has not done that in depth analysis

to arrive at that, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because I was just wondering if

5

we can tie that into the expansion of a Housing --

6

Assistant Housing Administrator and if Federal funds

7

are available, you know, there's always the option

8

to be able to even expand this initiative of yours,

9

Chairman.

10

CHAIR KANE:

So maybe if we can consider that, please.

Thank you.

And thank you, Mr. Hokama, for

11

bringing that forward.

12

approving the position requested by housing for that

13

Assistant Housing Administrator and that this person

14

would play a role in developing the specific

15

parameters of that program to be implemented prior

16

to the end of the Fiscal Year '06.

17

bringing that to the forefront.

18

questions, comments in this area, Members?

19

Moving forward.

The intention was tied into

So thank you for

Any additional

Chair has concurred with

20

Human Concerns program, line 190, 192.

21

page 5, we had the grants and disbursements.

22

Members, the Chair has concurred right down the line

23

with exception to and understands that there may be

24

debate here, and the Chair's open for debate, the

25

Chair has only made one adjustment on line 239.
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Chair's adjusted 85,000 from the grants and

2

disbursements for Hui Noeau Visual Arts Center.

3

Primarily one of the issues that the Chair

4

had was that it seemed as though they were

- in

5

their remarks to the body that they were going to

6

pursue some redundancy with programs that are

7

already -- are already functioning and that they

8

were going to be pursuing parallel type of programs

9

providing a same service that's already being

10

provided.

Also, they made a note, although it was

11

originally understood that this would be a one time,

12

that if you recall in their testimony that they said

13

that this would be for multiple years.

14

So, Members, the Chair at this point does not

15

see that as a favorable consideration for us and has

16

put forward this proposal to provide them with the

17

assistance of 65,000 to assist with their program

18

because of their situation with their purchase

19

endeavor and the help that they've been getting

20

throughout the community and losing some of the

21

support for their program because of the help being

22

transferred over to the purchase of real property.

23

So, again, this is the Chair's proposal and at the

24

appropriate time, when we come through our second

25

pass, we'll have that discussion and see where we
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land with this one.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Anderson.
I'd just like to know, was this

5

solution your decision or were there other members

6

who requested this deletion at this point?

7

CHAIR KANE:

I believe there was, to my recollection, at

8

least one other member.

9

believe -- and forgive me if I did not state this at

10

the same time to all of you, the Chair's approach to

11

having things included on the budget -

12

three points.

13

And as I stated I

I'll make

If it was something that as your chair

- if

14

it's something that I wanted to put forward for the

15

consideration and if there was another

16

it there I would put it there.

17

and another member wanted it there,

18

there, or if I didn't like it, but a consensus of

19

members or a majority of members made the same

20

request, even if I didn't like it, I'd put it there.

21

So those are kind of three things that

- if I had

If I had it there
I'd put it

22

triggered it being on the proposal.

23

case, Member Anderson, I did agree with a reduction

24

and one other member agreed with a reduction.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So in this

Okay, and we'll discuss this
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later?
CHAIR KANE:

We will.

So we're going to make the first

3

pass now, just so you folks have clarity, and then

4

we'll come back and start making decisions.

5

Members, moving on to page 6.

Chair's intent

6

is to recess at about 3:15, Members, and we have

7

received all the documents for the property tax

8

discussion, so we'll recess 3:15 so we can continue

9

going until that time.

On this page, Members, by

10

their own recommendation they have asked us to

11

consider reducing 20,000 from the proposal from the

12

Mayor, and they came forward to us in public

13

testimony and documented written testimony asking us

14

to consider the reduction of 20,000, so we have

15

acknowledged that request.

16

me, all grant proposals by the Mayor have been

17

concurred with by the your Chair.

18

comments in these areas, Members?

19

Moving on to page 7.

Other than that, excuse

Any questions or

The first item that

20

doesn't have concurrence, on the Youth Centers, on

21

line 299, the Chair has proposed a 250 add.

22

acknowledge that another member, off the top of my

23

head did request a 300,000 add.

24

of us made an add, I put in the lower number and we

25

can have the discussion from

And so because both

- you know, if the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

I will

BF 4/22/05

162

1

members want to consider more of an add.

2

adjusted amount for your Chair's proposal is $1.75

3

million.

4

So the

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I was the one that put in the 300,

5

so I'm fine to go with the 250, though, as long as

6

there would be consensus, because the numbers of

7

youth that are being served are tremendous, and so

8

that pressure is continuously on.

9

increases besides insurance and every other thing,

And with all the

10

their gasoline{ their expenses, I really support

11

this increase.

12

Thank you.

13

CHAIR KANE:

So I'll be supporting the 250.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

And, Members, the

14

Chair's primary consideration for this proposed

15

increase was the fact that a lot more of our youth

16

are getting served at the centers, and not only with

17

Boys & Girls Club but even the non-Boys & Girls Club

18

centers have dealt with increases in participation

19

from our youth.

20

Moving forward, Members { the next adjustment,

21

this was a proposal the Chair agreed with regarding

22

the grants and disbursements.

23

testimony on this, and so I think a member or a

24

couple of members and myself recognized that and

25

decided to put it in for your consideration.

We did get public
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Tavares, comments?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Actually I had a comment back on

the youth programs.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm sorry, the youth centers.

I

6

thought I recalled it and I just went to check, but

7

the Mayor's proposal already includes a $200,000

8

increase from the prior year.

9
10
11
12

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So this is in addition to that

200,000.
CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.

So Fiscal Year '05 is a

13

1.3.

His '06 proposal is 1.5.

14

proposal, in concurrence with Member Johnson, was to

15

recognize an additional increase to 1.75 million.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR KANE:

And your Chair's

I just wanted that to be clear.

Yes.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, on the Hale Mahaolu

20

Eheku fire sprinkler system, any questions, comments

21

here?

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
I'm sorry, I was not able to be part

of that -- your Committee meeting regarding the
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1

specific request.

Was there a change in our Code

2

or

3

to be now a requirement?

Fire Code whereby this sprinkler system seems

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

No.

No.
No?

Yeah, and the response would be no, there is

8

no change.

9

to consider putting it in because this is a senior

10

housing project and on the first floor there is no

11

sprinkler system that was put in due to cost

12

constraints, and so it was asked for them to

13

consider that and they brought it forward and got

14

consideration from not only myself but other members

15

that have made the request to have this considered.

16

So it's not because they're out of compliance.

17

because -- because of the circumstance of it being a

18

senior home and it's on the first floor I think is

19

the retrofit to have it incorporated into the

20

building design.
Is that correct, Ms. Tavares?

21
22

23

However, it was requested of the entity

It's

I believe that

was the
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, it's not necessarily a

24

retrofit, because it's not built yet.

25

Kihei project.

This is the

So incorporate it in the ones that's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524 2090

165

BF 4/22/05

1

the single story, because it's required for anything

2

more than one floor, but not required, so I guess

3

when the architect drew it, he drew it to Code and

4

the sprinkler system was not in there, neither was

5

it in the day care center, the senior center, and

6

one other building, which didn't make sense to me

7

when I heard about it.

8

really should sprinkler the whole project.

9

these are our seniors, and they agreed but didn't

And I said, you know, you
I mean,

10

know quite what to do.

11

and testify and find out how much it costs and see

12

what will happen.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

And I said, well, just come

Thank you.
Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Members.

On the next item,

16

Item 313, the Lahaina Tutoring project.

17

concurred with a request from one of the members and

18

putting an additional -- putting a number of $6,000

19

here.

20
21

The Chair

It was not part of the Mayor's proposal.
Member Johnson, if that serves me correct.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, what ended up happening --

22

this was actually included under transportation, but

23

because the program has changed so much and they're

24

able to piggyback on some of MEO's stuff, the number

25

of youth that are being served by the program has
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1

increased to over 200 kids now.

2

being used as a model and they're getting some

3

awards for doing this.

4

help them buy the materials plus provide some of the

5

unanticipated transportation is really very

6

important.

7

I just really appreciate the members' support for

8

this particular project and I'd like to see it stay.

9

Thank you very much.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

And it's actually

So I figured the $6,000 to

So I thank you for moving this over, and

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Members, as you will note, the Animal

12

Management program item, the Chair has concurred

13

with the Mayor's proposed budget.

14

note in the opening comments of your Chair

15

yesterday, I did ask for a consideration of a

16

proviso that includes, because of their growth, a

17

couple of items to be considered.

18

necessary for the Chair to reiterate those proviso

19

comments or we can move on and get back to that

20

later as we provide an additional draft for future

21

discussion?

22

or comments here, Members?

23

However, if you

Members, is it

So making note of that.

Any questions

If not, under the Department of Liquor

24

Control, the Chair has concurred.

Members, under

25

the Department of Management, under the management
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1

program, Chair has concurred as well as in the

2

energy program, Chair has concurred.

3

28, under management information systems program

4

Chair has made adjustments for lines 340 and 341,

5

and thus an adjusted amount.

6

comments here?

7

systems program, Chair has concurred.

Any questions or

Moving on for geographic information

Moving on, under Office of the Mayor, and the

8
9

On page 8 of

Chair will be frank that this area, under the

10

administration program the Chair was considering an

11

adjustment but has decided to leave it be.

12

recall in your Details under their B account they

13

went from 109,000 this year to 226,000 for next

14

fiscal year, and the Chair had some questions there

15

and wasn't totally convinced on the explanation

16

given by the Managing Director for the

17

justification.

If you

However, the Chair will note that among the

18
19

major cost items was I believe the recarpeting of

20

the Mayor's Office and the floor

21

upstairs and have -- and I think a lot of us have

22

taken note of that since we go up there now and

23

then.

24

there's an adjustment from 109,000 to 226,000 in

25

this program, and if the members feel it necessary

But the Chair, again

- the office's

keep in mind that
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1

to make adjustments, well, I'll let you folks bring

2

that back.

3

So I'll make my comment now an move on.

Under Economic Development program, Chair has

4

concurred, and in fact throughout the whole page,

5

with the exception of the grants and disbursements

6

for the Business Research Library, the Chair has

7

concurred.

8

concurred with the request of I believe two other -

9

or I think even three other members regarding this

The 10,000 increase, the Chair has

10

request, and this was to provide some additional

11

personnel assistance with the Business Research

12

Library being a victim of the success of that

13

resource, which this County is one of the primary

14

users of that resource center.

15

concurred with the request of 10,000 increase in

16

that area to 130,000.

17

So the Chair has

Members, looking at the clock and if we turn

18

to page 9, there are some adjustments, and so why

19

don't we go ahead and stop here.

20

and start, if you will, we'll go back to our revenue

21

and get into the discussion until our dinner break

22

on the real property tax area.

23

Time now 3:15.

24

Do you need 15, 20 minutes?

25

We can go to 3:35?

We'll come back

We are in recess, Members.
Do you need 20 minutes?

3:30 is fine?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3: 30' s fine.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3:30's fine.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

RECESS:

5

RECONVENE:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, we are in recess until 3:30.

(Gavel) .

3: 15 p.m.
3: 40 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, let's reconvene.

7

Members, we stopped at page 29.

The Chair's going

8

to ask for your preference.

9

procedure, there's two ways we can go.

As a matter of
We can

10

finish going -- and the Chair's intent, Members,

11

just so you understand, the Chair doesn't intend to

12

get into CIP today or tonight, okay.

13

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, so we won't go there.

However, the

15

Chair does intend to get through as much as we can

16

and in fact finish at least one run through up to

17

CIP.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And talk about what documents were handed out

20

for the real property tax.

21

things.

22

going through the first pass and go back to the

23

revenue or we can keep on going and then tonight

24

when we come back from our dinner break, which I

25

anticipate we'll come back at 7:00, we'll recess

We can do

So we can do one of two

- we can stop our momentum of
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around 4:00-ish, which is, again, you know, another

2

hour, we'll probably go another hour or so, and then

3

take a lunch -- a dinner break until 7:00 and then

4

we'll take a couple of hours to finalize going

5

through this and then get into the discussion on the

6

homeowner exemption, the rate, et cetera.

7

any objections to us proceeding along where we're at

8

now and keep on going from page 9 forward?

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR KANE:

Members,

Go.

Okay, let's go.

Thank you, Members.

Page 9,

11

Members, for film industry promotion, Chair's

12

concurred.

13

believe there was Members that also put in this, has

14

deleted the market development section of the Maui

15

Redevelopment Agency.

16

that all proposals are open for discussion, so just

17

so you folks know where the Chair's at.

18

line, Maui Arts and Cultural Center.

19

the I believe requests from the Mayor, and the Chair

20

is concurring with the request.

21

from my understanding, for their capital

22

campaign.

23

Under 393, the Chair has -- and I

And again, the Chair realizes

The 397

This is one of

It's a one-time,
- capital

As noted in my comments to you yesterday

24

afternoon, the Chair is not in concurrence with the

25

disbursement for the Maui Community College
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1

four-year college degree program.

2

I'll briefly state that as an educator, that was a

3

tough decision on this one.

4

it wasn't something that I just without blinking

5

did.

6

through, but, again, I'll just reiterate my comments

7

that I made from last night.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

11

So I just tell you that

It was something that had to be thought

8

10

And, Members,

On the --

Mr. Chair.

Oh, excuse me, Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm sorry.

Were there any other requests for

this reduction?

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

16

CHAIR KANE:

On line 405, Members, the grants

Thank you.

Several, in fact, Ms. Anderson.

Thank you.

17

and disbursements to the Maui County Farm Bureau,

18

the Chair concurred with requests to consider an

19

increase with respects to the Maui County Farm

20

Bureau in supporting our ag guys, and so the Chair

21

concurred with increasing that support to the Farm

22

Bureau.

23

250 for the building construction.

24

from CIP into this area of 250,000, which the 250,

25

again, would be one time on top of their yearly

Moving on to the MEDB Board, the one time
This was moved
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1

consideration that I believe is -- I think this 285

2

is level from last year, Members, if I'm not

3

mistaken for the Mayor's request.

4

others, the Chair had concurrence with the Mayor's

5

proposal.

And then all

Moving on to page 10, Members, the

6

7

adjustment, line 445, grants and disbursements for

8

the Pakala, in this case we have it labeled the

9

Armory Park for a traditional Hawaiian building.

10

We've taken it from here and we've moved to CIP

11

Parks and there has been -- the Chair did recommend

12

an increase of 15 for a total of 75.

13

couple of lines in the details and the Chair wasn't

14

supportive of two lines, specifically profit and

15

miscellaneous that totaled 25,000, so Chair put in

16

75 and we'll work from there, Members, when we get

17

to CIP.

18

the addition.

19

Chair noted a

Other than that, Chair has concurred with

This morning's unexpected volume of testimony

20

was for number 453, and I believe if it has not

21

already been disbursed, we'll make sure that it gets

22

disbursed to validate this dollar amount, was based

23

on information we had as late as yesterday.

24

a submittal from the USGS folks stating the

25

breakdown through fiscal years, and that this 75,000
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1

represents a portion of the 90[000 -- let me be

2

clear.

3

broken down [ and of that 40[000 from USGS and 90

4

from other and we have through communications [ one

5

written[ from the OHA[ which we had a gentleman

6

here[ Mr. Scheuer[ who said that OHA was willing to

7

commit 15[000.

8

comment by Mr. Roy Hardy who said that the Water

9

Commission would be -- out of their special funds be

130[000 for Fiscal Year '06 was

- was

What was not anticipated was the

10

willing to move forward subject to change [ however [

11

25[000.

12

So Chair's intent here is the 75[000[ but if

13

there are additional matches both by two landowners

14

that are impacted as well as from the State Water

15

Resource Commission[ that they would kick in and we

16

would be able to retain whatever is kicked in

17

because we're catching already the additional

18

portion.

So that's what that number represents[

19

Members.

E-Tech program

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, I'm sorry.

Member Anderson.

Thank you.

I just want to make

23

clear that we have commitments with this 75[000[

24

25[000 from OHA --

25

CHAIR KANE:

No[ 15[000.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, ma'am.

No, no, no.

5

40,000 from USGS.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9
10

15,000 from OHA.

And 25,000 from USGS.
Let me give you the break down.

40,OOO?

Yes, the total for '06 was 130,000 needed for

them to start.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Of that, 40,000 is going to come from USGS;

11

15,000, OHA has made a commitment to, and after the

12

meeting -- or during the recess I discussed with the

13

representative from OHA, under the direction of

14

Clyde

15

in early for equipment purchase so that it would

16

reduce the overall 130 need.

17

during this fiscal year to already get the equipment

18

and sign agreements there, and then the 25,000 is

19

from State Water Resource Management, but Mr. Hardy,

20

as he stated in his comments, is it's subject to

21

change and they don't know.

22

secured dollar amount.

23

the 75 and the 15 from OHA would cover the other

24

amount that's needed to have this program roll.

25

Namu~o,

that they're going to try and kick it

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They can kick that in

So that is not a

So this 75 would cover

Thank you for that clarification,
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2

and you will provide us with the USGS breakdown?
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, and I believe our office has made

3

copies, and if not, itls -- I think itls already

4

been disbursed, but if not, weIll make sure it gets

5

to you, Ms. Anderson.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
Because everything seems to be

coming in higher than anticipated now that people

10

are going out to bids, is this going to be

11

guaranteed to be sufficient for the U.S. Geological

12

Survey to do their work or are they dependant on

13

outside contractors to provide this work?

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

I was informed by Mr. Steve Anthony during

the break that itls all in-house work.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

That they will be providing the work and not

18

contracting out.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Then I feel better about

20

this, because, you know, with the way bids have been

21

going recently, 11m really nervous.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Thank you.
Thank you.

Okay, Members, moving on to the line 456, the

Chair has reluctantly concurred with this area, and
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1

I expect some decision -- excuse me, discussion in

2

this area, or anticipate some anyway in this area.

3

Moving on, or if there's any questions here?

4

not, moving on to the Department of Parks and

5

recreation.

6

part of your opening remarks from the Chair's

7

proposal, we're adding in Safety Officer in this as

8

well as two other departments.

9

departments, which I think was a recommendation of

Excuse me.

If

The adjustment, and this is

The larger

10

the Risk Manager, to have in the big departments

11

their own but in the smaller they would consolidate

12

and have it under the Risk Manager.

13

recognized that for six months.

So the Chair's

And then the line 464, the correction in the

14
15

error in the ordinance is I think something that

16

Ms. Morrison pointed out to us in our previous

17

discussion in the numbers, the discrepancy of the

18

numbers and that this correction would make the

19

correct amount available for us.

20

Ms. Morrison, this is something that you noted with

21

us, yeah?

22

MS. MORRISON:

Is that correct,

Please.
Yes, Mr. Chair.

The error or the

23

discrepancy came up when we were discussing money

24

funds for the Maui Community Correctional Center

25

Workline program and for Lahaina Restoration
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Foundation, and it was determined that those funds

2

in fact were available but they had been tucked into

3

the administration program.

4

actually breaks out the funds from the

5

administration program and puts them in the Workline

6

and LRF programs where they belong.
Thank you.

So this correction

7

CHAIR KANE:

Any questions

8

area?

9

Members, for the Workline, part of the adjustment of

Hearing none.

comments in this

I

And so there's the adjustment,

10

that 103.

11

83, that's part of the correction?

12

other part of the correction is shown on line 476

13

for the total of 103 adjustment.

14

Ms. Morrison, I think that makes line of
And then the

Aquatics program, Members, I will state in

15

this area that although there were -- there was

16

numerous testimony in this area, the Chair has had

17

discussions with a lot of the Water Safety Officers

18

and I've asked them to

19

not be supporting any movement in this area this

20

time around and that we would engage in more

21

discussions to discuss some of their priorities that

22

they need to I guess get clear on.

23

the main ones which I know one or more of you have

24

provided in requests and I reluctantly decided not

25

to agree was primarily the Ho'okipa Tower and the

I've told them that I will
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additional six personnel.
Anyway, I'm aware that some of you -- one or

3

more of you have made the request for us to consider

4

that area, and the reason the Chair did not was

5

because it had -- it involved additional personnel

6

over and above the 58 personnel there we're already

7

considering from the Mayor's proposed budget.

8

although we made adjustments, we still actually

9

netted out about the same.

And

So going even further in

10

this area the Chair felt was -- we weren't ready to

11

do so this time around.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I had a question too in this

13

particular area, because we're not

at least in my

14

mind I'm not certain structurally or

15

organizationally about them being under aquatics or

16

them being under their own Department or being

17

associated with Fire.

18

want to utilize or could we put a provision

19

somewhere so that we could do some kind of a

20

performance or an audit or some type of outside

21

study so that we actually look at the operations and

22

see what makes most sense?

23

rather do that than just, you know, leave it kind of

24

like, well, we're not going to do anything because

25

we don't understand.

Is this one area that we may

And I mean, I would

I mean, obviously there is
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1

some issue that is going on within that Department,

2

so would it be appropriate to add that as a budget

3

amount in this or take it out of our -- our County

4

Council audit?

5

CHAIR KANE:

So I'm just asking for --

The Chair doesn't have a response for you at

6

this time, Member Johnson.

7

note of your comment.

8

with our Council Chair with respects to the auditing

9

component, but I wouldn't be able to answer your

10
11

I'll take

I'll make

You can have a discussion

question at this point in time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I just personally would

12

prefer before we make any kind of structural changes

13

in terms of the organization, to have the

14

justification and to have an actual system laid out

15

whereby we're not, you know, making a mistake.

16

Because I know that it's difficult sometimes to make

17

these changes and to justify why you don't want to

18

make the change now, but I think that that's needed

19

before we go forward.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I just

24

wanted to note that we did get an opinion from Corp.

25

Counsel
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

Yes.
-- from the question that you

sent --

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

- that there is no restriction

6

on switching the Public Safety -- or the Ocean

7

Safety Officers from Parks to Fire, and we also got

8

a response from the -- previously we were told there

9

might be a Charter amendment required, but per Corp.

10

Counsel that's not necessary.

11

reply from the Fire Department Chief who said he has

12

no problem, but he does have an issue with how the

13

organization would take place.

14

this has been done already on Kauai.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We also received a

And he did note that

Yes.
And it seems to be successful.

17

So I just wanted to put that on the record for

18

clarification.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for your comments.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MS. MORRISON:

Thank you.

It's appreciated.

Ms. Morrison, Director.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

In regard to this,

23

while the Council may of course appropriate funds in

24

whichever program they prefer

25

has to be initiated at the Executive level.

l

the reorganization
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MS. MORRISON:

Okay.

So just be aware of that in your thought

3

about this.

4

at least my memory of it, was that he really wanted

5

to pursue this over a period of time of discussion

6

with the other department before having a real

7

strong opinion one way or the other.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

The Fire Chief's response was also --

Thank you for your comments.

Chair was going

to -- but she beat me to the punch on that, that

10

it's an initiative of the Administration of the

11

Executive branch for reorganization.
Ms. -- before I recognize you, Ms. Johnson.

12
13

14

Ms. Johnson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I just wanted to state that

15

I appreciate those comments by, you know, the Budget

16

Director, because I really think that what we would

17

be doing is giving justification and then we would

18

turn that information over.

19

about it I think we could just do a resolution

20

stating that we encourage the Administration to

21

pursue this.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And if we felt strongly

To look into it.
So that's the way I kind of am

24

approaching it, but I still

25

request to see about how much money and where we

- I'll write a separate
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could get it from and I will discuss it with the

2

Chair of the Council.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you, Ms. Johnson.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares, any comments or questions?
No.

Sorry.
No, Ms. Morrison answered those.

Okay, great, thank you.

Any further

10

questions in this area?

Members, thanks for

11

allowing the Chair to expound a little bit in this

12

area.

13

the aquatics program with the Mayor's proposal.

So ultimately the Chair has concurred with

14

Turning to page 11, park maintenance program.

15

The Chair has concurred with requests from this body

16

for an increase in for tree trimming and the

17

maintenance of our trees throughout the County.

18

Also there has been requests and has been concurred

19

with by your Chair to increase monies for Kamaole

20

Point Park maintenance, and I believe that

21

maintenance contract will be with the Ka Lima 0 Maui

22

group.
There's also noted change of -- procedural

23

24

changes that were acknowledged in this $20,000

25

amount.

The Parks Department is changing how trash
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is collected.

2

large receptacles to adding smaller but more along

3

the linear route of the park system that Ka Lima

4

handles, and so due to that change the Chair is

5

recognizing the additional cost that will be

6

incurred on servicing these trash receptacles 24/7,

7

365.

8

need to make sure that opr South Maui linear

9

community is adequately taken care of with respects

10

They've taken it from a couple of

And so the Chair recognizes that additional

to rubbish.

11

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller.

13

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you.

I'd like to point out a response

14

we received from Parks dated April 21st.

15

is PR-02, and on the last page of that document in

16

relation to tree trimming -- tree trimming, excuse

17

me, the amount has been -- their increasing amount

18

to 540,000.

19

maintenance it would be 240,000 to maintain 2,151

20

palms at an estimated population of 6,300 trees, and

21

that street tree maintenance is at 300,000 to

22

maintain an estimated population of 70 to 100,000

23

trees.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

The coding

They indicate that for the park tree

Okay, thank you for that.

It seems like the

Administration didn't acknowledge any of that, so I
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1

think, Members, what the Council is attempting to do

2

is trying to accommodate as best we can within our

3

limits as best we can the tree trimming proposal.

4

Okay, so that's where we're at.

5

followed by Member Johnson.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares,

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I also read

7

that response and I think that it needs a little bit

8

more investigation, because I don't know if that

9

counts the money they already use in their budgets

10

for tree trimming or not.

11

I think is the one from the arborists, our employee

12

who is the County Arborist, and his figure was

13

$300,000.

14
15

16

CHAIR KANE:

And the official response

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Ms. Johnson,

followed by Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to reiterate that

17

that $300,000 figure was the official figure that

18

was given to our Committee when the issue came up

19

about tree trimming, and that's what I'm going with.

20

So I think it's a start.

21

program needs more money, basically I think that

22

would have to be justified that it's being properly

23

used during this next budget cycle.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

If we find that the

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson, any additional

comments?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, Mr. Chairman, the $20,000

2

for Kamaole Point, is that in addition to the 9,000

3

increase that we gave to -- I believe it was a 9,000

4

increase to Ka Lima.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller, do we have that document?

6

I -

7

response to that, Ms. Anderson.

Can

I'll defer and I'll get back to you on the

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Members, moving forward, the

Thank you.

10

Chair has concurred in the planning and development

11

program, recreation and support services program,

12

PALS program, the Waiehu Golf Course Fund,

13

contribution to General Fund, ERS, and FICA,

14

contribution to General Fund, Health Fund.

15

made an adjustment in the debt service with a note

16

to reduce for new CIP project.

17

comments on this area on line 515 on page II?

18

MS. KOLLER:

We have

Ms. Koller, any

Mr. Chair, that relates to the earlier

19

discussion we had in Countywide costs, and that

20

whole area is looked at together because this was in

21

the fund and it's part of that supplemental -- it's

22

related to the supplemental transfer.

23

the entry.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Members.

It's part of

So this number will

probably be adjusted as we go.

Moving ahead,
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1

administrative overhead charge concurrence into the

2

Department of Personnel.

3

adjustment.

4

expansion of three personnel.

5

adjustments on the time for hiring.

6

that reflects, Members.

7

Planning, there has been adjustments.

8

added, as stated in the opening remarks yesterday of

9

your Chair's proposal, for Molokai Planner V and a

We have made an

I believe they had a request for
We did make
So that's what

Into the Department of
We have

10

Lahaina Planner

11

for enforcement in the Cultural Historical District

12

of Lahaina -- Lahaina Town.

13

in this area, Members?

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

VI

the Lahaina Planner V intended

Any comments, questions

Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Just in general.

Yes.
I would ask that maybe we put

19

appropriate language, whether it be for Kamaole

20

Point Park or for like the Lahaina Planner, I would

21

not like the Department in any way to misinterpret

22

the intent of our actions and appropriations.

23

you.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank

We'll take note of that and we'll

make sure that that is defined prior to our final
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1

decision making.

Okay, Members, we're moving

2

forward.

3

adjustment.

4

the Molokai Main Street?

5

that that money that they currently have is still

6

yet to be encumbered and they had some personnel

7

adjustments, and so with the concurrence, I believe,

8

of the Molokai member that we made this adjustment

9

to

On page number 12, the Chair has made an
Any comments from the members regarding
I believe we were notified

to this area.

10

Regarding the grants for the Maui

11

Redevelopment Agency, Members, in this area the

12

adjustment was made to 50,000, and it is to

13

accommodate the direct grant for the hiring of an

14

interim manager and staff, along with a status

15

report from them.

16

will be some level of additional discussion with

17

respects to some travel arrangements, say they look

18

at perhaps joining up with some national

19

associations regarding redevelopment areas, getting

20

some exposure to what's going on in the national

21

scene in these levels.

22

and some traveling fees to provide some of the

23

members the opportunity.

24

members understand that, being with NACo and HSAC

25

and WIR, understand the value of that.

And I believe in this area there

So there's registration fees

And I think we as Council
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1

will be entertaining some additional dollar amounts

2

in this area.

3

Okay, thank you, Members.

Moving on.

4

Concurrence with Sea Grant program.

Into the

5

Department of Police, the Chair has asked you folks

6

to consider retroactive funding for some impacts,

7

some unintended impacts that occurred within the

8

Police Department on the EM positions.

9

is proposing to you a proposal to accommodate those

So the Chair

10

that were impacted.

It was enough of an adverse

11

impact regarding promotions that I want you folks to

12

consider.

13

but just this first pass I want you folks to know

14

that that's something that I'd like you to consider.

So we'll get into that a little later,

15

The second of three Safety Officers is,

16

again, for Department of Police here noted with your

17

additional 19,668 and that's for six months.

18

have a revised dollar amount.

19

with Investigative Services and Uniformed Patrol

20

Services.

21

made some adjustments.

22

things around for the Hana and Molokai Cottages, so,

23

Members Carroll and Mateo, we just moved it from one

24

place and brought it to another, as well as the

25

expansion positions, we went from eight months to

So we

Chair's concurred

Under line 564 and through 568 Chair has
And I think we just moved

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/22/05

189

1

six months, also taking into consideration in this

2

area the likelihood of all of the positions getting

3

hired.

4

testified that it's likely that all nine of them

5

won't get hired and that some of them probably won't

6

make it through.

7

not compromise their ability to have that staff

8

increase put to good use and broadened as quick as

9

possible.

10

I think we heard from Ms. Filimoeatu who

And so I think this as well will

Under Department of the Prosecuting Attorney,

11

Members, Chair has concurred with administrative

12

program under General Prosecution as noted.

13

made the adjustment for the revised salary scale.

14

think this is the point Member Hokama raised in the

15

discussion with the Department and the questions

16

regarding the agreement for Prosecuting Attorneys,

17

Corp. Counsel -- excuse me, Corp. Counsel as well as

18

our Staff in Office of Council Services and the --

19

Ms. Tengan noted that she did not make the

20

adjustment like the other two departments did.

21

this is the adjustment.

22

expansion to six months

23

Deputies, and we made the necessary adjustment,

24

Members.

25

We have

Again, one, reduce
I

except for one of the

Under Department of Public Works and
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1

Environmental Management, the third of three Safety

2

Officers funded for six months is noted on line 582.

3

Moving to page 13, again, the eight to six-month

4

reductions for Engineering.

5

Maintenance, Members, without questions, Chair has

6

made -- or has concurred with the request by I

7

believe one or more members of including this R&M,

8

repair and maintenance, for County buildings of

9

15,000.

10
11
12
13

Under Special

And I -- forgive me, I don't recall who

made this request, and I apologize.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, thank you, and I think it

was 150,000.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, and that's what I think.

Because

14

15,000 under a $2.7 million program, so we'll check

15

that and make the necessary adjustment.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, and Chair apologizes for that.

18

Development Services Administration, adjustments for

19

hiring under the Department of Public Works and

20

Environmental Management Highway Fund.

21

we're ready to move forward, Members.

22

the deletion of part of their expansion.

I think
We've made

23

And I'm sorry, we didn't note here -- Ms.

24

Koller, was there a specific note that we should

25

adhere on deletion?

Or just noting the request and
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1

what we're deleting from that request?

2

members are clear.

3

our next go around.

4

we'll

5

as the specifics, but there is a deletion of an

6

expansion request.

7

contribution to the General Fund, ERS, FICA, Health

8

Fund, General Fund, Bikeway Fund.

9

adjustment for debt service projects based on 6

10

13

If we can make note of that in
Members, without objections,

sorry that we didn't note it there as far

Chair has concurred with

We had made

percent of 1.9 million.

11
12

Just so the

Ms. Koller, if you can, please provide
comment on line 619, debt service.
MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, that's the same issue as to

14

whether we were going out for the bond.

15

received some communication from the Budget

16

Director, and she's doing some further checking for

17

us.

18

to, you know, be purchased, it would be a large

19

issuance.

20

know, what projects in here will go out.

21

these that have the adjustments for the debt

22

service, I can just say at this point in time will

23

need further verification.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

I have

We understand that if One Main Plaza was going

The question is whether this would -- you
So all of

Members, this coincides with the Golf Fund

maintenance building adjustment for debt, so we'll
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1

be following up on this.

2

questions in this area?

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

recommendation of your Chair.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Is this your recommendation, Chairman?

Yes, the $114,000 adjustment is a

6

9

Member Hokama, any

The 6 percent?

Yes.
Thank you.

I think that this is a

very good proposal that you provide us.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, under Administrative

11

Overhead Charge, concurrence.

For Road Bridge

12

Maintenance, Highway Fund, again, the reduction for

13

expansion from eight to six months.

14

Management, concurrence.

15

on Garage Services.

16

Fund, Members, there's concurrence throughout,

17

except for line 5

18

million adjustment.

Traffic

Page 14 of 28, concurrence

Moving on to the Wastewater

- excuse me, 660, there is a $1.5

19

This adjustment, Members, was due to the

20

instead of 17 percent, we went with 11 percent.

21

so there is your $1.5 million reduced -- the impact

22

there.

23

we had earlier from 29 to 59.

24

there's a form that we handed out that looked like

25

this, and I'm holding it for you, and it's two

And

Member Johnson, and that's in the discussion
I believe, Members,
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1

sided, and this gave -

2

discussion I had with the Department to give us

3

options instead of the 17 percent, zero percent, 10

4

percent, zero percent.

5

this gives you an idea of a

So this is something that I asked them to

6

provide for us, and they gave us estimated revenues

7

that they would need to continue their functions and

8

what percentage increases those dictated.

9

these are the numbers that we were looking at, and

And so

10

your Chair chose to go with the third option listed

11

on both sides of your -- of your handout.

12

that's the option that the Chair chose for us to

13

consider.

14

that the members would like to take, we can

15

entertain that at the next go around.

And so

However, if there's a different approach

16

Members, moving into Solid Waste fund, the

17

Chair has recommended deletion to the coordinator

18

position, reducing the Civil Engineer III from 12 to

19

six months, and this was per our discussion, and I

20

think they meant to have it at eight months and not

21

12 months, and so we made it to the six-month

22

adjustment instead.

23

concurred with I believe a recommendation from one

24

of the members to delete the suv to fund the white

25

goods program.

And we have -- and the Chair

So under a different area you'll see
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1

white goods being funded with part of this.

2

white goods funding I believe was a total of 35,000

3

was the request, so 30,000 from here and we made

4

another adjustment of five in another area, which

5

we'll get to in a moment.

6

The

Contributions, ERS, FICA, Health Fund are

7

concurred with.

Again, here is another debt service

8

adjustment which we will be talking about based on

9

the One Main Plaza discussion as well.

There is

10

some connection to that.

11

Moving on to page 14, there is concurrence with

12

before we turn the page with the administrative

13

overhead charge, which continues on page 15.

14

Any comments again here?

Moving on, under landfill disposal program,

15

we have added the Molokai landfill equipment

16

maintenance of 70,000 and we've moved the

17

trackscavator to the equipment bond, which is the

18

250 deduct, and as noted by Ms. Koller earlier today

19

where we got a doubling effect this was supposed to

20

be a delete, not an add, because we did move to the

21

equipment bond.

22

of our -

23

$900,000 in the plus, which I made additional

24

comments that I hope we all stick by.

25

your adjustments there, Members.

Therefore, you will see at the end

at the back of your handout that there's a
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Residential collection program.

1

Chair has

2

made the adjustments.

3

vehicle fund to

4

we've added that money for the white goods program t

5

as well as we've deleted the 3 t 200 automated refuse

6

collections out of the program here and we've moved

7

it to equipment bond instead and we're going to

8

package it up with the additional equipment needed t

9

the trucks and the additional cans in the equipment

10
11

bond.

So we've reduced additional

fund white goods program and

So therefore we have an adjustment.
Diversion program t Chair has recommended

12

and I'll ask Ms. Koller if we have some additional

13

comments in this area or if we need to come back tOt

14

Members t regarding the reducing of the alternative

15

programs.

16

recommendation from one of the other members and

17

instead decided to utilize monies for the temporary

18

material recovery facilitYt or the MRF t which we're

19

still waiting for completion on that.

20

I believe the Chair concurred with this

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman t can you help us this

21

afternoon.

I believe we gave a sizeable amount of

22

(inaudible) to take care of the temporary MRF t if I

23

recall in an earlier budget.

24

encumbered and insufficient or was those funds never

25

utilized?

That monies were
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller, are we prepared to respond?

2

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, I believe that the money was never

3

utilized.

4

'03 or '04.

5

I think that was in Fiscal Year either
I'd have to go back and check.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, Mr. Chairman, this would be

you

6

would -- you would -- you're trying to I guess

7

resuscitate the project that we were convinced two

8

years ago but never did happen by the Department?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

And if the Chair can be allowed to

10

prepare for additional response at a later point in

11

this discussion.

12

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I'd be more than happy to look into that, and

14

for those of you recall in our previous discussions

15

in year's past, one of my main objections to the

16

landfill was that the public was driving in the

17

middle of the landfill where all the operating

18

equipment was.

19

an idea that was brought forward by the discussion,

20

but one of my main supports for the MRF was get the

21

public out of the landfill, yeah, and have them be

22

outside and dumping their stuff on the outside and

23

let the landfill guys do their thing without having

24

to worry about causing a problem with the public in

25

there as well.

So I'm not saying I created this as

So, yes, Mr. Hokama, thank you.
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I'll provide more comment at a later point.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you for allowing me that opportunity.

4

The line 703, Members, abandoned vehicle and scrap

5

metal program.

6

this case, and this is one of the areas where they

7

requested us to consider with the certification to

8

move forward with this.

9

break it down for you.

The Mayor's proposal was blank in

So all we did was kind of
And so we've made the

10

adjustment to accommodate the $633,000 request.

11

Questions?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Comments?

Ms. Tavares.

15

line?

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

Mr. Chair.

Are we in the abandoned vehicle

Yes, ma'am.
Line 705, what is that after

Beautification Funds?

H/Ps?

19

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

20

MS. KOLLER:

Sorry about that, that's my cryptic notes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, that's supposed to be E/Ps?

E/P.
All right, I'm sorry.

Sorry about that.
I thought that was a new acronym.
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MS. KOLLER:

I needed to check - - to separate out the

labor costs from the

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

- from the other expenses.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, moving on.

Department

5

of Transportation, administrative program, the Chair

6

has proposed a deletion of the expansion, deletion

7

of office furniture for expansion, and we have an

8

adjusted appropriation.

9

that I expect some discussion in this area.

10

And the Chair will note

Grants, for the remainder of that page, page

11

15, the Chair has concurred with the grant

12

disbursements.

13

16.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Members, turning the page to page

Mr. Chair.

Oh, I'm sorry, Ms. Johnson.

Forgive me.

I just had a question.

Where

17

there's little brackets and underlining, can you

18

just explain that, because I'm not sure, is it that

19

you're taking out the name of MEO or is it that

20

you're adding it in?

21
22

23

CHAIR KANE:

I think we're adding it in, and that way they

get it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I just wanted to make sure,

24

because, you know, I was a little bit confused when

25

there was no -- I just did not know if that was
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appropriate.

Because I know in the past we've said

2

that for request for proposal purposes maybe it

3

would be better not to put the name of a specific

4

organization, but because these are their specific

5

programs, that's fine.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

7

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller.

9

MS. KOLLER:

I just want to note that on line 715, the

10

dialysis transportation should also be noted as MEO

11

and I didn't have that marked on there.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

13

CHAIR KANE:

We'll make the adjustment.

14

MS. KOLLER:

I think there's one other one too.

15

CHAIR KANE:

We'll go through, Members, and we'll make the

16

necessary adjustments.

17

draft it will be -- and we'll have it underscored so

18

you know that that is an adjustment, and if it's a

19

deletion, it would be bracketed.

20

concurrence from your Chair on these items up to

21

733.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

So when we have our second

Okay, so there is

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

Yes, Member Tavares.
The 731, is that MEO's bus

replacement funds?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Uh-huh.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I thought they couldn't use

3

matching funds anymore?

4

CHAIR KANE:

Member -- excuse me, Ms. Koller.

5

MS. KOLLER:

No, that would not be MEO's.

That would be

6

if the County acquires buses and goes after Federal

7

funds it would be a match.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

That will be --

And that would not be for MEO because they

don't want it.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I think they said no thank you.
Something like that.

Yeah t something like that.

Line -- excuse

15

me, page 16, Members, and we're arriving to that

16

area.

17

program, the Mayor's figure of a million dollars t we

18

have reduced that, Members t by 200,000 and plugged

19

in a number of $800 OOO.

20

last year t keeping touch with what the final numbers

21

are going to come out to be.

22

year t although it was maybe a different scenario

23

because of the vote, I think we have some of our

24

esteemed Senators working towards finalizing the

25

details.

Members t on line 735, the air ambulance

t

We will bet like we did

If you recall last

One of the remarks is that the County
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1

doesn't have an interest in paying for the

2

ambulatory services otherwise that will be applied

3

every place else.

4

so I think our Senators in this case I think are

5

helping to protect our interest in this area by not

6

having us pay for that.

That's the foot in the door, and

Originally, Members, the Chair did have the

7

8

number of 611,500, in other words the original

9

number, and so this number's not hard and fast yet.

10

The number that's here is just a safe number for us

11

to work with reducing the Mayor's amount, and the

12

Mayor's amount was based on what they had in

13

preliminary discussions.

14

no criticism of that number at all.

15

working towards whatever the final number will be

16

and we'll know that as we move through this process.

17

Continuing, we are making adjustments, Members, in

18

this area.

19

And so, you know, there's
So we're just

Ms. Koller, if we can provide additional

20

comment for the 740, 743 and 746 adjustment, since

21

it's not showing up in the Mayor's adjustment.

22

you can just look right below, Members.

23

Under the Department of Transportation, the Chair's

24

intent is to move it into General Funds.

25

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

2

MS. KOLLER:

Line 740, that should be noted as to MEO.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

4

MS. KOLLER:

And just for a general reference in these

5

grants and disbursements, if it's to a specific

6

organization, we'll be making it so it will be grant

7

to and then the other ones are for general, and this

8

is just like for substance abuse where it could go

9

to multiple groups, so those adjustments will be

10

made.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So, Members, it is your Chair's

12

proposal or intent to propose to you that in these

13

areas that the monies be moved out of Highway Funds

14

and moved back into General Funds.

15

that's a topic of discussion potentially for all of

16

us to engage in at the appropriate time.

17

Ms. Johnson.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So, again,

Yes, under line 740, with what

19

Tamara just had relayed, that's not the

20

reimbursement that they had requested.

21

included in that, the 211,000?

That's not

22

CHAIR KANE:

No.

Ms. Koller.

23

MS. KOLLER:

No, that -- I'm sorry, I can't remember what

24

program that's for.

That was not the reimbursement.

25

I do note that on, excuse me, 743 I think there's a
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1

portion in there that might cover that.

2

sure.

3

some questions and have not been able to get -- even

4

had a chance to follow up to clarify.

5

to -- you know, I'll have to look at that.

6

get back to you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm not

When reviewing the transportation area we had

So I'll have
We'll

I appreciate that, because that

8

was just one of my questions, is, you know, are we

9

going to take care of that within this or within the

10

11

next time.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Members, the Chair's -- the Chair will note

12

and if I'm not -- if I'm not mistaken, I believe

13

some of the discussion will take place on line 746,

14

and that's if you folks agree with it, going back to

15

General Fund, or rely on 760 if you don't agree with

16

it.

17

and 2 that currently MEO is running that they will

18

no longer be running and that the contract, it

19

seems, will be going -- well, I won't even say who,

20

but the contract to continue that will be for a --

21

and I believe it was the $500,000 figure that was

22

talked about.

23

numbers for that there will be

24

to make adjustments in this area to accommodate

25

those -- to accommodate the continuation of routes 1

Really, this is the area that funds routes 1

Anyway, so once we get the finalized
the Chair intends
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1

and 2 for the contracted service provider.
Members, Department of Transportation,

2
3

Highway Funds, the adjustment as just noted.

4

Department of Water Supply, couple of adjustments,

5

Members.

6

adjustment of eight months to six months, 767,

7

Members, that word should be Lanai domestic water

8

system, and the Chair concurred with the request by

9

one of our members that we consider this

10
11

Under

There has been -- oh, on line 766 the

appropriation.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, thank you, for at this point

12

including in your original Chair's proposal I would

13

just like to state that I would appreciate the

14

member's consideration of this request.

15

condition of zoning that the Council approved during

16

the Manele multi-family consideration that the

17

community had requested Council to consider in

18

regards that the water system is also controlled by

19

the developer landowner, and that this request I

20

think is a fair request with our community to at

21

least study the possibility of acquisition.

22

whether we pursue it or not depends on many factors,

23

but at least we will have an opportunity to view the

24

merits and disadvantages of such a proposal.

25

you.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, moving forward, the

2

Chair has concurrence at this point in time with the

3

Mayor's proposal in the following areas:

4

Supply Fund, Department of Water expenses under

5

insurance, and finally on page 17, which brings us

6

to the end of our operating appropriations,

7

regarding overhead charges, employee benefits,

8

refund for main line expenses, and so on, right down

9

the list, with exceptions to the field operations,

the Water

10

again, the slight adjustment, eight months to six

11

months.

12

the Water Supply Fund along with the eight to

13

six-month adjustment, there was a request by your

14

Chair to move the hydraulic model, which is data

15

update calibration integration, from CIP into this

16

area for consideration.

17

over in the CIP area of our budget for the

18

adjustment.

19

MS. MORRISON:

And then under the Plan Operations program,

So that would be a deletion

Any questions?

Ms. Morrison.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'm wondering if the

20

Chair would consider moving that hydraulic model to

21

either Planning or Engineering in terms of where the

22

work on that actually occurs.

23

program is a field operations program.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Plan Operations

Okay, did this come from CIP under the wire

supply, though and so your question is for us to
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1

consider outside of Water?

2

catch your -- forgive me.

3
4

5

MS. MORRISON:

I'm sorry, I didn't

I can chat with your Staff if you prefer

and we can work on the best way.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, and then we'll make -- they'll

6

discuss it and then we'll make a recommendation in

7

our second round, Members, for this area.
Any questions in this area, Members?

8

9

10

11
12

Members, we have completed our very first pass
without getting into CIP.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, in regards to line

813.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We're not going to have a

15

discussion on that because it's in the CIP area, and

16

I think they made some adjustments in regards to

17

removing that thing from their request, and you see

18

it on the last page on the CIP later?

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, Member Pontanilla, the Chair's

20

preference in this case is once we have Director

21

Morrison and Staff discuss maybe a more appropriate

22

place for placement, we'll put it there and then

23

when we corne into the second round we'll have more

24

information for discussion on the validity of the

25

request.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
And for your members'

3

information, it's on page 28, it's about halfway

4

down the page on lines 1261, and that's what Member

5

Pontanilla is referencing as far as where it came

6

from in CIP to where we're asking initially for it

7

to go and then we'll have that discussion on where

8

we should change it to.

9

Members, we have finished that first round.

10

Thank you very much.

11

like to ask you to consider taking an extended

12

dinner break.

13

Chair would like to ask you to return at 7 o'clock,

14

and with that we're going to go ahead and start

15

discussing the real property tax proposals, and we

16

have the

17

provided by Staff to engage that discussion.

18

the Chair's hope is that we can somewhat attempt to

19

hammer down where we're going to be with our

20

revenues by this evening so that when we go into the

21

weekend, Members, you have some firm numbers to work

22

with so when you make requests for consideration you

23

know what kind of immediate impact you'll make to

24

the budget revenue side.

25

The Chair at this time would

Right now is a little after 4:30.

again, the information that's been

So, Members, that's the intent.
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1

make it, great.

2

to push you folks much past the 9 o'clock witching

3

hour and we'll make sure that we get everybody's

4

time for them to prepare.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10
11

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

Will this

include also a run through on CIP as well?

7

9

If not, the Chair is not intending

Excuse me?
Will this include a run through on

CIP as well as the -CHAIR KANE:

The Chair does not intend to go through CIP

until Monday.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

At the earliest, anyway.

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

Because we're not going to be

15

making any decisions at this immediate point on the

16

real property tax, I just wondered if we just could

17

review this information and, you know, maybe go

18

till -- instead of going through till -- that's two

19

and a half -- quite a long time from now, and going

20

through now and doing this

21

to be able to make a decision tonight.

22

like to go through a review of this information.

23

And now, that's just my preference, because I'd like

24

to have an opportunity to sit down, work at these

25

numbers over the weekend myself, and that's what I'd

because I'm not going
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1

personally prefer to do.

2

o'clock yet and then that way at least we're in a

3

mode right now where I think we're hitting a stride.

4

I don't know how the other members feel, but, I

5

mean, for me, to sit here l

6

for that length of time and it just makes it harder

7

for me to get into it.

S
9

CHAIR KANE:

Because it's not even 5

I won't be doing anything

The Chair knows exactly what you're referring

to, Member -- especially for those of you who live

10

far, and being two and a half hours away from

11

before you can even consider going home.
So, again, the Chair's just putting it on the

12
13

table.

This is what we have before us.

14

recognizes from previous discussions for many of you

15

that there are other commitments that you've made

16

for this late Friday afternoon and early evening,

17

and so the Chair is attempting to accommodate that

lS

and still recognize the ticking clock, as you will.

19

And again, the Chair, although I didn't say I want

20

to make a decision, the Chair's intent is for us to,

21

you know, really have it tightened up as far as

22

where you folks want to go when it goes to revenue

23

and the tax proposals that are before us.

24

want to avoid getting too far off on to -- unless I

25

didn't get any indications from any of the members
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1

if you folks had any additional proposals that were

2

much different than what's before us.
Any comments?

3

I know time-wise, Member

4

Johnson makes a good point, and so, Members, where

5

are you at?

6

Ms. Tavares, we'll start with you.

7

What would you like to do?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Maybe what we could

8

have you and/or the Staff do is just go through

9

these documents that were presented to us and that's

10

it and call it a night and we can take all this

11

stuff and regurgitate it and digest it during the

12

weekend and just know -

13

we're going to have to through day and night next

14

week, because I think one of the first CIP projects

15

we should address is One Main Plaza because it has a

16

lot of impacts throughout the budget.

17

sooner we get to resolving that particular issue,

18

the better it's going to be for the rest of the

19

budget.

20

you know, Members, that

And the

So that would be my suggestion, Mr. Chair,

21

just run through what these forms are that were

22

prepared for us and then aloha for Friday.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Members.

24

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Ms. Koller.
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MS. KOLLER:

I just want to point out that Monday night we

do have a hearing.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

4

MS. KOLLER:

The Council has a hearing on real property

5

tax rates, and that's at 6:30.

6

the members wanted to come back after that, but I

7

just want to point that out.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

that.

So I'm not sure if

Chair's intention is not to come back after
So Chair realizes that we have tonight as far

10

as time frame.

The Chair doesn't intend to ask you

11

to come back tomorrow, understanding your weekend

12

obligations.

13

day and night, and Wednesday day and night.

14

Members, be prepared.

15

to make decisions.

16

up for this afternoon, the Chair asks that we remain

17

focused on what we need to achieve by Wednesday

18

night because of our requirements for posting on

19

Thursday, 12 o'clock.

So we will have Monday day, Tuesday
So,

That is the time that we have

So I want to, again, as we close

So back to this, Members, I know there may be

20
21

a question about the FY '06,

'07,

'08,

22

think that's a relevant component in these lines,

23

but we'll have Staff, without objections, if we can

24

just get a better understanding of what's before

25

you.
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Ms. Koller, are you prepared to provide us

1

2

with some background on the three documents that

3

have been passed out?

4

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

6

MS. KOLLER:

The first one -- and I'm not sure the order,

7

these were done separately, but the one entitled

8

Real Property Tax Review Analysis, it is

9

proposed RPT rates, BF Chair's proposal.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

The revenue analysis?

Revenue analysis?

12

MS. KOLLER:

Right.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

17

You said review.

I

thank you.
Even Staff is tired.

This one, Members.

It has all the

classifications, Members.
MS. KOLLER:

This has a classifications by PITT Code and

18

the description of the classification.

And column D

19

is a certified net taxable value.

20

think 50 -- I think the certified value is less 50

21

percent of the appeal -

22

is the current or FY 2005 rates, and column F is the

23

revenue associated with that rate.

24

difference from what is in the Mayor's proposal.

25

The next set in column I is the Mayor's proposed

That is less I

appeal amounts.

Column E

Column G is a
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1

rates.

2

different from the FY'05 rates.

3

I've highlighted those rates that are

Column J is the revenue that the Mayor's

4

expecting in each category.

Column L is the BF

5

Chair's rates.

6

because they're different from the Mayor's and

7

that's what we're working off of, the Mayor's

8

proposed budget.

9

for the Time-share and 3.50 rate for the Homeowner.

I have highlighted the first two

It shows if you note a 12.30 rate

10

If you continue down the bottom you'll see two other

11

figures.

12

at 21.25.

13

We were asked to look at that at 9.50 and

The next column is the revenue utilizing the

14

rates that are in column L.

15

the difference in revenue from -- that's in Nand

16

the Mayor's proposed revenue.

17

is looking at a valuation reduction with the BF

18

Chair at 190,000 homeowner exemption.

19

net -- with this valuation reduction is on line 22,

20

the 168,162,000, that is a reduction in the

21

certified net taxable value.

22

certified net taxable value adjusted is in that

23

column P.

24

Chair's rate and then the difference is the

25

difference net revenue and the Mayor's rate revenue

And column N, then, is

Column 0, then, this

And so the

That's the net

that

Column Q, then/ is the revenue at the BF
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for that category.

2

The next two are basically the same format,

3

it's just that we weren't able to put them on one

4

spread sheet.

5

you have them, but columns B, C, D, and E will be

6

the same on each page, and where we differ is on one

7

page, column F will have a valuation -- homeowner

8

exemption, excuse me, at 195

9

will be 200,000; column H, 205,000; I column is

I'm not certain how you -- the way

- 195,000; column G

10

210,000; J, 215,000; 220; and then 225.

11

sheet will show 150, 160, 170, and 180, and then you

12

can -- as you look at it, you can see the effect of

13

the tax bills in each category.

14

like the same that we -- the one example that I run

15

through earlier.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

And, Members, just

The other

And it's basically

- don't pay attention to

the FY number, yeah.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

I know.

Okay, that was just

those numbers are not

20

relevant to this discussion.

Members, any questions

21

on any of these areas?

22

the classifications and the differences based on the

23

rate and homeowners exemption, total amount.

24

note to make is on the homeowner line -- on this

25

first one that we're talking about, on line 22 and

So the first one was with
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1

all the way to the end on letter R, that minus

2

2.202483 number, that number represents a difference

3

between the revenue from the Mayor's rate of --

4

under 22 J of 22,099,124, if I'm not mistaken, and

5

the revenue from the -- your Budget Chair's rate of

6

19.8.

7

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. --

8

CHAIR KANE:

Is that correct?

9

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Except it's one off because there's, you

11

know, cents in there, so they rounded it up.

12

MS. KOLLER:

That's right.

13

CHAIR KANE:

So that's why that one dollar is off,

14

Members, at the very end.

15

MS. KOLLER:

And just as a reference, Mr. Chair.

16

CHAIR KANE:

So that -- and before show notes, that 2.2

17

million is -- that's how much less revenue we gain

18

because of the $190,000 homeowner exemption that was

19

added to the

20

rate is actually less revenue than what the Mayor's

21

rate or adjustment was.

- to the discussion.

22

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair --

23

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Koller.

24

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, thank you.

25

So your Chair's

Mr. Chair, that is a

combination of both the rate and the valuation
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reduction.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, because of the 5 cents reduction of the

3

rate on your Chair's proposal, along with the

4

$190,000 homeowner exemption.

5

wanted to know that.

6

pages, again, the breakdown, giving you folks -- I

7

think Member Pontanilla wanted us to start from the

8

150, and I know we're going by 5,000, but from there

9

we just went from 150 up to the 180, and then on the

So the Chair just

And then on the second two

10

next page from 190 we gave $5,000 increments up to

11

the 225 requested by Member Tavares.
And as you can see, once we get to using that

12
13

staple number all the way throughout, the $400,000

14

'05 value of the house and in '06 it increased by

15

25.8 percent, so 503, those numbers are used the

16

same throughout, once you get to a homeowners

17

exemption with a $3.50 rate, once you get to

18

210,000, the 400,000 and less people end up paying

19

less property tax than they did for this fiscal

20

year.

21

points there.

22

or the 503,200 and less are actually going to be

23

paying less property tax.

24

everybody's else -- on the million dollar guy you

25

can see they also --

So that's why you see the negative percentage
That shows you that anybody at 400

On the bottom you can see
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
me.
CHAIR KANE:

Which-Okay, so if you're looking at -- forgive me.

On the smaller of the two, the one that has --

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

Yeah, this one.

The 190, 195, 200, 205, homeowner exemption

on line 9.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Excuse me, Mr. Chair, you lost

153 was where you lost me.

Yeah, the 503,200, on that real property tax

example, on line 5, if you notice the 503,200 --

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, I see.

- that is constant all the way across.

All

13

that's showing you is that in '05 a $400,000 house

14

this fiscal year, based on the assessed increase for

15

'06, is 25.8 percent, and that carne from our

16

Department of Finance.

17

increase represents a value.

18

$103,200 in value.

19

across the board and you see it's constant for --

20

but the next line that's where we did the

21

incremental, as requested by I believe Member

22

Johnson, if I'm not mistaken, showed us -- excuse

23

me, Member Tavares -- increasing by $5,000 the

24

homeowner's exemption up to 225.

25

So from 400, that 25.8
That house gained

Now, with that, if you take that

And the point I was making is that if you
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1

note on line 12 -- excuse me, 13, where it says

2

percentage increase, if you go across, you'll see

3

that --

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

I see.

-- that 210,000 homeowner exemption at the

6

$3.50 rate, which is your Chair's proposal, those

7

people end up paying less than what they're paying

8

this year.
Anyway, so this is for your information.

9

10

And, Member Johnson makes a point, Members, that we

11

could come back and talk about this and go around

12

with this or we could take this with us this

13

afternoon and absorb i t over the week and get into

14

our discussion next week.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Mr. Chair, thank you.

Before we

16

leave this area, could we sort of agree to put an

17

exhibit number on each of these three long sheets?

18

Because some of them have the same title and we have

19

to go look for the

20

talking about.

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

Sure, can we do that right now.

We all get

our essentials together.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

- look for the number you're

Yes.

So the Chair will tell you that the first one

that we talked about that is called

- titled Real
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Property Tax Revenue Analysis.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

Right.

Yeah, and that one shows all the PITT Codes

and the classifications.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

Let's use that as Exhibit 1.

The next one is

7

going to be the one with the bigger type, and that's

8

the one that breaks it down from Member Pontanilla's

9

request from the 150,000 that's under line F, on

10

line 6F, where it says 150,000, where it says real

11

property tax examples -- you folks on that one?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Yes.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And then the last one, Exhibit 3.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's better.

16

CHAIR KANE:

That's Exhibit 2.

And finally the one with the smaller print

17

that shows you the $5,000 increments on the

18

homeowners exemption up to 225 on line L6, that will

19

be Exhibit 3.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Terrific.

And, again, Members.
That's very helpful.

Yeah, we apologize.

It was quite a task to

24

get all these things put together in such a short

25

period of time, so I -

on behalf of the Committee
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1

Staff and myself, we apologize for the

2

inconvenience.
Ms. Johnson, thank you for waiting.

3

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

On Exhibit I, our newly titled

one.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to make sure that on

S

column L, on the categories 4 and 6, which would be

9

Improved Residential And apartment, the 5.S6 would

10

mean that those rates would remain level and they

11

wouldn't be reduced as the Mayor had proposed in his

12

budget; therefore, roughly $5 million of additional

13

revenue would be received; is that correct?

14

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, I just wanted to verify.

That is correct.
You know, because some people will

IS

look at this and they'll say, oh, well, you're

19

increasing it, you know, but it's not an increase.

20

It's actually just remaining at the same level and

21

then trying -- try to provide that incentive program

22

in another category for the actual people that are

23

renting for rent relief.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

If you notice -- and thank you for

pointing that out.

You'll notice that on that same

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(SOS)

524-2090

BF 4/22/05

221

1

line -- and let's just use line 4, Improved

2

Residential, Members, on Exhibit 1, you'll notice

3

that on line F, the 28,589,948 number is exactly the

4

same on line M4 28,589,948.

5

the reason being is your Chair is proposing no

6

change to those two classifications, and therefore

7

you would not lose the revenue that in the Mayor's

8

proposal he's reduced the revenue there, but he

9

gained it back on the other side, yeah, on the

And so you're right,

10

Time-share as well as the Homeowner there was some

11

gain as well.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right, and, you know, if I

13

understand correctly, the theory being that on the

14

$5.86 level, even if we reduced it, there's no

15

guarantee that the individual who's actually renting

16

the residence, the local people that are impacted,

17

would actually receive a rental reduction.

18

CHAIR KANE:

That's right.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I go along with that because

20

many people also have leases, and those leases, you

21

know, very rarely will you be able to change

22

mid-term that lease agreement that you have.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

That's right.
So that I

- I certainly can

understand that and I can certainly support that.
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Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further discussion in this

3

area, Members, just on the three exhibits?

4

clarity needed to understand what you're looking at?

5

Mr. Hokama, question?

6
7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any

No, Chairman I just wanted to make a

comment --

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Residential.

11

receiving some communications, Mr. Chairman, that

12

there are long-time

13

generations have held unimproved land as their -

14

kuleana land or family land, and whether it be

15

fortunate or unfortunate, they're oceanfront

16

properties.

17

Please.
upon Ms. Johnson's Improved
We are aware and we have been

kama~aina

families that for

So, again, you know, if there's

as

- I

18

understand what Ms. Johnson is saying, and I tend to

19

agree in philosophy, but there's also a component of

20

our community through generations, konahiki lands,

21

kuleana lands that through no fault of no

22

development but there's some improvements or maybe

23

the old family house of three generations ago that

24

gets this unintended disadvantage in the Improved

25

Residential category.
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So I would just ask the members that in

1
2

looking at the big picture we also look at that one

3

component that, again, may have some unintended

4

disadvantages by a specific type of taxation policy,

5

Chairman.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any other questions or comments?

7

The Chair just wanted to point out so you folks

8

understand where we arrived at a number, if you

9

notice on Exhibit 1, again, that 2 -- that -- on

10

letter R, line 22, that minus 220,243 number, that

11

number coincides with on your -- on your first

12

working draft here, the number of -- on line 14,

13

that's where you have that $2.2 million reduction,

14

and that

15

so you know, that's what correlates with that

16

number.

17

parentheses 2.2 million correlates with that number

18

on R22 of minus 2.2 million, approximate.

- again, we just rounded it off.

So, just

So, again, on page 1, line 14, that

19

Any further questions or comments, Members?

20

Is there any objections to adjourning this meeting

21

and starting fresh Monday morning?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR KANE:

No obj ections.

Very good.

I think there's going to be a lot

24

of happy people this evening.

25

very much.

Members, thank you
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chairman.

Please have a restful weekend.

I know all of

3

you have many things that have to be taken up.

4

Please, please, please take some time this weekend

5

and whatever you need to do to be prepared for the

6

next three days.

7

tunnel, it's called Thursday morning.

So please be

8

prepared for us to take care of this.

The Chair's

9

going to ask you very strongly that your next --

There is a light at the end of the

10

starting Monday morning to Wednesday night, the

11

Chair's going to ask for your full 100 percent focus

12

and participation in that.

13

put everything else as second, and that's all I ask,

14

and I hope you folks can accommodate the Committee,

15

and more importantly our public to do that.

16

that's my request to you and it's a humble request.

17

Ms. Anderson.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Please at all possible

So

Mr. Chair, I think I'll be happy

19

to do that, because we do see the light at the end

20

of the tunnel.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

CHAIR KANE:

And I'm glad you can see that.
Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I had a question.

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Monday night is the public

hearing for the real property tax --

3

CHAIR KANE:

Correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

-- rate.

Are we obligated to

5

come to any decision on that day for that night's

6

meeting?

7

CHAIR KANE:

No.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

It's just a range?

That will be a recess, yes, and it will be

10

recessed and then we'll have a reconvening, but,

11

Ms. Koller.

12

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

That meeting will be

13

recessed and it will be reconvened on May the 13th,

14

and I'm not certain the time on that.

15

CHAIR KANE:

And I believe the meeting will be chaired by

16

our Council Chair.

Is that correct, Mr. Hokama?

17

Council Chair Hokama will be convening that meeting,

18

recessing it, reconvening.

19

Council -- Council meeting.

That's a -- that's a

20

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, thank you very much.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Public hearing.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

On Monday morning, then, when we

23

begin again, we would be starting where?

24

be starting with CIP or would we be starting with

25

real property or would we be starting on our second
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1

pass?

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

The Chair's preference is that we start on

revenues, real property tax.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And I think it's important for us to settle

6

our revenue, where we're going to be, and that way

7

it will help us make decisions in the other areas of

8

this budget.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And the Chair does intend, once we get that

11

set, that we'll probably make another pass through

12

and if there's some correlation to the CIP, we can

13

jump in and out and then we're going to do one solid

14

pass of CIP after that.

15

Chair's leading to, and we'll make adjustments when

16

we get there.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So that's kind of where the

And, Mr. Chair, we should also

18

then over the weekend prepare our individual

19

justification, if there are areas where we want to

20

either add or delete?

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Yes.
All right.

Thank you very much.

And put them in writing, because the Chair's
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1

intent is to have them all collected and all copied

2

and all distributed to everybody so we all can go

3

through the same things without having to go dig

4

through things.

5

paper that we all have to deal with.

6

going to be -- we're going to try and collate all

7

that! make it all stay together.

Because I know there's a lot of

8

Ms. Tavares.

9

better to suggest! please.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So that's all

Unless you have something

No! I was just going to suggest

11

the possibility of after we do real property tax to

12

go right into One Main Plaza.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

Okay.

the budget.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

Excuse me.

Okay.

Any objections! Members?
No objections.

Okay! then that's the intent.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

And then go on the second pass on

Mr. Chair.
Yeah! that will be great.

Wait.

I'm sorry.
And would you like our proposals!

when we write it up! in the order that it appears -CHAIR KANE:

Yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

in this budget sheet?

That will even help us better as far as

3

being -- you know/ going in order.

4

intent is to go in order.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

And don't use the numbers, because

the numbers are going to change.

7

9

Because our

The numbers will change.
The number on the -- you know, the

column, the first column.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, just identify it by department and then

11

break it down to division and even break it down to

12

program.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

That will be very helpful for all of us.
Thank you.

And keep in mind, Members, don't think you're

17

writing down too much as far as getting to a place,

18

a reference point, because the easier you make it

19

for all of us, the faster we can get there and deal

20

with it.

21

your reference points for all of us.

22

I'm sorry.

23

So references, don't be shy about putting

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson,

I was just going to

24

add to Member Tavares' request, after we do One Main

25

Plaza, if we could also then go into the $2 million
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1

request for MCC.

2

big items that if we could make a decision on those

3

or at least get an idea of some kind of consensus,

4

then that will free us up in other decisions we need

5

to make.

6
7

CHAIR KANE:

Because I think those are the two

The Chair has no objections to taking on big

items as they appear in our proposal.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Any further discussion, Members?

10
11
12

Thank you.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: RC)
ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

DEFER pending further discussion.

Hearing none.

I want to thank Director

13

Morrison.

14

Counsel Traci Fujita Villarosa for their presence

15

this whole time.

16

I want to thank Staff and those of you in the

17

audience who have persevered with us, thank you very

18

much.

19
20
21

I want to thank Deputy Corporation

Have a great weekend to everybody.

Members, this meeting for April 22nd, 2005 is
adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

5:00 p.m.

22
23

24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 19th day of May, 2005, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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